
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

April 10, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Officer of the Month Award for January, February and March 2012 – David 

Allen, Chief of Police 
January 2012: Sgt. Jose Valino, Officer Frank Colonna and Officer Donald 
McGavern 
February 2012: Officer Edward Carrasquillo and Officer Joseph Matthews  
March 2012: K-9 Kilo 

H. Employee of the Quarter Award to Jose Nodarse and Josvani Iglesias – Bill 
Evans, Public Works Director 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (Set for approximately 7:20  p.m.) Page 1 - 187 
 
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  
If you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s 
Card indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You 
must be sworn before addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-
examination.  If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Board will not consider 
your comments in its final deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte 
communications you may have had with any Commission member.  Commission 
members must also do the same. 
 
*A. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 

OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) APPROVING A SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF 
THE ZONING CODE TO PERMIT A SYNAGOGUE ON THE 
SITE, AND SUBMITTED BY YOUNG ISRAEL CONGREGATION., 
(THE “APPLICANT”), ALL ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
9580 ABBOTT AVENUE DESCRIBED HEREIN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
  

 

2 

  
 
 

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if 
the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order 
of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 

 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 8:30 p.m.) 

All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 

 
            *A.  Minutes -   March 13, 2012 Regular Town Commission Meeting Page 188-194 
   B. Budget to Actual Summary as of January 31, 2012 – Roger M. Carlton, Town     

Manager Page 195 - 196 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Page 197-214 
            *D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 215 - 219 
  *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 220 - 231 
   

 
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately 9:00 p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

*1.  Sidewalk Businesses – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  Page 232 - 251 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 18 AND 
SPECIFICALLY DIVISION 3 “SIDEWALK BUSINESSES” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTIONS 18-80, 18-81; AND 
CREATING SECTIONS 18-82, 18-83, 18-84, 18-85, 18-86, 18-87, 18-88, 
18-89, 18-90, 18-91, 18-92, AND 18-93 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

[This ordinance regulates use of sidewalks by restaurants] 

 
 (Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Readings Ordinances 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
  

 

3 

  
 
 

 
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
  (Set for approximately 9:15 p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and Welfare) 
  

 *A. Fraternal Order of Police Local 135, Collective Bargaining Agreement – Year 2 
Wage Re-opener – David Allen, Chief of Police (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 
7:15 PM) Page 252 - 281 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE 
FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT – YEAR 2 WAGE RE-OPENER FOR THE 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND THE FLORIDA STATE LODGE 
FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE (“AGREEMENT”) DATED 
OCTOBER 1, 2010 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013; 
DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE SAME AND 
DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO  IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
OF THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
*B. Transfer of $68,000.00 from the Resort Tax Fund balance to the Tourist Bureau 

Fiscal Year 2011-2012 budget – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Page 282 - 285 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE 
REAPPROPRIATION OF RESORT TAX FUND BALANCE 
(RESERVES) TO THE TOURIST BUREAU DEPARTMENT FY 
2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE LOGGERHEAD TURTLE ART 
SPECIAL EVENT PROJECT; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
*C. Grant of Authority to Town Clerk to Secure After-The-Fact Signatures for 

Previously Passed Legislation – Town Attorney, Lynn M. Dannheisser Page 286 - 
288 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, GRANTING THE TOWN CLERK 
THROUGH THE TOWN MANAGER AUTHORITY TO LOCATE, 
SECURE SIGNATURES, AND SECURE AFTER-THE-FACT 
SIGNATURES FOR LEGISLATION PREVIOUSLY LAWFULLY 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BUT NOT EXECUTED OR CODIFIED 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
  

 

4 

  
 
 

TO PROCEED WITH SECURING THE SIGNATURES OF THE 
OFFICIALS IN OFFICE AT THE TIME OF THE LEGISLATION 
PASSAGE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE TO SECURE AN AFTER-
THE-FACT SIGNATURE FROM CURRENT OFFICIALS IN 
ORDER TO PROPERLY ISSUE AND CODIFY SUCH 
LEGISLATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

          
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
A. Presentation by Mr. Joseph Nabaka, FIU SWAT Club regarding Sale of Candy 

Flavored Tobacco Products to Children. Page 289 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 
*A.  Classification and Compensation Study – Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Human 

Resources Director (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 9:25 PM) Page 290 - 339 
  B.  Gomez Barker Associates, End-of-Session Legislative Report – Fausto B. Gomez  

(SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 9:40 PM) Page 340 - 345 
*C.  Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) – Roger M. Carlton, Town 

Manager (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 9:50 PM) Page 346 - 354 
*D.  Island Community Initiative ALPR Project- David Allen, Chief of Police Page 

355-447 
*E.  Charter Review Process – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin Page 448 - 462 
*F.  Hedges, Walls and Sight Lines and Code Compliance – Joe Damien, Code 

Compliance Director (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 10:00 PM) Page 463 - 467 
*G. Commission Priorities -  Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 468 - 469 
*H.  Hatzala Emergency Medical Services (EMS) for the Town of Surfside – 

Commissioner Sheldon Lisbon Page 470 
*I.   Police Vehicle Lease Program – Phase II – David Allen, Chief of Police  

 Page 471 - 472 
*J.   Student Scholarship Program – Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 473 





  YOUNG ISRAEL 

 

Exhibits:  

A. Resolution  
B. Staff Report, Development Impact Committee Memo and 

Staff Recommendation 
i. Attachment #1: Settlement Stipulation  
ii. Attachment #2: Places of Public Assembly Ordinance 

and Map 
iii. Attachment #3: Traffic Study  

C. Site plan drawings, elevations and renderings (plans are 
found separately)  

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION  

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT, DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE 
MEMO AND RECOMMENDATION 

Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 1 of 6 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Town Commission 

Thru:  Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  

Date:  April 10, 2012 

Re:  Young Israel Congregation  

1. Site Plan Report 
2. Development Order  
3. Staff Recommendation  

 

SITE PLAN 
 
REQUEST:   
 
The applicant, Young Israel Congregation, is proposing a 23,784 SF Public Assembly 
Facility that includes a sanctuary, social hall and accessory office/classrooms at the property 
located at 9580 Abbott Avenue. The proposed development is in accordance with the 
Settlement Stipulation Agreement (Attachment #1) approved by the Town Commission on 
January 23, 2012.  
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 
Address 9580 Abbott Avenue  
General Location Vacant property along 96th Street, between Abbott Avenue and Byron Avenue 
Property Size 16,367 square feet  
Zoning District 

H30-B with Place of Public Assembly Overlay (Attachment #2)  

Adjacent Zoning Districts MU to the east, H30 to the west and south 

Future Land Use Parking to the east, Low Density Residential to the west and south 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 

Maximum Building Heights Maximum Required Proposed  

Code Section 90.43  
 

30 feet maximum 30 feet 

 

Modification of Height Maximum Permitted       Proposed 
Must be of high architectural quality 
integral to the design of the building 

Settlement Stipulation  

 

3 feet for the non-
habitable  architectural 
feature  

3 feet for the non-
habitable architectural 
feature and 8 feet for 
the mechanical 
equipment  

Proposed height meets the criteria of 
the Settlement Stipulation  

 

Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 2 of 6 

Setbacks Per Settlement  
Stipulation 

 

Minimum Required Proposed  

  
Settlement Stipulation 
 
(Code requires 20 foot front, 
7.5 foot interior side, 10 foot 
corner side and 20 foot rear 
setbacks)  

Front (Abbott Ave) 10 foot average 10 foot average 

Side (96th St.) 

5 feet for 50% of 
the building 
length and 0 feet 
for 50% of the 
building length 

5 feet for 50% of the building length 
and 0 feet for 50% of the building 
length 

Rear (Byron Ave) 15 feet 15 feet 

Side (residential) 7.5 feet 7.5 feet 
 

Yards generally, allowable 
projections  

 

Required Proposed  

Settlement Stipulation 

(Code requires no more than 
a 2 foot projection into the 
setback) 

Per Settlement Stipulation, stairs may project 
into the setback in accordance with the 5 feet for 
50% building length and 0 feet for 50% of the 
building length setback requirement. 

Projection of stairs complies with the 
Settlement Stipulation. 
 

 

Lot Standards Required Proposed  

Minimum Lot width – Code 
Section 90.49 

50 feet  74 feet 

Minimum Lot area – Code 
Section 90.49 

5,600 square feet 16,367 square feet 

Maximum Lot coverage -  
Settlement 
Stipulation 

78%  78% 

Minimum Pervious area-
Settlement 
Stipulation 

17%  17% 

 

Paving in front and rear yards in 
H30B Districts Required Proposed  

Front setbacks, amount that may be 
paved with any type of material that 
is not readily permeable by rainwater 
and groundwater. 

Maximum 50% paved  39% 

Front Yard Landscaping- Code 
Section 90.61.1 

Minimum 30% 61% 

Rear Yard Landscaping- Code 
Section 90.61.1 

Minimum 20% 76% 

 

Page 13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 3 of 6 

Underground utilities  

Code Section 90.67.2 

Required Proposed 

All utilities including telephone, cable, and 
electrical systems shall be installed 
underground. 

The lines will be installed 
underground and have developed 
their landscaping plans accordingly. 

 
 
 
 

Off-Street Parking - Settlement 
Stipulation 
 
Off-street parking for the 
proposed temple was 
calculated based on 1 parking 
space for every 50 
SF of the social hall (public 
assembly) and a reduction 
factor of 25% for a total of 53 
parking spaces. Based on the 
fact that members of the 
congregation walk to services, 
their professional traffic 
consultant has opined that the 
25% parking reduction applied 
to the parking calculation is 
reasonable and that the 53 
parking spaces proposed will 
adequately satisfy the demand 
for parking at the proposed 
synagogue. (Attachment #3) 
 

 

Minimum 
Required 

Proposed 
On-Site 

Parking Trust Fund Contribution 

53 Spaces 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31 Spaces  

Offsite Parking Contract: At the time of Young Israel’s 
application for a building permit, they shall have obtained a 
written and recordable license agreement or lease 
agreement that gives use on demand of the Required offsite 
Parking Spaces and that has an initial term of no less than 5 
years. 
Parking Trust Fund: In the event that Young Israel is unable 
to obtain or renew an offsite parking contract, they shall 
contribute to the Town’s Downtown Parking Trust Fund.  
Parking Trust Fund Cost: 22 Space x $22,500 
Required Contribution: $495,000 contribution  
Parking Trust Fund Terms: Young Israel shall pay the 
required contribution by making 30 equal annual payments, 
each in the amount of 1/30th of the total amount. 
Payment Due: The first payment of the required 
contribution will be due on the last day of the term of the 
then-existing offsite parking contract, and each subsequent 
payment will be due promptly on the same month and day 
of each following year. If there is no offsite parking contract 
at the time of building permit application, the first payment 
will be due when Young Israel requests a Certificate of Use 
from the Town, and shall be due on the same month and 
day of each following year.  

 

Off-Street Loading Minimum Required Proposed  

Code     Section 90.83 1 space 1 space 

 
Vegetative Provisions 
Code Section 90.91 

Minimum Required Proposed  

Xeriscape in pervious area 50% 50% 
 

 
Design Guidelines 
 

Minimum Required Proposed  

Transparency  1st 10 feet should have 50% transparency 
47% measured from sidewalk 
(includes louvers)1 

Service Areas Trash Room shall be air conditioned Trash room will be air conditioned 

Materials & Finishes Stucco, stone, metal, glass block 
Stucco, Jerusalem Stone, stained 
glass, glass and aluminum louvers 

 

                                                 
1
 It should be noted that that this is a guideline and not a code requirement.  Due to the alternative standards 

provided in the Settlement Stipulation the applicant attempted to meet the intent of the code and will 

provide 72% transparency measured from finish floor. 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 4 of 6 

 
                      

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

The Development Review Committee (DIC) met on March 1, 2012 to review the application for 
the Young Israel Congregation (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following: 
 
Staff Attendees: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

Bill Evans, Public Works Director 
   Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director 
   Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
   Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
   James Spinks, Traffic Engineer 
   Paul Gioia, Building Official  
    
   
Applicant Attendees: Stanley Price, Bilzen Sumberg 
   Morris Kaplan, Young Israel President   
   Jaime Shapiro, Shapiro Associates  
   Juan Espinosa, David Plummer & Associates    
 
 
Citizen Attendees (who signed in): No one from the public attended the advertised meeting; 
however, the meeting was televised on Channel 77.  
 
     
The following conditions were reviewed and, if recommended by the Planning and Zoning 
Board to the Town Commission, will become a covenant running with the property as part 
of the Development Order. The Planning and Zoning Board may recommend modifications 
to the Town Commission, which may in turn modify the conditions to be included in the 
Development Order.  
 
 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 

 
1. Young Israel agrees to purchase 22 parking spaces from the Town at a cost of 

$22,500 per parking space, for a total contribution to the Parking Trust Fund of 
$495,000. 

a. Offsite Parking Contract: At the time of Young Israel’s application for a 
building permit, they shall have obtained a written and recordable license 
agreement or lease agreement that gives use on demand of the required 
offsite parking spaces and that has an initial term of no less than 5 years.  

b. Parking Trust Fund: In the event that Young Israel is unable to obtain or 
renew an offsite parking contract, they shall contribute to the Town’s 
Downtown Parking Trust Fund.   

c. Parking Trust Fund Cost: 22 Space x $22,500  

d. Required Contribution: $495,000 contribution  

e. Parking Trust Fund Terms: Young Israel shall pay the required contribution 
by making 30 equal annual payments, each in the amount of 1/30th of the 
total amount. 

Page 15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 5 of 6 

f. Payment Due: The first payment of the required contribution will be due on 
the last day of the term of the then-existing offsite parking contract, and each 
subsequent payment will be due promptly on the same month and day of 
each following year. If there is no offsite parking contract at the time of 
building permit application, the first payment will be due when Young Israel 
requests a Certificate of Use from the Town, and shall be due on the same 
month and day of each following year.  

 
2. Young Israel agrees to coordinate with the Town’s Public Works Department to 

move the proposed underground drainage structures, where possible, to provide the 
maximum amount of landscaping. 

3. Young Israel agrees to provide landscaping in the abandoned bus bay, relocate the 
sidewalk, and provide additional landscaping in front of the building.  

4. Young Israel will absorb the cost of installing new curb, gutter and landscaping for 
the abandoned bus bay. 

5. All handicapped access and restroom issues shall be addressed during the building 
permit process. 

6. Loading, trash, garage access and mechanical doors shall provide greater aesthetic 
detail. These details will be reviewed by the Design Review Board.  

7. Young Israel shall provide the number of fixtures in the bathrooms on the site plan 
to confirm consistency with the Florida Building Code.  

8. Young Israel agrees to mitigate the sound from the mechanical equipment and will 
work with the Building Official to meet this requirement.  

9. All signage shall be reviewed separately by the Design Review Board.  
10. The stained glass shall be reviewed separately by Design Review Board. 
11. The front entrance doors shall be reviewed separately by Design Review Board.  
12. All open design review board issues shall be completed prior to the issuance of a 

building permit.  
13. Young Israel shall provide a mitigation payment to six homes (9580 Byron Avenue, 

9573 Byron Avenue, 9572 Byron Avenue, 9564 Byron Avenue, 9565 Byron 
Avenue and 9572 Abbott Avenue). These improvements shall be $3,000 per home, 
which shall be used as those homeowners see fit to mitigate the impacts including 
but not limited to additional landscaping, sound deadening and security. This 
amount shall be put into escrow prior to the issuance of the building permit. 

14. The existing wall on the south side of Young Israel’s property shall be demolished. 
A temporary construction fence per the code requirement shall be installed on 
Young Israel’s southern property line during the entire construction period. 30 days 
prior to Young Israel applying for a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (TCO), 
construction shall begin on a new wall/fence which shall be completed prior to 
issuance of the TCO. Said wall/fence shall be located two feet north of the property 
line and landscaping of both sides of said wall/fence shall be installed at Young 
Israel’s expense.  

15. Young Israel shall, subject to approval by FDOT, utilize the bus bay as a 
construction staging area and shall complete the required installation of the new 
curb, gutter and landscaping prior to issuance of the TCO.   

16. Young Israel acknowledges that there will be no spillover of lighting to the adjacent 
southern property line.  

17. The Applicant shall provide a photometric plan as part of the building permit 
application.  

 

 
 
 

Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 6 of 6 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board/Design Review board heard this request at their March 29, 
2012 advertised and televised meeting. The application was recommended for approval to the 
Town Commission.  
 
Staff recommends approval based on acceptance of the 17 conditions in the Development 
Order and the following conditions:  
 

1. Change the location of the proposed separate irrigation meter located on the 
irrigation plans to match the civil plans. 

2. Obtain permitting and approval from Miami Dade County Department of 
Permitting, Environmental Regulatory Affairs (PERA) for the proposed removal of 
the existing landscaping.   

3. When the existing bus stop is eliminated, the existing four Medjool palms shall 
be relocated and incorporated in a curvilinear design along with two new 
Medjool palms inclusive of a six foot wide walkway.  The six total Medjool 
palms are to be located in the green areas of the curvilinear design. The green 
areas shall also include a low-lying groundcover such as Green Island ficus.  The 
walkway shall be inlayed with Jerusalem stone from the same quarry as the 
building stone. 

4. A hedge to the top of the FPL box located on the west side of the property needs 
to be installed. Also, if the proposed deep injection well or sediment box are 
installed above ground they too will need to be hedged to the top of the 
element. 

5. All utilities including telephone, cable, and electrical systems shall be 
installed underground and shall reemerge at the existing southern utility 
pole.  The final details shall be subject to approval of the Town’s Public 
Works Department and the utility companies requirements. 

 

 

Attachments:  

Attachment #1: Settlement Stipulation  

Attachment #2: Place of Public Assembly Ordinance and Map  

Attachment #3: Traffic Study  

Page 17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT #1 

SETTLEMENT STIPULATION  

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT #2 

PLACE OF PUBLIC ASSEMBLY  

ORDINANCE AND MAP  

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



96TH

COLLINS

HARDING

90TH

BAY

88TH

89TH

BYRON
ABBOTT

CARLYLE

SURFSIDE

95TH

DICKENS

93RD

97TH

EMERSON

94TH

BAY HARBOR

92ND

FROUDE

IN
DI

A N
 C

RE
EK

ISAAC SINGER

87TH

GARLAND

BISCAYA

KANE CONCOURSE

HAW
THORNE

91ST

IRVING

BAL BAY

91ST

DICKENS

92ND

93RD

BAY HARBOR

GARLAND

ABBOTT
BA

Y

EMERSON

95TH

FROUDE

94TH

BAY HARBOR

BYRON

CARLYLE

87TH

HAW
THORNE

Public Assembly Places

0 510 1,020 1,530 2,040255 Feet
Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT #3 

TRAFFIC STUDY  

Page 49



YOUNG ISRAEL
CONGREGATION

Traffic Study

DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES

Page 50



YOUNG ISRAEL
CONGREGATION

Traffic Study

February 2012

Prepared By David Plummer & Associates 
Job Number #12110

DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES

Page 51



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

Page i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Page 

List of Exhibits ................................................................................................................................ ii 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .......................................................................................................... iii 

1.0 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................. 1 
1.1 Project Background ................................................................................................. 1 
1.2 Study Objective ....................................................................................................... 1 
1.3 Study Area and Methodology .................................................................................. 1 

2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS ............................................................................................... 5 
2.1 Roadway Characteristics ......................................................................................... 5 
2.2 Traffic Counts .......................................................................................................... 6 
2.3 Intersection Data ...................................................................................................... 6 
2.4 Intersection Capacity Analysis ................................................................................ 6 
2.5 Roadway Capacity Analysis .................................................................................. 12 

3.0 FUTURE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS ............................................................................. 16 
3.1 Background Traffic and Committed Developments .............................................. 16 
3.2 Future Without Project Intersection Capacity Analysis ........................................ 16 
3.3 Future Without Project Roadway Segment Analysis ............................................ 20 
3.4 Project Trip Generation ......................................................................................... 24 
3.5 Project Trip Assignment ........................................................................................ 24 
3.6 Future With Project Intersection Capacity Analysis ............................................. 26 
3.7 Future With Project Roadway Segment Analysis ................................................. 30 

4.0 PARKING GARAGE INGRESS/EGRESS .................................................................. 34 
 

5.0 OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENT .............................................................. 36 
 

6.0 CONCLUSIONS .............................................................................................................. 38 
 

Appendix A: Methodology and Site Plan 
Appendix B:  Traffic Data Collection 
Appendix C: Intersection Capacity Analysis Worksheets 

Page 52



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

Page ii 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
 

1 Location Map ....................................................................................................................... 2 

2 Existing Weekday AM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ........................................................... 7 

3 Existing Weekday PM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ........................................................... 8 

4 Existing Sunday Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ..................................................................... 9 

5 Existing Lane Configurations ............................................................................................ 10 

6 Existing Intersection LOS Analysis .................................................................................. 11 

7 Existing Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday AM Peak Hour)  .................................. 13 

8 Existing Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour)  ................................... 14 

9 Existing Roadway Segment Analysis (Sunday Peak Hour)  ............................................. 15 

10 Committed Developments Trip Generation ...................................................................... 16 

11 Future without Project Weekday AM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes .................................. 17 

12 Future without Project Weekday PM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ................................... 18 

13 Future without Project Sunday Peak Hour Traffic Volumes ............................................. 19 

14 Future without Project Intersection LOS Analysis  ........................................................... 20               

15 Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday AM Peak Hour)  ............ 21 

16 Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour)  ............ 22 

17 Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis (Sunday Peak Hour)  ...................... 23 

18 Project Trip Generation ..................................................................................................... 24 

19 Cardinal Distribution ......................................................................................................... 24 

20 Project Trip Assignment .................................................................................................... 25 

21 Future with Project Intersection LOS Analysis ................................................................. 26 

22 Future with Project Volumes (Weekday AM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes) ..................... 27 

23 Future with Project Volumes (Weekday PM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes) ...................... 28 

24 Future with Project Volumes (Weekday Sunday Peak Hour Traffic Volumes) ............... 29 

25 Future with Project Segment Analysis (Weekday AM Peak Hour) .................................. 31 

26 Future with Project Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour) ................................... 31 

27 Future with Project Segment Analysis (Sunday Peak Hour) ............................................. 31 

Page 53



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

Page iii 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The project known as “Young Israel Congregation” is located at 9580 Abbott Avenue in 

Surfside, Florida.  The project proposes a 23,784 square feet Synagogue, comprised of a chapel, 

sanctuary, social hall, lobby, offices, classrooms and an underground parking garage. Access will 

be provided through a driveway accessing Abbott Avenue.  The congregation presently worships 

at a 4,000 Square Feet temporary facility on the southwest quadrant of 96th Street and Harding 

Avenue.  Project build-out is anticipated by 2013.   

 

An assessment of the traffic impacts associated with the proposed project was conducted in 

accordance with the requirements of the town of Surfside.  All of the analyzed intersections and 

roadway segments will operate within the town’s LOS standards at project buildout.   

 

The location of the proposed egress/ingress was analyzed as part of this study.  Based on the 

analysis, it is our recommendation that the ingress/egress from the proposed parking garage be 

located on Abbott Avenue.   

 

Off-street parking for the proposed temple was calculated based on 1 parking space for every 50 

SF of the social hall (public assembly) and a reduction factor of 25% for a total of 53 parking 

spaces.  Based on the fact that members of the congregation walk to services, it is our 

professional opinion that the 25% parking reduction applied to the parking calculation is 

reasonable.  The 53 parking spaces provided by the proposed temple will adequately satisfy the 

demand for parking at the proposed synagogue.    

Page 54



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 1 

1.0   INTRODUCTION 

 

1.1 Project Background 

The project known as “Young Israel Congregation” is located at 9580 Abbott Avenue in Surfside, 

Florida (See Exhibit 1).  The project proposes a Synagogue, comprised of a chapel, sanctuary, 

social hall, lobby, offices, classrooms and an underground parking garage. The congregation 

presently worships at a 4,000 Square Feet temporary facility on the southwest quadrant of 96th 

Street and Harding Avenue.  The proposed facility consists of 23,784 square feet.   

 

Access will be provided through a driveway accessing Abbott Avenue. Full access will be 

provided into the project.  Outbound access will be limited to right turns only.  Project build-out is 

anticipated by 2013.  The proposed site plan is included in Appendix A. 

 

1.2 Study Objective 

As part of the approval process, a traffic study was requested by the town of Surfside.  The 

purpose of this study is to assess the traffic impacts associated with the proposed uses. This traffic 

study is consistent with the methodology provided to and approved by the town of Surfside.  

Appendix A includes the approved methodology.   

 

1.3 Study Area and Methodology 

The analysis undertaken follows the study methodology provided and approved by the town of 

Surfside (see Appendix A).  The following is a brief description of the study methodology: 

 Traffic Counts (Intersections):  Two-hour turning movement counts were collected on a typical 

weekday (Tuesday February 14, 2012) and on a Sunday (Sunday February 12, 2012)  at the 

following intersections: 

 96th Street at Byron Avenue 
 96th Street at Abbott Avenue 
 96th Street at Collins Avenue 

Page 55



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

C
a
rly

le
 A

v
e
n

u
e

PROJECT SITE

1
Young Israel
Location Map

Exhibit

Page 2
Page 56



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 3 

 96th Street at Harding Avenue 

The counts were collected on a Tuesday between 7-9 AM and 4-6 PM, and on a Sunday 

between 7:30-9:30 AM.  Traffic counts are included in Appendix B. 

 Signal Location and Timing:  Existing signal phasing and timing for the signalized 

intersections were obtained from Miami-Dade County.  Signal Timings are included in 

Appendix B. 

 Background Traffic:  Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) volumes were reviewed to 

determine the appropriate background growth applicable to this area.   

 Committed Developments:  Committed developments were obtained in the study area, and the 

traffic associated with these was assigned to the area segments and intersections.  

 Project Trip Generation:  Trip generation for the project was estimated using trip generation 

information published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation, 8th 

Edition.   

 Project Trip Distribution / Trip Assignment:  Net new external project traffic was assigned to 

the adjacent street network using the appropriate cardinal distribution from the Metro-Dade 

Long Range Transportation Plan Update, published by the Metropolitan Planning 

Organization.  Area traffic patterns in the area were also considered when assigning project 

trips.  

 Future Traffic Conditions:  Project traffic was combined with projections of background traffic 

to obtain future conditions with project.  Intersection capacity analyses were performed for 

existing, future without project and future with project conditions. 

 Intersection capacity analysis was performed using the HCS software based on the Highway 

Capacity Manual.  The following scenarios were analyzed: 

 Existing Conditions 
 Future Conditions without the Project 
 Future Conditions with the Project 

Page 57



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 4 

 Roadway segment analysis was performed at the following locations: 

 96th Street, west of Byron Avenue 
 96th Street, between Byron Avenue and Abbott Avenue 
 96th Street, between Abbott Avenue and Harding Avenue 
 96th Street, between Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue 
 Harding Avenue, south of 96th Street 
 Collins Avenue, south of 96th Street 
 Byron Avenue, between 96th Street and Project Driveway 
 Byron Avenue, between Project Driveway and 95th Street 
 Abbott Avenue, between 96th Street and Project Driveway 
 Abbott Avenue, between Project Driveway and 95th Street 

 Egress/Ingress location:  The location of the proposed egress/ingress was analyzed as part of 

this study.   

 Off-street parking:  An analysis was performed to assess the adequacy of the parking supply.  

Page 58



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 5 

       2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS 

 

Data collection for this study included roadway characteristics, intersection traffic counts, signal 

timing, and seasonal adjustment factors.  The data collection effort is described in the following 

sections.   

 

2.1 Roadway Characteristics 

Collins Avenue 

Collins Avenue (SR AIA) is a major arterial that provides northbound access along the town of 

Surfside.  Within the project vicinity, Collins Avenue is a three-lane one-way northbound 

roadway.  The posted speed limit is 30 mph.  There is no on-street parking on Collins Avenue just 

south of 96th Street.  FDOT has jurisdiction over the road. 

 

Harding Avenue 

Harding Avenue is a major arterial that provides southbound access along the town of Surfside.  

Within the project vicinity, Harding Avenue is a three-lane one-way southbound roadway.  The 

posted speed limit is 30 mph.  There is on-street parking provided on both sides of Harding 

Avenue in the study area.  FDOT has jurisdiction over the road. 

 

96th Street 

96th Street is a major arterial that provides east/west access along the town of Surfside.  Within the 

project vicinity, 96th Street is a four-lane divided roadway.  The posted speed limit is 30 mph.  

There is no on-street parking along 96th Street.  FDOT has jurisdiction over the road. 

 

Abbott Avenue 

Abbott Avenue is a local roadway that runs north south starting on 96th Street to the south.  It is a 

two-lane undivided two-way roadway, with on-street parallel parking on the east side of the street.  

The speed limit is 30 mph.  The town of Surfside has jurisdiction over Abbott Avenue. 

Page 59



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 6 

Byron Avenue 

Abbott Avenue is a local roadway that runs north south starting on 96th Street to the south.  It is a 

one-lane one-way roadway, with on-street parallel parking on both sides of the street.  The speed 

limit is 30 mph.  The town of Surfside has jurisdiction over Byron Street. 

 

2.2 Traffic Counts 

Peak hour vehicle turning movement counts were collected on a weekday between 7 and 9 AM, 

and between 4 and 6 PM, and on a Sunday between 7:30 and 9:30 AM at selected intersections in 

the study area.  The latest weekly volume adjustment factor was obtained from FDOT.  A weekly 

volume adjustment factor of 1.00 (for Miami-Dade County North), corresponding to the dates of 

the counts, was used to adjust the raw traffic counts to peak season conditions.  The counts are 

provided in Appendix B.  Existing volumes at the intersections for weekday AM peak, weekday 

PM Peak and Sunday peak hour are graphically portrayed in Exhibits 2 through 4 respectively. 

 

2.3 Intersection Data 

Existing signal phasing and timing for all the intersections were obtained from Miami-Dade 

County.  This information was used for the signal phasing and timing required for the intersection 

capacity analysis and can be seen in Appendix B.  A field survey was conducted to obtain the 

intersection lane configurations to be used in the intersection analysis.  Exhibit 5 shows the 

existing lane configurations at the analyzed intersections. 

 

2.4 Intersection Capacity Analysis 

The Highway Capacity Software (HCS+), based on procedures of the 2000 Highway Capacity 

Manual, were used to perform intersection capacity analysis at the analyzed intersections.  Exhibit 

6 shows the resulting LOS for existing weekday AM and PM and Sunday peak hour conditions. 

Overall results show that, currently, all of the analyzed intersections operate within the City’s LOS 

standards.  However, some individual approaches operate above the accepted standard.  In these 

cases, the signal timing was adjustments to better serve existing field conditions.  Intersection 

capacity analysis worksheets are included in Appendix C.  

Page 60



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1166
1020

341 14
358

711
166

31

29 42
6

10
76

31

12

24
6

754
757

452

6
1

7816
10

31
1

16
6

Project
Driveway

2
Young Israel Congregation
Existing Weekday AM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 7
Page 61



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1189
990

430 11
428

615
201

23

58 44
1

18
03

64

7

23
9

799
800 487

6
4

3814
59

35
3

20
5

Project
Driveway

3
Young Israel Congregation
Existing Weekday PM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 8
Page 62



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

349
311

126 8
123

196
45

10

18 16
5

50
3

18

7

80

217
218

158 7
5

41

3

48
0

65

49

Project
Driveway

4
Young Israel Congregation
Existing Sunday Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 9
Page 63



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

C
a
rly

le
 A

v
e
n

u
e

5
Young Israel Congregation
Existing Lane Configuration

Exhibit

Page 10
Page 64



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 11 

Exhibit 6 
Existing Intersection LOS Analysis 

Notes:  LOS in parenthesis denotes the LOS obtained by adjusted the existing signal timing.        
                                                                                             

            Source: David Plummer & Associates 

 
 

  

Intersection 
Signalized/ 

Unsignalized 
Direction 

Weekday 
AM Peak 
Hour LOS 

Weekday 
PM Peak 

Hour LOS 

Sunday 
Peak Hour 

LOS 

96th Street / 
Byron Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

B 
C 
B 
B 

E (D) 
A (A) 
A (A) 
B(B) 

B 
A 
A 
A

96th Street / 
Abbott Avenue 

U NB B B A 

96th Street / 
Harding Avenue 

S 

SB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D 
C 
C 
C 

B 
D 
C 
C 

B 
C 
C 
B

96th Street / 
Collins Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D  
C 
E 
D 

E 
C 
E 
E 

B 
C 
C 
B

Page 65



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 12 

2.5 Roadway Capacity Analysis 

Service volumes for regionally significant roadways were obtained from FDOT’s 2009 

Quality/Level of Service Handbook (LOS Handbook).  Excerpts from this document are also 

included in Appendix C.  Analysis of existing traffic conditions for the roadway segments 

analyzed is provided as Exhibits 7, 8 and 9, for each of the scenarios analyzed.  All roadway 

segments analyzed currently meet the adopted level of service standards in the area based on the 

existing traffic demand.   

 

  

Page 66



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 13 

Exhibit 7 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday AM Peak Hour) 

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 2,166 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 1,945 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 1,815 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 871 Yes

Harding 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L SB 
(3)

E+20% 3,700 2,321 Yes

Collins 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L NB 
(3)

E+20% 3,700 1,514 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 277 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

1L NB 
(4)

D 865 277 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 960 197 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

2LU 
(5)

D 960 197 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Weekday AM Peak

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

96 th 

Street

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Page 67



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 14 

Exhibit 8 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour) 

  

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 2,227 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 1,997 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 1,885 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 955 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
E+20% 3,700 2,074 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
E+20% 3,700 2,251 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 262 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 262 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 269 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 269 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐s tate  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  II  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐s tate  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Weekday PM Peak

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Page 68



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 15 

Exhibit 9 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour) 

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 646 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

E+20% 4,080 574 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 545 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

E+20% 3,875 328 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
E+20% 3,700 679 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
E+20% 3,700 675 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 90 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 90 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 67 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 67 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Sunday Midday Peak

Page 69



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 16 

3.0   FUTURE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

 

3.1 Background Traffic and Committed Developments 

Average Daily Traffic counts published by FDOT were reviewed to determine historic growth in 

the area.  This analysis indicated that traffic has generally decreased in the past five years.  

Consistent with Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) procedures, a 1% yearly growth 

rate was used to project future background traffic conditions.   

 

One committed development was identified within study area.  The recently approve Grand Beach 

Hotel, located on Collins Avenue and 94th Street, was included.  A summary of the trips associated 

with this use are provided is Exhibit 10.   

 

Exhibit 10 
Committed Developments Trip Generation 

Development Intensity 

Weekday  
AM Peak Hour 

Weekday  
PM Peak Hour 

Sunday Peak Hour 

In Out Total In Out Total In Out Total

Grand Beach 
Hotel 

269 Rooms 
72 Rooms 

91 
24 

59 
16 

150 
40 

83 
22 

75 
20 

157 
42 

70 
19 

81 
22 

151 
41 

                                                                                                        Source: David Plummer & Associates 

       
 
3.2 Future without Project Intersection Capacity Analysis 

Future without project turning movement volumes were obtained by applying one year of 

background growth to existing conditions and adding the traffic associated with committed 

developments.  Exhibits 11 through 13 show the projected turning movements for weekday AM 

and PM peak hours and for Sunday peak hour for future without project.  Exhibit 14 shows the 

resulting LOS.  Intersection capacity worksheets are included in Appendix C. 

  

Page 70



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1195
1053

356 14
362

730
168

31

29 44
2

11
09

35

12

25
2

773
776

468 6
1

79

0

16
26

31
4

16
8

Project
Driveway

11
Young Israel Congregation
Future Without Project Weekday AM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 17
Page 71



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1216
1021

445 11
432

632
203

23

59 46
0

18
50

69

7

24
6

6

821
822

506 6
4

38

0

14
74

35
7

20
7

Project
Driveway

12
Young Israel Congregation
Future Without Project Weekday PM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 18
Page 72



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

366
332

136 8
124

207
45

10

18 18
2

53
9

23

7

86

0

235
236

175 7
5

41

3

48
5

66

49

Project
Driveway

13
Young Israel Congregation
Future Without Project Sunday Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 19
Page 73



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 20 

Exhibit 14 
Future without Project Intersection LOS Analysis 

                                                                                                      Source: David Plummer & Associates 

 

 

3.3 Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis   

Roadway Segment Analysis was performed for future conditions without the project in Exhibits 

15 through17. 

  

Intersection 
Signalized/ 

Unsignalized 
Direction 

Weekday 
AM Peak 
Hour LOS 

Weekday 
PM Peak 

Hour LOS 

Sunday 
Peak Hour 

LOS 

96th Street / 
Byron Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

B 
C 
B 
B 

D 
A 
A 
B 

B 
A 
A 
A

96th Street / 
Abbott Avenue 

U NB B B A 

96th Street / 
Harding Avenue 

S 

SB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D 
C 
C 
D 

B 
D 
C 
C 

B 
C 
C 
B

96th Street / 
Collins Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D  
C 
E 
D 

D 
C 
E 
D 

B 
C 
C 
B

Page 74



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 21 

Exhibit 15 

Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis 
(Weekday AM Peak Hour) 

 
  

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,220 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 1,999 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 1,867 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 902 Yes

Harding 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L SB 
(3)

D 3,700 2,356 Yes

Collins 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L NB 
(3)

D 3,700 1,563 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 284 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

1L NB 
(4)

D 865 284 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 960 199 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

2LU 
(5)

D 960 203 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Weekday AM Peak

96 th 

Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Page 75



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 22 

Exhibit 16 

Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis 
 (Weekday PM Peak Hour) 

 
  

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,284 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,052 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 1,939 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 989 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
D 3,700 2,105 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
D 3,700 2,316 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 269 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 269 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 272 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 276 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Weekday PM Peak

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Page 76



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 23 

Exhibit 17 

Future without Project Roadway Segment Analysis 
 (Sunday Peak Hour) 

 

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 686 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 613 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 584 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 356 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
D 3,700 695 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
D 3,700 728 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 96 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 96 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 68 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 73 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Sunday Midday Peak

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Page 77



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 24 

3.4 Project Trip Generation 

Trip generation for the proposed project was estimated using the Institute of Transportation 

Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation manual, 8th Edition.  The project trip generation summary is 

provided in Exhibit 18.   

 
Exhibit 18 

Project Trip Generation 

                                                                                                                                      Source: David Plummer & Associates 

 

3.5 Project Trip Assignment 

Project traffic was distributed and assigned to the study area using the Cardinal Distribution for 

TAZ 602 shown in Exhibit 19.  The Cardinal Distribution gives a generalized distribution of trips 

from a TAZ to other parts of Miami-Dade County.  For estimating trip distribution for the project 

traffic, consideration was given to conditions such as the roadway network accessed by the project 

traffic, roadways available to travel in the desired direction, and attractiveness of traveling on a 

specific roadway.  Project trip assignment for inbound and outbound is shown in Exhibit 20. 

Exhibit 19 
Cardinal Distribution (TAZ 602) 

 
                                   Source:   Miami Urban Area Transportation Study     

     

In
1

Out
1 Total In Out Total In Out Total

Synagoge 561 Rate 53% 47% 0.14 47% 53% 1.69 49% 51% 7.58

4,000 Sq Ft

23,784 Sq Ft

1 1 2 16 17 33 73 77 150

1
 PM Peak Hour Split was reversed for the AM Peak Hour

Net New Trips

3 19

Weekday AM Peak Hour
Land Use

ITE Land 

Use Code

Weekday PM Peak Hour Sunday PM Peak Hour

21 40 88 92 180
Proposed Use

Existing Use
Trips 1 0

Trips 2 1

15 301 3 4 7 15

Direction 2005 2035 2013 Direction 2005 2035 2013

NNE 2.26 0.81 1.87 SSW 28.76 27.3 28.37

ENE 0 0 0.00 WSW 14.06 16.93 14.83

ESE 0 0 0.00 WNW 11.1 21.59 13.90

SSE 10.08 1.6 7.82 NNW 33.76 31.77 33.23

Page 78



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

30%

35%

5%

10
%

20
%

30%

35
%

20
%

15
%

Project
Driveway

20
Young Israel Congregation
Project Distribution

Exhibit

Page 25

Legend
Outbound Trips
Inbound Trips

Page 79



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 26 

3.6 Future with Project Intersection Capacity Analysis 

Future background traffic from the previous section and traffic projections for the project were 

combined to obtain future traffic with project at the analyzed intersections.  Exhibit 21 shows the 

resulting LOS for the weekday, Friday and Saturday PM peak hour conditions for future with 

project.  Capacity worksheets are included in Appendix C.  Exhibits 22 through 24 show the 

projected turning movement volumes.  All of the analyzed intersections operate within the town’s 

LOS standards.  

 

Exhibit 21 
Future with Project Intersection LOS Analysis 

                                                                                                      Source: David Plummer & Associates 

  

Intersection 
Signalized/ 

Unsignalized 
Direction 

Weekday 
AM Peak 
Hour LOS 

Weekday 
PM Peak 

Hour LOS 

Sunday 
Peak Hour 

LOS 

96th Street / 
Byron Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

B 
C 
B 
B 

D 
A 
A 
B 

C 
A 
A 
A

96th Street / 
Abbott Avenue 

U NB C C A 

96th Street / 
Harding Avenue 

S 

SB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D 
C 
C 
D 

B 
D 
C 
C 

B 
C 
C 
B

96th Street / 
Collins Avenue 

S 

NB 
EB 
WB 

Overall 

D  
C 
E 
D 

D 
C 
E 
D 

B 
C 
C 
B

Page 80



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1195
1053

356 14
362

730

1

168

31

29 44
2

11
10

35

12

25
3

1

773
776

468 6
1

79

0

16
26

31
4

1 16
8

Project
Driveway

22
Young Israel Congregation
Future With Project Weekday AM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 27
Page 81



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

1221
1021

446 11
434

632

13

208

23

60 46
0

18
54

71

7

25
1

8

821
822

506 6
4

38

0

14
79

35
7

3 20
8

Project
Driveway

23
Young Israel Congregation
Future With Project Weekday PM Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 28
Page 82



96th Street

95th Street

C
o

llin
s A

v
e
n

u
e

H
a
rd

in
g

 A
v
e
n

u
e

A
b

b
o

tt A
v
e
n

u
e

B
y
ro

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e

388
332

144 8
131

207

55

67

10

26 18
2

55
8

31

7

10
9

37

235
236

175 7
5

41

3

51
0

66

16 56

Project
Driveway

24
Young Israel Congregation
Future With Project Sunday Peak Hour

Exhibit

Page 29
Page 83



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 30 

3.7 Future with Project Roadway Segment Analysis 

Future background traffic from the previous section and traffic projections for the project were 

combined to obtain future traffic with project at the analyzed roadway segments. Analysis of 

future conditions with the project for the roadway segments analyzed is provided in Exhibits 25 

through 27.  All roadway segments analyzed currently meet the adopted level of service standards 

in the area based on the projected traffic demand. 

 

  

Page 84



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 31 

Exhibit 25 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday AM Peak Hour) 

 
 

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,221 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 1,999 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 1,867 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 902 Yes

Harding 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L SB 
(3)

D 3,700 2,356 Yes

Collins 
Avenue 96 th  Street South

3L NB 
(3)

D 3,700 1,563 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 284 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

1L NB 
(4)

D 865 284 Yes

96 th  Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 960 199 Yes

Project 
Drievway 95 th  Street

2LU 
(5)

D 960 204 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

Roadway
Limits

96 th 

Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

# of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Weekday AM Peak

Page 85



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 32 

Exhibit 26 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Weekday PM Peak Hour) 

 
  

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,284 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 2,052 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 1,939 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 989 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
D 3,700 2,105 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
D 3,700 2,316 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 269 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 269 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 272 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 276 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

Weekday PM Peak

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Page 86



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 33 

Exhibit 27 

Roadway Segment Analysis (Sunday Peak Hour) 

 

   

Volume

from to

Byron 
Avenue

west
4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 731 Yes

Abbott 
Avenue

Byron 
Avenue

4LD 
(1)

D 4,080 635 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 591 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

Harding 
Avenue

4LU 
(2)

D 3,875 363 Yes

Harding 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L SB 

(3)
D 3,700 720 Yes

Collins 
Avenue

96th Street South
3L NB 

(3)
D 3,700 747 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 119 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
1L NB 

(4)
D 865 119 Yes

96th Street
Project 

Drievway
2LU 
(5)

D 950 97 Yes

Project 
Drievway

95th Street
2LU 
(5)

D 950 179 Yes

(1)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road.

(3)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty

(2) Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐5% for undivided 

roadway with left turns .

(4)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

road, and  a  factor of 0.6 for a  one‐way faci l i ty.

(5)  Service  Volume  for a  Class  I I  State  Road adjusted by a  factor of ‐35% for non‐state  

LOS 

Standard

Service 

Volume
(1)

Meets 

LOS 

Standard

?

Roadway
Limits # of 

Lanes

Sunday Midday Peak

96th 
Street

Byron 
Avenue

Abbott 
Avenue

Page 87



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 34 

4.0 PARKING GARAGE INGRESS/EGRESS 
 

 

The proposed building will have a parking garage with 32 parking spaces.  The location of the 

proposed egress/ingress was analyzed as part of this study.  Ingress/ egress could be provided on 

either Abbott Avenue or Byron Avenue.  Advantages and disadvantages of having the driveway at 

either location were evaluated. 

 

Byron Avenue 

Advantages: 

 Provide direct access to westbound and eastbound 96th Street through a signalized 

intersection. 

 All ingress will be accomplished through a right turn. 

Disadvantages: 

 The one-way roadway requires entering vehicles to circulate through a residential street. 

 Because of the proximity of the driveway to the signalized intersection, vehicles exiting 

the garage wanting to go west on 96th Street may block the right-turn lane. 

 Because of the proximity of the driveway to the signalized intersection, vehicles queuing at 

the signal may prevent vehicles from exiting the parking garage. 

 The one-way system will make the entrance confusing to un-familiar drivers.  This may 

encourage some drivers to drive against traffic on Byron Avenue. 

Abbott Avenue 

Advantages: 

 Circulation pattern is similar to the one currently being use by the congregation. 

 The right-turn only restriction out of the parking garage will prevent vehicles from 

blocking the intersection. 

 The two-way system allows for easy access from 96th Street. 

Page 88



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 35 

 The right-turn only restriction out of the parking garage will also prevent exiting vehicles 

from conflicting with traffic operations at 96th Street. 

Disadvantages: 

 Vehicles wanting to go west on 96th Street have to circulate through a residential 

neighborhood. 

 

Based on this analysis, it is our recommendation that the ingress/egress from the proposed parking 

garage be located on Abbott Avenue.  It should be noted that during a meeting held with town of 

Surfside police officers, they also recommended that the location of the parking garage be on 

Abbott Avenue. 

  

Page 89



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 36 

5.0 OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENT 
 

The Young Israel Congregation is currently located at 9592 Harding Avenue in Surfside, Florida. 

The congregation meets on the second floor of the AmTrust Bank building located on the 

southwest corner of the 96th Street / Harding Avenue intersection (across the street from the Bal 

Harbour Shops). The current site has a 4,000 SF area.  The proposed temple will be located on the 

southwest corner of the 96th Street / Abbott Avenue intersection, one block west of the existing 

site.  The square footage of the new temple will be 23,784 SF which include a 371-seat Sanctuary, 

a 3,530 SF social hall and other related uses.   

 

Off-street parking for the proposed temple was calculated based on 1 parking space for every 50 

SF of social hall (public assembly) and a reduction factor of 25% for a total of 53 parking spaces.   

 

The Young Israel Congregation is an Orthodox synagogue.  Daily early morning and late 

afternoon services are attended by approximately 15 to 20 members.  Friday night and Saturday 

morning services (Sabbath), as well as High Holidays are attended by most of the congregation.  

However, following the Orthodox Jewish tradition, members of the congregation are not permitted 

to drive to these services; they walk to services.  Therefore, their parking requirements are 

significantly less than those of standard religious institutions.   

 

It is our professional opinion that the 25% parking reduction applied to the parking calculation is 

reasonable.  The 53 parking spaces provided by the proposed temple will adequately satisfy the 

demand for parking at the proposed synagogue.    

                     

Page 90



Young Israel Congregation 
Traffic Study 

 

 

Page 37 

6.0 CONCLUSIONS 

 

An assessment of the traffic impacts associated with the proposed improvements to the Young 

Israel Congregation in accordance with the requirements of the town of Surfside.  All of the 

analyzed intersections and roadway segments will operate within the City’s LOS standards at 

project buildout.   

 

The location of the proposed egress/ingress was analyzed as part of this study.  Based on the 

analysis, it is our recommendation that the ingress/egress from the proposed parking garage be 

located on Abbott Avenue.  It should be noted that during a meeting held with town of Surfside 

police officers, they also recommended that the location of the parking garage be on Abbott 

Avenue. 

 

Off-street parking for the proposed temple was calculated based on 1 parking space for every 50 

SF of the social hall (public assembly) and a reduction factor of 25% for a total of 53 parking 

spaces.  Based on the fact that members of the congregation walk to services, it is our professional 

opinion that the 25% parking reduction applied to the parking calculation is reasonable.  The 53 

parking spaces provided by the proposed temple will adequately satisfy the demand for parking at 

the proposed synagogue.    

Page 91



Appendix A 

Methodology and Site Plan   

Page 92



INTRODUCTION 
The project known as “Young Israel Congregation” is located at 9850 Abbott Avenue in 
Surfside, Florida. The project proposes a Synagogue, comprised of a chapel, sanctuary, social 
hall, lobby, offices, classrooms and an underground parking garage. This methodology will 
provide the details of the requested Traffic Analysis Study for this development. This purpose of 
this study is to: 
 

1. Justify Parking Adjustment Factor 
2. Perform a Traffic Impact Analysis within the Area of Influence 
3. Determine Best Location of the Parking Garage Ingress/Egress 

 
A. PARKING ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 

a. As required by the settlement agreement, the applicant shall provide justification for any 
“Parking Adjustment Figure” utilized in the parking calculation. The “Parking 
Adjustment Figure” will be defined as the number determined by the “Qualified 
Independent Parking Consultant” as the number of parking spaces that may be properly 
eliminated from the Gross Parking Figure so that the resulting Parking Obligation yields 
an appropriate number of parking spaces after taking into account all relevant factors, 
including the size and features of the Building, governmental requirements, public 
impact, impact on Young Israel, and sound judgment.  

 
B. TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 

a. Trip Generation 
Trip generation forecast shall be performed utilizing the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers’ (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, Eighth Edition for the weekday AM, PM and 
Off-peak hour. Off-peak hours shall be described as the peak period for the social hall 
(may include the weekend). 

 
b. Trip Distribution/Trip Assignment 

Net new external project traffic shall be assigned to the adjacent street network using the 
Miami-Dade County TRIPS Model. Normal traffic patterns may also be considered when 
assigning project trips. 
 
Committed Developments – The Town will provide committed development data to 
applicant, if necessary.  
 
Future Transportation Projects – The applicant shall utilize any future transportation 
projects which add capacity to the network study area. 

 
c. Level of Service Analysis 

Level of service analysis shall be performed on a typical weekday during the AM, PM 
and off-peak hour (may include the weekend) for the following conditions: 
 

1. Existing Conditions 
2. Future Conditions without Project 
3. Future Conditions with Project 

Page 93



 
Link and intersection analysis shall be performed at the following locations: 
 
Intersections: 

 96th Street at Byron Avenue 
 96th Street at Abbott Avenue 
 96th Street at Collins Avenue 
 96th Street at Harding Avenue 
 Project Driveway at Byron Avenue/Abbott Avenue 

 
Links: 

 96th Street, west of Byron Avenue 
 96th Street, between Byron Avenue and Abbott Avenue 
 96th Street, between Abbott Avenue and Harding Avenue 
 96th Street, between Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue 
 Harding Avenue, south of 96th Street 
 Collins Avenue, south of 96th Street 
 Byron Avenue, between 96th Street and Project Driveway 
 Byron Avenue, between Project Driveway and 95 Street 
 Abbott Avenue, between 96th Street and Project Driveway 
 Abbott Avenue, between Project Driveway and 95 Street 

 
Intersections and project driveway analysis shall be done using Highway Capacity 
Software (HCS) based on the latest edition of the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM). 
Roadway link analysis will be based on the FDOT’s Generalized Tables from the 2009 
Quality/Level of Service Handbook. 
 

C. PARKING GARAGE INGRESS/EGRESS DETERMINATION 
a. The traffic study shall also analyze if either the Abbott Avenue or Byron Avenue garage 

ingress/egress is more efficient and indicate which one has the least traffic impacts. 
 

 
 

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Appendix B 

Traffic Data Collection   

Page 97



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 12110
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:00 AM 07:15 AM 15 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 3 111 0 114 0 62 0 62 191
07:15 AM 07:30 AM 31 0 4 35 0 0 0 0 1 165 0 166 0 93 0 93 294
07:30 AM 07:45 AM 22 0 6 28 0 0 0 0 2 176 0 178 0 95 0 95 301
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 42 0 4 46 0 0 0 0 7 191 0 198 0 148 0 148 392
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 100 0 10 110 0 0 0 0 12 249 0 261 0 201 0 201 572
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 71 0 5 76 0 0 0 0 3 321 0 324 0 195 0 195 595
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 35 0 9 44 0 0 0 0 1 326 0 327 0 160 0 160 531
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 40 0 7 47 0 0 0 0 8 246 0 254 0 198 0 198 499

WEEKDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
PEAK SEASON TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:00 AM 09:00 AM 246 0 31 277 0 0 0 0 24 1142 0 1,166 0 754 0 754 2,197

0.63 N/A 0.89 0.94 0.92

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Byron Avenue

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Byron Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc.

96th Street
EASTBOUNDTIME

INTERVAL
WESTBOUND

Tuesday

Byron Avenue

96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

96th Street & Byron Avenue

Page 98



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

04:00 PM 04:15 PM 51 0 6 57 0 0 0 0 4 247 0 251 0 203 0 203 511
04:15 PM 04:30 PM 41 0 8 49 0 0 0 0 2 279 0 281 0 205 0 205 535
04:30 PM 04:45 PM 53 0 3 56 0 0 0 0 2 263 0 265 0 191 0 191 512
04:45 PM 05:00 PM 59 0 5 64 0 0 0 0 5 240 0 245 0 213 0 213 522
05:00 PM 05:15 PM 69 0 9 78 0 0 0 0 5 302 0 307 0 202 0 202 587
05:15 PM 05:30 PM 62 0 2 64 0 0 0 0 3 320 0 323 0 202 0 202 589
05:30 PM 05:45 PM 51 0 7 58 0 0 0 0 5 289 0 294 0 199 0 199 551
05:45 PM 06:00 PM 57 0 5 62 0 0 0 0 3 262 0 265 0 196 0 196 523

FRIDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND

INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

05:00 PM 06:00 PM 239 0 23 262 0 0 0 0 16 1173 0 1,189 0 799 0 799 2,250

0.84 N/A 0.92 0.94 0.96

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

Young Israel
96th Street & Byron Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Tuesday

Byron Avenue 96th Street
TIME NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

INTERVAL

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Byron Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

Page 99



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/12/2012

Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:30 AM 07:45 AM 7 0 1 8 0 0 0 0 1 53 0 54 0 29 0 29 91
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 6 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 1 93 0 94 0 44 0 44 144
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 5 0 4 9 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 75 0 42 0 42 126
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 14 0 2 16 0 0 0 0 1 73 0 74 0 50 0 50 140
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 19 0 1 20 0 0 0 0 1 86 0 87 0 46 0 46 153
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 15 0 2 17 0 0 0 0 1 82 0 83 0 38 0 38 138
09:00 AM 09:15 AM 22 0 3 25 0 0 0 0 3 95 0 98 0 47 0 47 170
09:15 AM 09:30 AM 24 0 4 28 0 0 0 0 1 80 0 81 0 86 0 86 195

SATURDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND

INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:30 AM 09:30 AM 80 0 10 90 0 0 0 0 6 343 0 349 0 217 0 217 656

0.80 N/A 0.89 0.63 0.84

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

Young Israel
96th Street & Byron Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Sunday

Byron Avenue

SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND
96th Street

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

INTERVAL

Byron Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND

TIME EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

96th Street & Byron Avenue

Page 100



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 12110
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:00 AM 07:15 AM 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 100 11 111 1 60 0 61 174
07:15 AM 07:30 AM 0 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 158 10 168 0 92 0 92 265
07:30 AM 07:45 AM 0 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 172 16 188 1 98 0 99 292
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 0 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 1 176 18 195 1 146 0 147 349
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 1 0 7 8 0 0 0 0 0 226 34 260 0 201 0 201 469
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 1 0 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 284 41 325 0 189 0 189 519
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 0 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 293 55 348 0 155 0 155 509
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 0 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 217 36 253 0 212 0 212 477

WEEKDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
PEAK SEASON TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:00 AM 09:00 AM 2 0 29 31 0 0 0 0 0 1020 166 1,186 0 757 0 757 1,974

0.65 N/A 0.85 0.89 0.95

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Abbott Avenue

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Abbott Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc.

96th Street
EASTBOUNDTIME

INTERVAL
WESTBOUND

Tuesday

Abbott Avenue

96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

96th Street & Abbott Avenue

Page 101



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

04:00 PM 04:15 PM 1 0 11 12 0 0 0 0 0 206 45 251 2 203 0 205 468
04:15 PM 04:30 PM 1 0 16 17 0 0 0 0 0 240 45 285 1 203 0 204 506
04:30 PM 04:45 PM 0 0 17 17 0 0 0 0 0 223 48 271 2 189 0 191 479
04:45 PM 05:00 PM 2 0 17 19 0 0 0 0 0 199 42 241 1 209 0 210 470
05:00 PM 05:15 PM 1 0 14 15 0 0 0 0 0 261 45 306 1 208 0 209 530
05:15 PM 05:30 PM 2 0 16 18 0 0 0 0 0 263 54 317 0 195 0 195 530
05:30 PM 05:45 PM 2 0 13 15 0 0 0 0 0 250 49 299 2 198 0 200 514
05:45 PM 06:00 PM 1 0 15 16 0 0 0 0 0 216 53 269 1 199 0 200 485

FRIDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND

INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

05:00 PM 06:00 PM 6 0 58 64 0 0 0 0 0 990 201 1,191 4 800 0 804 2,059

0.84 N/A 0.94 0.96 0.97

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

Young Israel
96th Street & Abbott Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Tuesday

Abbott Avenue 96th Street
TIME NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

INTERVAL

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Abbott Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

Page 102



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/12/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:30 AM 07:45 AM 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 49 3 52 0 30 0 30 84
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 81 12 93 2 46 0 48 142
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 1 0 5 6 0 0 0 0 0 66 12 78 1 40 0 41 125
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 69 7 76 1 48 0 49 127
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 0 0 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 79 7 86 3 48 0 51 143
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 0 0 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 81 8 89 0 36 0 36 132
09:00 AM 09:15 AM 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 79 18 97 1 47 0 48 147
09:15 AM 09:30 AM 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 72 12 84 0 87 0 87 174

SATURDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:30 AM 09:30 AM 0 0 18 18 0 0 0 0 0 311 45 356 4 218 0 222 596

0.64 N/A 0.92 0.64 0.86

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

Young Israel
96th Street & Abbott Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Sunday

Abbott Avenue

SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND
96th Street

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

INTERVAL

Abbott Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND

TIME EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

96th Street & Abbott Avenue

Page 103



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 12110
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:00 AM 07:15 AM 0 0 0 0 11 222 24 257 0 31 75 106 0 38 0 38 401
07:15 AM 07:30 AM 0 0 0 0 18 291 36 345 0 51 108 159 0 57 0 57 561
07:30 AM 07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 14 358 39 411 0 57 121 178 0 65 0 65 654
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 0 0 0 0 17 373 68 458 0 58 132 190 0 78 0 78 726
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 15 393 83 491 0 64 167 231 0 118 0 118 840
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 0 0 0 0 19 442 85 546 0 81 196 277 0 107 0 107 930
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 0 0 0 0 27 387 54 468 0 117 202 319 0 98 0 98 885
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 0 0 0 0 17 388 89 494 0 79 146 225 0 129 0 129 848

WEEKDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
PEAK SEASON TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:00 AM 09:00 AM 0 0 0 0 78 1610 311 1,999 0 341 711 1,052 0 452 0 452 3,503

N/A 0.92 0.82 0.88 0.94

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

INTERVAL
WESTBOUND

Tuesday

Harding Avenue

96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Harding Avenue

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Harding Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc.

96th Street
EASTBOUNDTIME

96th Street & Harding Avenue

Page 104



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

04:00 PM 04:15 PM 0 0 0 0 10 305 83 398 0 88 131 219 0 123 0 123 740
04:15 PM 04:30 PM 0 0 0 0 14 385 98 497 0 120 137 257 0 120 0 120 874
04:30 PM 04:45 PM 0 0 0 0 12 365 79 456 0 91 155 246 0 116 0 116 818
04:45 PM 05:00 PM 0 0 0 0 11 376 91 478 0 86 137 223 0 132 0 132 833
05:00 PM 05:15 PM 0 0 0 0 14 320 81 415 0 129 141 270 0 124 0 124 809
05:15 PM 05:30 PM 0 0 0 0 8 394 88 490 0 104 182 286 0 118 0 118 894
05:30 PM 05:45 PM 0 0 0 0 5 369 93 467 0 111 155 266 0 113 0 113 846
05:45 PM 06:00 PM 0 0 0 0 7 377 87 471 0 79 152 231 0 125 0 125 827

FRIDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND

INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

04:45 PM 05:45 PM 0 0 0 0 38 1459 353 1,850 0 430 615 1,045 0 487 0 487 3,382

N/A 0.93 0.91 0.92 0.95

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Harding Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

TIME NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

INTERVAL

Young Israel
96th Street & Harding Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Tuesday

Harding Avenue 96th Street

Page 105



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/12/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:30 AM 07:45 AM 0 0 0 0 5 108 10 123 0 14 34 48 1 20 0 21 192
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 0 0 0 0 10 90 16 116 0 36 49 85 1 32 0 33 234
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 0 0 0 0 6 97 15 118 0 25 44 69 0 26 0 26 213
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 0 0 0 0 10 107 19 136 0 33 45 78 1 31 0 32 246
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 0 0 0 0 7 120 17 144 0 31 50 81 0 34 0 34 259
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 0 0 0 0 15 116 13 144 0 34 55 89 1 24 0 25 258
09:00 AM 09:15 AM 0 0 0 0 11 136 13 160 0 29 50 79 0 34 0 34 273
09:15 AM 09:30 AM 0 0 0 0 8 108 22 138 0 32 41 73 2 66 0 68 279

SATURDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:30 AM 09:30 AM 0 0 0 0 41 480 65 586 0 126 196 322 3 158 0 161 1,069

N/A 0.92 0.90 0.59 0.96

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

Harding Avenue

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

INTERVAL

Harding Avenue Harding Avenue

NORTHBOUND

TIME EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Harding Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Sunday

Harding Avenue

SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

96th Street & Harding Avenue

Page 106



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 12110
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:00 AM 07:15 AM 40 137 1 178 0 0 0 0 40 3 0 43 0 0 1 1 222
07:15 AM 07:30 AM 54 150 1 205 0 0 0 0 62 2 0 64 0 1 1 2 271
07:30 AM 07:45 AM 65 182 1 248 0 0 0 0 65 2 0 67 0 0 1 1 316
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 82 201 1 284 0 0 0 0 67 5 0 72 0 0 1 1 357
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 110 239 1 350 0 0 0 0 71 4 0 75 0 0 1 1 426
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 119 283 2 404 0 0 0 0 86 1 0 87 0 1 1 2 493
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 81 239 3 323 0 0 0 0 121 6 0 127 0 0 2 2 452
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 116 315 6 437 0 0 0 0 80 3 0 83 0 0 2 2 522

WEEKDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
PEAK SEASON TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:00 AM 09:00 AM 426 1076 12 1,514 0 0 0 0 358 14 0 372 0 1 6 7 1,893

0.87 N/A 0.73 0.88 0.91

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

INTERVAL
WESTBOUND

Tuesday

Collins Avenue

96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Collins Avenue

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Collins Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc.

96th Street
EASTBOUNDTIME

96th Street & Collins Avenue

Page 107



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/14/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

04:00 PM 04:15 PM 118 392 4 514 0 0 0 0 96 1 0 97 0 0 4 4 615
04:15 PM 04:30 PM 102 451 2 555 0 0 0 0 123 4 0 127 0 3 6 9 691
04:30 PM 04:45 PM 105 423 5 533 0 0 0 0 96 4 0 100 0 2 1 3 636
04:45 PM 05:00 PM 116 426 1 543 0 0 0 0 91 1 0 92 0 2 1 3 638
05:00 PM 05:15 PM 116 413 1 530 0 0 0 0 136 2 0 138 0 2 1 3 671
05:15 PM 05:30 PM 105 468 1 574 0 0 0 0 107 2 0 109 0 1 2 3 686
05:30 PM 05:45 PM 107 471 3 581 0 0 0 0 109 4 0 113 0 1 1 2 696
05:45 PM 06:00 PM 113 451 2 566 0 0 0 0 76 3 0 79 0 0 2 2 647

FRIDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND

INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

05:00 PM 06:00 PM 441 1803 7 2,251 0 0 0 0 428 11 0 439 0 4 6 10 2,700

0.97 N/A 0.80 0.28 0.97

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

Collins Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

TIME NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

INTERVAL

Young Israel
96th Street & Collins Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Tuesday

Collins Avenue 96th Street

Page 108



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

TURNING MOVEMENT COUNTS

Project Name:     Project Number: 11167
Location:          Count Date:       2/12/2012
Observer:         Day of Week:

GRAND
L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

07:30 AM 07:45 AM 20 75 2 97 0 0 0 0 15 0 0 15 0 1 0 1 113
07:45 AM 08:00 AM 32 99 2 133 0 0 0 0 33 5 0 38 0 2 1 3 174
08:00 AM 08:15 AM 30 107 1 138 0 0 0 0 25 1 0 26 0 0 1 1 165
08:15 AM 08:30 AM 28 96 0 124 0 0 0 0 31 3 0 34 0 2 0 2 160
08:30 AM 08:45 AM 35 119 1 155 0 0 0 0 28 1 0 29 0 0 1 1 185
08:45 AM 09:00 AM 26 112 2 140 0 0 0 0 35 2 0 37 0 1 1 2 179
09:00 AM 09:15 AM 39 131 3 173 0 0 0 0 27 3 0 30 0 0 3 3 206
09:15 AM 09:30 AM 65 141 1 207 0 0 0 0 33 2 0 35 0 4 2 6 248

SATURDAY PM PEAK HOUR TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT SUMMARY
ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

TIME GRAND
INTERVAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL L T R TOTAL TOTAL

08:30 AM 09:30 AM 165 503 7 675 0 0 0 0 123 8 0 131 0 5 7 12 818

0.82 N/A 0.86 0.50 0.82

Note: 2010 FDOT Peak Seasonal Weekly Volume Factor   = 1.00

96th Street

PEAK HOUR FACTOR

INTERVAL

Collins Avenue 96th Street

NORTHBOUND

TIME EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

Young Israel
96th Street & Collins Avenue
Traffic Survey Specialist, Inc. Sunday

Collins Avenue

SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND

NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND

96th Street & Collins Avenue

Page 109



95TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

ST]RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COIINTED BY: SAMANTHA PALOMINO

SIGNAI,IZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

DeJ- ray  Beach,  F lo r i -da  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

sit,e code : 00120027

start Dat,e : 02 / 1,2 / 12

F i fe  I .D .  :  96STBYRO

Page : 1

From North

I seru STREET

I ! rom .E;asE
levnox AVENUE

lrrom Sout,h
I seru STREET

I From West

r t l
LIturn LefE Ttru Right I Ulurn IJef! Thru Right I rrru:.n IJett lhlu Right I rnurn Left Thru Rjght

DaEe O2l I2 lAz

Tot,al

0 7 : 3 0

0 7  : 4 5

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 :  L 5

2 9 0

4 4 0

+ z u0

0

n

0 0

1

1

0

1

n

n

0 7 0 1

0 6 0 0

0 5 0 4

5 3

9 3

7 5

T 5 0 l

9 I

L44

L26

1_4 0s 0  0  | 0  1 4  0  2 l
Hr Total o l o l 0 3 2 7 l o l s 0 1

0 8 : 3 0

0 8  : 4 5

0 9 :  0 0

1 6 5

4 5

3 8

o l
o l
o i

o l

2 9 4

8 6

6 Z

9 5

tJ

n

0
n

0

1

z

3

4
1 n

1

1

J

1

0

0

0

o l
o l
o l

1 9

1 5

z z

z +

|  .  F ^

|  1 3 8

I  r z o

Hr Total n 0 8 0

*TOTAL* o l 5 6 2 o l L 7  l 6 3 7 o l 1 1 5  7

Page 110



96TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SIJRFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: SAMANTHA PALOMINO

SIGNAI,IZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i . s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 L )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

si te code :  00120027

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / t 2 / t 2

F i l e  I .D .  :  96STBYRO

Page : 2

From North

95TH STREET

8 0
2 L 7

0

|  95TH STREET

I From East

IBYRON AVENUE

I from South

| 95TH STREET

I From West

I
Right I uturn Left

t t
uTurn Left Thru Right I ururn Left Thru Right I Uturn Left, Thru

D a t e  0 2 / I 2 / t Z  -

Peak Hour  Ana lys is  By  Ent l re  In te rsec t ion  fo r  t ,he  Per iod :  07 :30  to

P e a k  s t , a r t  0 8 : 3 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent ,  0*  0$  0 t  0 t

Pk  to ta l  0

H i g h e s t  0 7 : 3 0

V o 1 u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi  to ta l  0

P H F  . O

0

0

O

Thru Right Total

0 8 : 3 0

0

0 t

21,7

0 9 :  1 5

0

8 6

. 5 3

0 8 : 3 0

6

2 \

349

0 9 : 0 0

3

9 8

. 8 9

0 2 I 7 0

0 t  1 0 0 t  0 t

0 9 : 3 0  o n  0 2 / L 2 / L 2

0 8 : 3 0

0  8 0  0

0 t  8 9 *  0 *
o n

0 9 : 1 5

0 2 4 0

z 6

. 8 0

1 0

1 1 *

4

9 0

343 0

9 8 t  0 t0 t

5
0
0

2 9 7

6 f

]  

ALL 'EHT.LES 

[]

] "n, ,,i 
"'l

' t

34g  I  l n te rsec t i on  To ta l
|  5 s 6

t l
t 'r _

2 L 7
2 L 7

343
343 0

3 4 3
1 0

3 5 3

95TH STREET
9 0

0
0
0

-  8 0

8 0

0 1 .

BYRON AVENUE

Page 111



95TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SI'RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUN|ED BY: SAMANTHA PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

Tra f f  j - c  Survey  Spec ia l j . s ts ,  Inc .

524 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

Phone (561)  272-325s

PEDESTRIANS

Si te  Code  ;  QQI20Q27

s ta r t  Da te :  02 /L2 /L2

F i le  I .D .  :  96STBYRO

Page : 1

From North

I seru STREET

l ! rom EasE
levnoN AVENUE

I rrom South
|  96TH STREET

I From West

t t l
Left Thru Right. Peds I Left Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right. Peds I LefE Thru Right peds

oaEe oz/r2/tz -.  -  -  -
TotaL

0 7 : 3 0

0 7  : 4 5

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 : 1 5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

3

2

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 4

0 0 0 3

0  1 l 0  0  0  L i

o l 9

5

1 0

5

1 1

0  0  0  L l

0  0  0  0 l

0  0  0  1 l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0  o  0  t l
o 0 o 2 |
0  0  0  1 l

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0 o  o  o  o l

c l

2 l

8 l
r l

1 0  |

1 l

0  0  0  1 l

o l

o l
o l
o l
0 l

Hr Tot,al

0 8 : 3 0

0 8  : 4 5

0 9 : 0 0

0 9 :  1 - 5

Hr Tot,al 0 l 0  0  0  s l 2 4  1 o 0 o 2 | 3 1

*TOTAL* o l 5 l 5 z  I z l

Page 112



95TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

STJRFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: MARTSA CRUZ

NOT SIGNALTZED

Traf f j . c  Survey  Spec ia l i s ts ,  Inc .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

Si te  Code :  00120027

Star t  Date  :  02  /  1 ,2  /  L2

F i l e  I . D .  :  9 6 S T A I I B O

Page : 1

From Nort,h

U:furn Lef t Thru

| 96TH STREET

I From East

IABBOTT AVENUE

I From South

| 95TH STREET

I From West

r t l
RighL I Uturn Left Thru Right I Ururn Left, Thru RighE I Uturn Left, Thru Right

Daae 02/12/12

Total

8 4

L42

L25

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  0

0 8 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0  0  3 0  0

0 2 4 6 0

0  1  4 0  0

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1

0 t - 0 5

0

0

0

0

0

4 9

8 1

6 6

6 9

3

1,2

L Z

0 8 : 1 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  1  4 8  0 l 0 0 0 2 | 7 L 2 7

Hr Total. 0

0 8 : 3 0  0

0 8  : 4 5  0

0 9 : 0 0  0

0 l

o l
o l
o l

4 8

3 6

4 7

o l

o l
o l
0 l

265

t >

8 1

7 9

7 2

3 4  I

7 l
8 l

' r A  I
I

1,2 |

4 7 8

I43

132

L47

r 7 4

4 L54

3

0

1

0

o  1 0  I

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 9 : L 5  0  0  0  0  | 8 7  0 l 0  0  0  3 l

0

0

0

o  0  0  5 l
0 o o 7 |
o o o 2 |

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
Hr Total 0 0 l 2L8 o l 0  0  0  1 8  I 3 r -1 4 s l 5 9 6

*TOTAL* o l o l 2 6  | 5 7 6 7 e l L074

Page 113



95TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

SIJRFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY; MARISA CRUZ

NOT SIGNALTZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F l -o r ida  33444

Phone (561)  272-3255

ALL VEHICLES

Si-te Code ; 00120027

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 2 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  9 5 S T A B B O

Page : 2

From North

95TH STREET

0
2]-8

0

I setH STREET

l ! rom EasE,
IABBOTT AVENUE

l F - n -  Q n r r F h

I
I  I T T r r r n  T , F f  I  T h r u

I  eerH STREET

l  l . rom wesE,

I
Right I uturn Left

I
UTurn Left Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Right Thru Right Tota I

D a L e  O 2 / L 2 / 7 2  -

P e a k  H o u r  A n a l y s i s  B y  E n t j . r e  f n L e r s e c t i o n  f o r  t h e  P e r i o d :  0 ? : 3 0  t o  0 9 : 3 0  o n  0 2 / 1 2 / 1 2

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 3 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0*  0 t  0*  0*

Pk total 0

H l g h e s t  0 7 : 3 0

V o 1 u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi tot,a1 0

P H F  . O

0

0

I n
\J

0 8 : 3 0

0 4 2 t 8

0 t  2 *  9 8 t

z z z

0 9 :  1 5

0 0 8 7

8 7

. 5 4

0 8 : 3 0

0 0

0 t  0 t

1 8

0 8  : 4 5

0 0

. 5 4

0  L 8

0 *  1 0 0 t

0 8 : 3 0

0 0

0 *  0 *

3 s 6

0 9 :  0 0

0 0

9 7

, > z

3 1 1  4 5

8 7 *  1 " 3 t

0

0 t

0

. 0

4 9

0
0
0

278

o I

-l ALL VEHTCLES | 

'

I  |  
222 2rg

l l  I

I 
u',n ss1 L 4

' l r -

3s6  |  rn te rsec t i on  To ra l  |  
-

l l s e 5 l 3 2 et l

2L8

3 1 1
3 1 1 0

3 1 1
1 8

4 5 t r t
I  ,5TH STREET

J 6 7

1 8

4 5

4
0

4 5

1 8

ABBOTT AVENUE

Page 114



95TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

ST'RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUN�IED BY: MARISA CRUZ

NOT SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  FLor ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

PEDESTRIANS

S i t e  C o d e  ;  0 Q L 2 Q Q 2 7

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / 1 2 / 1 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  9 6 5 T A 8 B 0

Page : 1

From North

I reru STREET
t -

l  r .  rom EasE

leeeorr AvENUE

I rrom South
I  96TH STREET

I From West

l r l
Left Thru Right Peds I left  Thru RighE Peds I r ,eft  Thru Right peds I left  Thru Right pedg

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

I

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5

4

38 l 0  0  0  0 l 0  0  0  0 l

TotaL

DaEe 02/12/ t2

0 7 : 3 0

0 7  : 4 5

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 : 1 - 5

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1

0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

2

L 4

1-3

1 1

Hr ToEal l e  I

0 8 : 3 0  0 0  o  4 l
0 8 : 4 5  0  0 o 7 |
0 9 : 0 0  0  0  0 r l

0 9 : 1 5  0  0  0  4  |

0  0  0  s l
0 o o r.0 I
o  o  o  3 l
0  0  0  4 l

e l

4 l

0 l

o l
0 l

1 .  I
L 4  | o l 4 0

1 3

L 7

6

8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0  0 l

o  o l
0  o l
o  0 l

Hr Total 0 0  0  1 8  | 4 l 0  0  o  2 2  | 0  0 l 4 4

*TOTAL* 3 7  1 I J  I ? 4  |
I o l

Page 115



96TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

COIJNTED BY: CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  f n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

S i t e

SLar t

!  1 1 e

Page

0 0 1 2 0 0 2 7

0 2 / L 2 / L 2

96STHARD
1

Code :

D a t e :

I . D .  :

HARDING AVENUE

From Nort,h

U:furn Lef t Thru

I serH STREET

I From East
IHARDING AVENUE

I rrom South

n

n

n

I ssru STREET
t -

I  ! rom wesE,

I
Right I uturn

0

0 0 t 4 3 4

0  0  3 5  4 9

0 0 2 5 4 4

t l
Left Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Right

1

1

0

1

Total

D a t e  O 2 / L 2 / I 2  -

0 7 : 3 0  0  5  1 0 8  1 0

0 7 : 4 5  0  l - 0  9 0  1 6

0 8 : 0 0  0  6  9 7  1 s

2 0

3 2

2 6

3 L

o

n

n

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

r92

234

2L3
0 8 :  L 5  0  1 0  1 0 ?  1 9  | 0  0  0 l 0  0  3 3  4 5  | 2 4 6

Hr  Tot ,a ]  O 31  402 50  |

0 8 : 3 0

0 8  : 4 5

0 9 :  0 0

1 0 9

3 4

z +

5 +

6 6

o l

0 l
o l
o l
0 l

5 u l

I
f r l

q .n  I
I

8 8 s

259

2 5 8

2 7 3

2 7 9

o l

0  0  0  0 l

o  108  L72  |

o  7  L2O t7  I
o  l s  L L 6  1 3 1

0 r-r"  135 1-3 |
0 9 : 1 5  0  8  1 - 0 8  2 2  |

n

n

1

n

z

0

0  0  0  0 l
o  o  o  0 l
0  o  o  o l

J I

3 4

z t

5 Z 4 1  |

H r  T o t a l  0  4 1  4 8 0  5 s  I
I 1 5 8 o l o  o  o  o l r25 r.e5 | 1 0 6 9

*TOTAL* 882 Ir z 5  | 2 6 7 o l o l J o o  I 1,954

Page 116



96TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

MIA]ITI BEACH, FLORIDA

COUNIED BY: CARLOS PAIJOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t , s ,  f n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

Si te  Code :  00L20027

S t a r t  D a L e :  0 2 / L 2 / L 2

F i - le  I .D .  :  96STFIARD

Page : 2

HARDING AVENUE

From North

Volume 0  4 t  4 8 0  6 5

PercenE 0 t  7*  82*  l l t

Pk  to ta l  585

H i g h e s t ,  0 9 : 0 0

Vo lume 0  11  136 13

H i  t o t a l  1 6 0

P H F  . 9 2

95TH STREET

0
1 5 8

5 5
2 2 3

L 2 6
L 2 6

L 9 6
t 9 6

0 8 : 3 0

0 3 1 5 8 0

0 t  2 *  9 8 *  0 t

1 6 1

0 9 :  l - 5

0 2 6 6 0

o 6

. 5 9

96TH STREET

From East

luenoruc AvENUE

I rrom South

I

96TH STREET

From West

Uturn Left Thru Right I Ulurn Lef! Tbru Right I Ururn Lef! thru Right I UTurn l,eft Thru Righ!
DaEe O2/ r2 /L2  -

Peak  Hour  Ana lys i s  By  En t i re  In te rsecE lon  fo r  the  Per iod :  07 :30  to  09 :30  on  O2 /12 /L2

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 3 0 0 8 : 3 0

0 0

0 t  0 t

0

0 7 : 3 0

0 0

0

. 0

0 8 : 3 0

0 0

0 *  0 t

3 2 2

0 8 : 4 5

0 0

8 9

. 9 0

L26 t96

3 9 $  6 1 t

0

0 t

0

0 *

0

.  5 5

6 5

4 8 0 4 t

4 8 0 4 L

s 8 5

6 7 9

HARDING AVENUE

. 0

0

AVENUE

0
0
0

s 8 5  
[
I

-l ALL VEHICLES t- |
- l  'AIJ! VI'T'J-U'I 'D 

EI
r l  l l
I :- ' 32s L

1 5 8
1 5 8

I
322 |  In t ,ersect  ion Tota l_
.  I  L , 0 6 9
t l
l l

i  E -70

L57

95TH STREET

4 I
l . 2 6

0

0 I

4ll"'ll
I{ARDING

0 t .

Page 117



96TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

COUI{|ED BY: CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

PEDESTRIANS

s i te  code  :  00120027

Sta r t  Da te :  02 /12 /L2

Fi le I .D.  :  95STIIARD

Page

HARDING AVENUE

From North

I serH STREET

I t. rom !;asE
luanoruc AVENUE

I rrom South
I seru STREET

I rrom west

r t l
Left,  Thru Right Peds I Left Thru Right Peds I lett  Thru Right Peds | rcft  Thru Right peds

DaEe 02/12/ tz

Total

0 7 : 3 0

0 7  : 4 5

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 :  L 5

0

0

0

0

0 0 2

0 0 5

0 0 3

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

1

5

4

0

0

0

0

0 0 1

0 0 2

0 0 4

4

1 0

T4

I 20  0  3 l 0  0  0  o l

I 4 0

t - J

z z

1 8

7

0 1,2 |o  13  1 o l

6 l
4 l

' l

r i

0 9 : 1 5  0  0  0  1  |  0  0  0  0  |

Hr Total

0 8 : 3 0

0 8  : 4 5

0 9 : 0 0

o  o  0  o l  o  o  o  e l  o  o  o  2 l
o 0 o 2 | o o o 7 | o o o 5 |
o  0  o  2  |  o  o  o  5 l  o  o  o  7  |

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0  0  0  s l
Hr Tot,al 0 0  1 3  | o  2 3  | o  2 0  | 6 0a l

*TOTAL* z o l 4 l
I 3 2  1

Page 118



95TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: MAURICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i - s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

site code : 00L20027

S E a r E  D a t e :  0 2 / 1 2 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  9 6 S T C O L L

Page : L

COLI,INS AVENUE

From North

I ssrH STREET

l ! rom !;asE,
I cor,r,rlls AvENUE

I from South
I seru STREET

I From West

r t l
Ul\rrn Left Thru Right I Ulurn Lefr Thru Right I Ururn tef,t thru Righr I Ururn LefE Ttru Righ! Total

Date o2l l2/12

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 t 4 5  0  0  0  0

0 8 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0 2 0 7 5 2

0 3 2 9 9 2

0 3 0 t 0 7 1

0 1 5 0 0

0  3 3  5  0

o 2 s 1 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

z

0
1

1

1 1.3

t 7 4

1 5 5

0 8 : 1 - 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  2 8  9 6  0 l  O  3 t  3  o l  r e O
Hr Total 0

0 8 : 3 0  0

0 8  : 4 5  0

0 9 : 0 0  0

0  3 s  r . 1 9  1  |
0  2 6  L L 2  2 l

0  3 9  1 3 1  3  |
0  6 s  t 4 L  r - l

o l

o l
o l
o l

2 8

3 5

2 7

3 3

0 l

o l
o l
o l
0 l

6t2

1"85

L79

z v o

248

2 1  0  1 1 - 0  3 7 7 s I o r.o4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 9 : L 5  0  0  0  0  |

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

4

0

0

0

0

1

z

J

4

1 l
1 l
^ l

5 l

2 l
Hr Total 0 o l 8 1 80 lL237 l 0  1 6 s  s 0 3  7 l

*TOTAL* 0 l o l z  t > L z  I 0 l8 8 0 1 4 3  0

Page 119



96TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

COTNTED BY: MAURICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  f n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

site code : 00L20027

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 2 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  9 5 S T C O L L

Page . 2

COLLINS AVENUE

From North

96TH STREET

From East

I coLLrNs AVENUE

I From South

I

| 95TH STREET

I From West

I
U'rurn IJef! lhru Righ! | UTurrl IJefr Thru Righr I tnurn Lefr. Thru Righ! | Unr.rn IJefL ntru Righr Total

Date 02/121!2

Peak Hour  Ana lys is  By  Ent i re  In te rsec t ion  fo r  the  Per i -od :  07 :30  to

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 3 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0 t  0 t  0 t  0 t

Pk t,ot,a1 0

H i g h e s t ,  0 7 : 3 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi tot.al 0

P H F  . O

COLLINS AVENUE

]-23
5 0 3

7

0 t  0 5 3 3

0
5 3 3  

[
I

-l ALL VEHTCLES t- |
4 7 0

-l - nrr! v,'nrurJ,,D 

[]

l l
t l r l
I ; " 2 7 L
13 1  |  tn te rsec t  ion  ro ta t  I

l__] 
B 18 

L_
Ir  6 7 5

L23
L23

0 8 : 3 0

0

0 t

L 2

0 9 :  1 5

6

. 5 0

0 5 7

0 *  4 2 *  5 8 t

0 9 : 3 0  o n  O 2 / I 2 / 1 2

0 8 : 3 0

0  t 5 s  5 0 3

0 t  2 4 *  7 5 *

6 7 5

0 9 : 1 5

0  5 5  L 4 r

2 0 7

. 8 2

0 8 : 3 0

o r23
0t  94*

1 3 1

0 8 : 4 5

3 t

q q

t-t

1

6 7 5

5 0 3

5 0 3

1 5

95TH STREET

8 0

5 t  0 t

95TH STREET

1 5 5
5
0

0
8
7

3ll'll
COLLINS

.  1 5 5

1 5 s

AVENUE

Page 120



95TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA

COUMTED BY: MAIJRICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

Phone (561)  272-3255

PEDESTR]ANS

Site Code :  00120027

s ta r t ,  Da te :  02 /L2 /L2

F i le  I .D .  :  96STCOLL

Page

COL],INS AVENUE

From Nort,h

| 95TH STREET

I  From East

I coLLrNs AVENUE

I From South
|  95TH STREET

I From West

r t l
Left Thru Right Peds I left  Thru RighE Peds I left  Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right peds

DaEe o2lL2l l2

Total

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  1

0 8 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

1

1

v

0

0

01 l

1 n

I

8

J - U

0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 2

0 0 s
0 0 4
0 0 s

0 8 : 1 5  0  0  0  3  I 0  0  s l 0  0  0  1 l

3 6

2
'1,7

4

7

z lo l

o  2 l

4 l

0 l
r l

o l
0 9 : 1 5  0  0  O  2  |

o  1 e  I

0  0  r - l 0 0 0 2 |

t lHr Tot,al 0

0 8 : 3 0  0

0 8  : 4 5  0

0 9 : 0 0  0

0  0 l

0 2 |
0  1 l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0  0  L 1  0  0  0  1 l
o  o  5 l  o  o  o  5 l
0  0  1 1  0  0  o  2  |

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Hr Tota1 0 r l
f , l o  o  e l 0  o  o  r . r . l 0  s l 3 0

*TOTAL* e l Ir o  I 2 n  I L l  I o o

Page 121



95TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUMIED BY: SAI4ANTHA PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

s i te  code :  00L20027

S E a r t  D a E e :  0 2 / 7 4 / 1 , 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  B Y R O 9 5 S T

Page : 1

From North

I 96TH STREET

I  From EasE

IBYRoN AVENUE

I from South

| 96TH STREET

I  From wesE

t t t
UTurn Left Thru Right I Uturn Left, Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Right, I Uturn

D a t e  0 2 l 1 4 / r 2  -
Left Thru RlghL Total

0 7 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 1 5  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 0 6 2 0

0 0 9 3 0

0 0 9 5 0 n

U

n

0

0

0

4

b

4

3

1

z 0

0

0

0

0

0

1 5

3 1

z z

4 2

1 1 1

1 6 5

r 7 6

1 9 1

1 9 1

2 9 4

3 0 1

3920 7 t 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  1 4 8  0  |

Hr Total 0

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 : 1 5

0 8 : 3 0

0 8  : 4 5

o l

o l
o l
o l
0 l

0 l

0 l
0 l
o l

t  L 0 6 4 3

z + t

32L

326

2 4 6

o l 1 1 7 8

5 7 2

5 9 5

5 3 L

499

0  3 9 8 1 4  |  1 3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t 2

3
1
a

8

0

0

0

0

0 0 2 0 I

0 0 t "95

0 0 1 6 0

0  1 0 0

o 7 L

0  3 5

o  1 0  |
0  s l
o  e l

0 l
o l
o l
0 l0  0  L 9 8  0  | 0  4 0  0  7  |

Hr Total o l 0 0 7 5 4 o l 0  246 0  3 1  |  Z + L L 4 2 0 l 2L97

l - 6 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

1 6 : L 5  0  0  0  0

1 6 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

L 5 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  |

0

0

0

2 r 3  0 l 0  s 9  0  s  I s  0  2 4 0  0 l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

8

3

4

2

203 0

205 0

1 9 1  0

0 4 l -

0  5 3

o  2 4 7

0  2 7 9

0  2 6 3

5 1 1

5 3 5

5L2

5 2 2

Hr Total 0 0 0  0 l

0 l
o l
o l
0 l 0  0  1 9 6  0  |

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

J . J

5

3

3

0

0

0

0

8L2 o l

o l
o l
o l

o  204 o  2 2  | o  L o 2 9 0  |  2 0 8 0

L 7 :  0 0

1 7 :  L 5

1 7 : 3 0

L 7  : 4 5

e l
z l

7 l
s l

302

320

289

o l
o l
o l

587

5 8 9

551-

s23

0 0 2 0 2

0 0 2 0 2

0 0 1 9 9

6 9

6 Z

5 1

5 7 2 6 2  0 l

Hr Tot,a1 o l 0  0  7 9 9 0 l 239 2 3  1 l- t- 73 0  |  2 2 s o

*TOTAL* 0 l 2 7 5 3 o l 7 9 9 q n  I 3987 o l 7 7 0 5

Page 122



96TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SIJRFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNIED BY: SAI"IANTHA PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( s 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

site code : Q0L20027

S t , a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / 1 4 / 1 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  B Y R O 9 5 S T

Page : 2

From North

95TH STREET

From East

IBYRoN AVENUE

I from SouEh

I seru STREET

I From West

r l

uturn Left Thru Righl I ururn Left Ihru Righr I ulurn Lef! Thru Righr I ulurn Lefr Thru Right Tot,a1

DaEe o2/L4/L2

Peak Hou! Ana]ysi6 By Bntile InlelBection for the Period: 07:00 !o 09.00 otr O2/L4/L2

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

P e r c e n t  0 *  0 *  0 *  0 t

Pk  to ta l  0

H i g h e s t  0 7 : 0 0

v o I u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi t ,otaI 0

P H F  . O

3 2 6

2 4

o

95TH STREET

2 4 6
7 5 4

0

ALL
1 , 0 0 0 7 5 4

7 5 4

2 , ] - 6 6

t , L 4 2
L , L 4 2

0 8 : 0 0

0

0 t

7 5 4

0 8 : 0 0

0

201,

. 9 4

0 8 : 0 0

0

0 t

2 7 7

0 8 : 0 0

0

r.1- 0

. 5 3

0 8 : 0 0

2 4

2 *

1 1 6  6

0 8 : 3 0

1

5 Z  I

a a

0 7 5 4 0

0 t  1 0 0 t  0 t

2 4 6  0  3 1

8 9 t  0 t  1 1 *

0  L L 4 2  0

0 t  9 8 t  0 t

l -01 0 0

2 4
0
0

2 4

1

2 4

r , L 7 3

95TH STREET

0
L , L 4 2

3 1

l-

.  2 4 6

2 4 6

2 7 7

0
0
0

0

n
v

3 1

2 4

VEHICLES 

|;I

t , r r :  L
In tersect  i -on Tota l

2 , L 9 7

2 7 7

BYRON AVENUE

Page 123



96TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SIJRFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: SAIvIANTIA PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t , s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r lda  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALI, VEHICLES

s i te  code :  00L20027

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  B Y R O 9 6 S T

Page : 3

From Nort,h

I seru STREET

l ! rom riasE
IBYRON AVENUE

I From South

I terH STREET

I From West

t t l
ururn IJef! Thru Rlghl I rtrurn lJeft I'hru Ri.gbl I ulurn Lefr Thlu Righr I ururn Lefr Thru Right

DaEe 02/14/12

Peak l tour Analysis By Brr i le Inrersect ion for  the Per iod:  16:00 !o 18:00 oa O2/\4/L2

P e a k  s t a r t ,  l - 7 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent ,  0 t  0 t  0 t  0 t

Pk  to ta l  0

H i g h e s t  0 7 : 0 0

V o 1 u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi tot,al 0

P H F  . O

320

L 6

0

95TH STREET

2 3 9
7 9 9

0

ALL
L , 0 3 8 7 9 9

7 9 9

L 5
L 6

2  , 2 2 7

L  ,  L73
L , ] - 7 3

Tot,a1

1 ? .  n n

n

0 *

7 9 9

1 7 : 0 0
n

2 0 2

. 9 9

0 2 3

0 t  9 t

1 7 : 0 0

1-5

l-t

1 1 8  9

L  / :  l . 5

3

323

. 9 2

0  7 9 9  0

0 *  1 0 0 t  0 t

1 7 : 0 0

0  239

0 t  9 1 t

2 6 2

1 7 : 0 0

0  5 9

7 8

. 8 4

0  1 1 7 3  0

0 t  9 9 t  0 t

L 6
0
0

1
L ,  L g 6

95TH STREET

0
r , l . 7 3

2 3

.  239

239

2 6 2

0
0
0

0

0

2 3

7 6

VEHTCLES 

d

,, ,rl L
In tersect  i -on Tota l -

2  , 2 5 0

2 6 2

BYRON AVENUE

Page 124



96TH STREET & BYRON AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: SAI'IAIflIHA PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f l c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r j -da  33444

P h o n e  ( s 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

PEDESTRIANS

site code : o0!20027

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / 1 2

F i l e  L D .  :  B Y R O 9 5 S T

Page : 1

From North

| 95TH STREET

I From East

levnou AvENUE

I From South

0

0

0

|  96TH STREET

I From West

l t l
Left Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right. Peds | rctt  Thru Right, peds

DaEe O2lr4 l t2

Total

0 7 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : L 5  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  o  o  o l

0 5
A  1 A
v  r t

0  r . 4 l  o  o  o  1 l

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 3

n

0

0

1 n

7

L 7

1 5

Hr Tot,a1 0 o l

o l
0 l
0 l
0 l

3 l 4 9

L 2

6

1 4

1 0

7 l

0  0  0  4 l

0  0  0 l
o  o  o l
o  o  o l
0  0  0 l

o  3 e  I

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 : 1 5

0 8 : 3 0

0 8 : 4 5

1 n  I
I

. lo l
' l ?  I

I

z l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0 0 o 2 |
0  0  o  0 l
o  o  o  1 l

Hr Total o l o 0 o 7 | ? q  I
I 0  0  0 l 4 2

1 6 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

l - 6 : 1 , 5  0  0  0  0

L 5 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0  0  0  1 9

0  0  0  1 3

0 0 0 2 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 4

0 4

0 3

2 3

\ 7

2 3

2 A1 6 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  e l 0  0  0  1 9  | 0  0 l

H r T o t a l  0  0  0 o l

0 l
o l
o l

9 1

2 L

2 4

L 7

) 6

o  2 0  | 0  0  0  7 t  I 0  0 l

L 7 : 0 0  0  0

1 7 : 1 5  0  0

1 , 7 : 3 0  0  0

0

0

0

L '7 :45  0  0  0  0  |

0  0  0  1 0  I
o  o  s l

0  0  0  3 l

0  0  0  1 0  |

0

0

0

0

o  o  L t  l
o  0  1 8  |
0  o  1 4  |
0 0 1 6  1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o l
1 l
o l
o l

Hr Total 0 o l o  0  o  2 8  | o  0  s e  I 1 l 8 8

*TOTAL* 4 l 2 7 0o l 6 2  1 2 0 4  I

Page 125



96TH STREET & AI}BOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUMTED BY: SEBASTIAN SALVO

NOT SIGNALIZED

T r a f f l c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r lda  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

site code : 00L20027

s t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  A B B O 9 S S T

Page : 1

From North

0

0

I seur STREET

I From Easb
laeeorr AvENUE

I rrom South
I seru STREET

l t.rom wesE,

t t l
murn Left Thru Right I nlurn Left Thru Right I LIIurn Left Thru Right I LIrurn Lef! Thru Right

DaEe OZlt4/12

Total

L 7 4

255

2 9 2

3 4 9

0 7 :  0 0

0 ? : 1 5

0 7 : 3 0

0

0

0

0

0

0  1  6 0  0

0 0 9 2 0

0 1 9 8 0

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 5

0 0 L 0 0 1 1

0  0  1 5 8  1 0

0 0 1,72 t -6

0 7 : 4 5  o  O  O  O l  O  1  1 4 6  o l 0 0 0 7 | 1 0  : -76  18  |

Hr Total 0

0 8 : 0 0  0

0 8 : 1 5  0

0 8 : 3 0  0

3  3 9 6 o  1 e  I

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 8 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  2 7 2  0 l o  o  o  L 2  |

o l

o l
o l
o l

0 l

o l
o l
o l

0  5 0 6  s s  |  1 0 8 0

0 0 2 0 L

0 0 1 8 9

0 0 1 5 5

2 2 6  3 4  |
284  4L  I

I
z > 5  f f  I

2r7 36 |

o  1  o  7 l

o  1  o  4 l

o  o  o  6 l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

469

5 1 9

5 0 9

4 7 7

Hr Total 0 o l 0 0 7 5 7 o l o  2  0  2 e  I 1 0 2 0  L 6 6  |  t S t +

* BREAK * .

1 6 : 0 0

1 6 : 1 5

L 5 : 3 0

L 6 : . 4 5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

L

0

z

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 2 2 0 3 0

0 1 2 0 3 0

0  2  L 8 9  0

1 1

I b

L 7

T 7

2 0 6  4 5

2 4 0  4 5

2 2 3  4 8

468

s 0 6

479

4 7 00  0 l 1  0  2 0 9  0 l 1 9 9  4 2  I

Hr Total

1 7 : 0 0

1"7 :  1 .5

1 7 : 3 0

L 7  : 4 5

0  0 l 1  5  8 0 4 o l

0 l
o l
0 l

b r .  I 8 5 8  l - 8 0  |  L 9 2 3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

z

0

0

0

0

1

2

2

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o l
o l
o l

z v 6

1 9 s

1 9 8

1 4  l
1 5  |
1 3  |

25L

263

250

4 q  I
I

s4  l
4 e l

s 3 0
5 3 0
5 1 4

Hr Tot,aL 0 500 l00

0

o l
1 5

0 5 d  I zot  |  20s9

*TOTAL* o lo l t 2 2 7 5 7 f o / | 3 4 8 4  6 0 2  |  7 0 3 6

Page 126



96TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COlllfltED BY: SEBASTIAN SALVO

NOT SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardeni-a Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

site code : 00L2002'7

S E a r E  D a t e 3  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  A 8 8 0 9 6 5 T

Page . 2

From Nort,h

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0 t  0 t  0 t  0 t

Pk t.otal 0

H i g h e s t  O 7 : 0 0

V o 1 u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi  toEa l  0

PHF . 0

95TH STREET

2
7 5 7

0
7 5 9

L  , 0 2 0
L  , 0 2 0

L 5 6
L 6 6

0 8 : 0 0

0 0 7 5 7 0

0 t  0 t  1 "00 t  0 t

7 5 7

0 8 : 4 5

0 0 2 L 2 0

2 1 2
A q

0 8 : 0 0

0 2 0 2 9

0 *  5 *  0 t  9 4 *

3 1

0 8  : 4 5

0 0 0 L 2

L 2

I  9GTH STREET

I From East,

lABBorr AVENUE

I rrom SouEh
|  96TH STREET

I From west

t t l
Ixturn Lef! Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Right I Ururn Lef! Thru Right I tllurn Left thru Right

DaEe O2/ !1 / t2

Peak Eour  Ana lys is  By  En l i re  In le raec t ion  fo r  the  Per iod :  07 :00  !o  09 :00  oo  O2/ r4 /L2

Tota l

0 8 :  O 0

0

0 t

1 1 8  5

0 8 : 3 0

0

3 4 8

. 8 5

0  1 0 2 0  1 5 6

0 t  8 6 *  1 4 t

0  293  55

0
0
0

0

n

ALL

r  , 9 4 5

I n te rsec t ion  To ta l -
r , 9 7 4

]-97 -t

7 5 7
7 5 7

1
1 , 0 4 9

96TH STREET

0
L , 0 2 0

2 9

0
0

L 6 6

- 2

] . 6 6

0

VEHICLES 

d

,, 8Oi L

3 1

2 9

ABBOTT AVENUE

Page 127



96TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: SEBASTIAN SALVO

NOT SIGNAIIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Gardenia Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

Phone (551)  272-3255

ALL VEHICLES

Site Code : 00L2Q027

s t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  A 8 8 0 9 6 5 T

Page : 3

From North

lsetr r  STREET

I From East
IABBOTT AVENUE

I from South

I seru STREET

I From West

t t l
ururn r,eft Thru Right I ururo Left llriu Righ! | trTurn Lef! Thru Righr I ururn Left Thru Right

DaEe 02/14/12

Peak Eour Analyeig By 8n! l !e rn le lsecl lon for  the Per iot l :  16:00 !o 18:00 on 02/L4/12

P e a k  s t a r t  1 7 : 0 0

v o I u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0t  0t  0t  0t

Pk total 0

H i g h e s t  0 7 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi tota l  0

PHF . 0

o

95TH STREET

6
8 0 0

0

ALL
8 0 5 8 0 0

8 0 0

L , 9 9 7

9 9 0
9 9 0 I n t e r s e c t i o n  T o t a l

2  , 0 5 9

2 0 L

1 , 0 4 8

95TH STREET20L
2 6 9 -t

Tota l

L 7 : 0 0

0

0 t

8 0 4

L 7 : 0 0

0

209

. 9 6

1 7 : 0 0

0 6

0 t  9 t

6 4

1 7 :  L 5

U Z

1 8

. d v

0  5 8

0 t  9 1 t

L 7 : 0 0

0

0 t

1 t  9 L

1 7 : 1 5

0

3L7

. 9 4

4 8 0 0 0

0 t  1 0 0 t  0 t

0

0 t

990  20 t

83 t  L7 t

0  2 6 3  5 4I O

0
0
0

I

o

VEHICLES 

d

,, r'j L

5 4

5 8

0
9 9 0

5 8

4
0

20 r

- 5

2 0 5

ABBOTT AVENUE

Page 128



96TH STREET & ABBOTT AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COIJNTED BY: SEBASTIAN SALVO

NOT SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 s 5

PEDESTRIANS

s i t e  c o d e  :  0 0 1 2 0 0 2 7

Star t ,  Dat ,e  :  02  /  L4  /  12

F i l e  I . D .  :  A 8 8 0 9 6 5 T

Page : 1

From North

| 96TH STREET

I From East,

laeeorr AvENUE
t -

l  t .rom uoutrn

0

U

I seru STREET
t -

l  ! rom wesE,

0

r t l
Left Thru RighE Peds I left  Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right Peds I t  ett  Thru Right Peds

Date o2/14/L2

Total

0 7 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 1 5  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

U

0

U

0

n

U 0

0

0

0
n

U

0
n

0

0

5

5

1 1

8

5

6

1 L

8

0

0

0

0 l0 7 : 4 5  O  O  O  O  I

Hr Total 0

0 8 : 0 0  0

0 8 : 1 5  0

0 8 : 3 0  0

o l

0

0

0

0

0

0 8 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  0  0 l

0 l

o l
o l
o l

? n  I
I

q l

4 l
1 1  |

e l

3 0

1 1

5

1 3

o l

2 l
0 l
a l

z l

0 l

0  0  0  o l
o  o  o  1 l
0  0  0  0 l

0

U

0

0

U

0 U

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Hr Tot,al 0 0 l 0 0 r. l 2 2  | 3 84 l

L 5 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

1 - 6 : 1 5  0  0  0  0

l - 5 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1 5

z

2 0

1 5

2

2 T

L'1

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
1 6 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  0  1 l 1 s l 0  0  0  1 l

H r T o t a l  0  0  0 0  0  2 lo l

o l
o l
o l

s2  l

1 n  I

r n  I
I

7 l
1 0  I

5 5

1 0

1 1

t 0

o  o  1 l

1 7 : 0 0  0  0

1 ? : 1 5  0  0

1 ? : 3 0  0  0

0

0

0

L 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  0  o l

0  o  0  o l
o  o  o  o l
o  o  o  1 l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o  0  0  0 l
o  o  o  1 l
o  o  o  o l
0  0  o  o l

Hr Total 0 o l o  0  0  1 l 3 ? l 0  0  0  L l 3 9

*TOTAL* . l

o l4 lo l L t z  I

Page 129



96TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

ST]RFSIDE, FI,ORIDA

COUNTED BY: CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNALI ZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t , s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

S r t e

Start

F i l e

Page

00L20027

0 2 / L 4 / L 2

HARD96ST

1

Code :

D a t e :

I . D .  :

HARDING AVENUE

From North

I seru STREET

l t. rom !;asE,

I

lueRoruc AVENUE

I rrom South

I

| 96TH STREET

I From West

I
qrurn LefE Thru Right ulurn Lei! Thru Righ! | uTurn Lef! Thru Right I tllurn Lefr Thru Righr I ToLal

DaEe 02/14 /72

0 7 : 0 0

0 7 :  L 5

0 7 : 3 0

0  1 l _  2 2 2  2 4

0  1 8  2 9 L  3 6

0  1 4  3 5 8  3 9

0  0  3 8  0

0 0 5 7 0

0 0 6 5 0

0  0  3 1  7 5

0  0  5 1  1 0 8

0 0 5 7 L z t

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

4 0 1

5 5 1

654

O ? : 4 5  O  L 7  3 7 3  6 8  | 0 0 ' 7 8 0 1 0  0  0  0 l 0  0  s 8  L 3 2  | 7 2 6

Hr Tot.a1 0 60 L244 167 | 0 0 2 3 8

0 8 : 0 0

0 8 : 1 5

0 8 : 3 0

l _ l _ d

r o 7
9 8

129

0 l

o l
o l
o l
0 l

8 4 0

9 3 0

8 8 5

8 4 8

0  0  0  0 l

n

0

0

0 t97 436 |  ZZ+Z

0

0  1 s  3 9 3  8 3 1

0 1-9 442 8s I
o  2 7  3 8 7  5 4  |

0 8 : 4 5  O  L i  3 8 8  8 9  | U

n

U

n

n

o l
o l
o l
0 l

64 L67

8 1  L 9 6

L L 1  2 0 2

7 9  L 4 6

H r  T o t a l  0  7 8  1 6 1 0  3 1 1  | 452 o l o l 3 4 L  1 L L 3 5 0 3

1 5 : 0 0

l - 5 :  1 5

1 6 : 3 0

L 6 ? 4 5

0

0

0

0

L 0  3 0 5  8 3

1 4  3 8 5  9 8

L 2  3 6 5  7 9

0 0 L 2 3 0

0 0 1 , 2 0 0

0 0 1 1 5 0

0 0 8 8 1 3 1

0 0 r20 L37

0 0 9 1 L 5 5
1 1  3 7 6  9 t 0  0  r 3 2  0 l 0  0  0  0 l 0 0 86 t37 I 8 3 3

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

7 4 0

8 7 4

8 1 8

Hr Total

L 7 :  0 0

1 7 : 1 5

1 7 : 3 0

o t24

0  1 1 8

0  11_3

129 t4r I
104 L82 |
1 1 1  1 s s  I

79 ]-s2 |

4 7  1 4 3 1  3 5 1  | 0  0  4 9 ]  0 l o  0  0  o l 0  0  38s  s50  |  3265

0  1 4  3 2 0  8 l _ l  O

0  8  3 e 4  8 8 1  O

0  s  3 6 9  9 3 1  0

o l
o l
0 l

8 0 9

894

846

827

o  o  0  o l
0  o  o  o l
o  0  o  o l

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0! 7 : 4 5  0  7  3 ' � 7 7  8 ?  I  0  0  1 2 5  0  | 0  0  0  0 l
Hr Tota l  0  34  l -460 349 |  O 0  4 8 0 o l o  0  o  o l 423  530  |  3376

*TOTAL* 2 'J ,9  5745 1178 | f o o l o l o l Ir 5 + o  z 5 5 t  I t2486

Page 130



96TH STREET & I{ARDING AVENIIE

ST'RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COTNTED BY: CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

s i t e  c o d e  :  0 0 1 2 0 0 2 7

S t a r t ,  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i le  LD.  :  } IARD96ST

Page : 2

HARDING AVENUE

From North

95TH STREET

From East

IHARDING AVENUE

I From South

I seru STREET

I From West

I
u!!rn Lef! Th:'u Rtgh! | unrrn Left "hru Righr I tllurn Lefr Thru Righl I tnurn Lefr Thru Right Tot,al

DaLe O2/ !4 / I2

Peak gour  Ana]ye iE  By  Ent i re  In te lsec t ion  fo r  the  Per iod :  0? t00  Eo O9tOO on O2/ ra /L2

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 0 0

Volume

0 8 : 0 0

0

U t

452

0 8 : 4 5

L29

. 8 8

3 4 7  7 \ 7

3 2 *  5 8 t

IT7

P e r c e n E  0 t  4 t  8 L t  1 6 t

Pk  t ,o ta l  1 -999

H i g h e s t .  0 8 : 1 5

Volume 0 19 442

Hi  to t .a l  546

PHF . 9 2

95TH STREET

0
452
3 1 1 _

7 6 3

3 4 L
3 4 L

7 L L
7 L L

ALL

1 , 8 1 5

In t .ersect  ion Tota l
3 , 5 0 3

2  , 3 2 ] -

0  7 8  1 5 1 0  3 1 1 0 4 5 2 0

0 t  1 0 0 t  0 *

0 L 2 9 0

HARDING AVENUE

1 ,  5 1 0 7 8

L , 6 L 0 7 B

r , 9 9 9

0
1 ,  6 1 0

7 I T

- 0

2  , 3 2 I 0

AVENUE

0 8 : 0 0

0 0

0 *  0 *
n

0 7 : 0 0

0 0
n

0 8 : 0 0

0 0

0 *  0 t

1  0 5 2

0 8 : 3 0

0 0

3 1 9

. 8 2

n

0 *

n

0 *

n z v z

3 1 1

3 1 1

I

0
0
0

L , 9 9 9

VEHICLES 

d

, , I L
452

452

1
4 l . 9

95TH STREET

7 8
34L

0

0

0 1 .

HARDIN

Page 131



95TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

SI'RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COIjNTED BYr CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNAT,IZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s E s ,  I n c .

524 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r i .da  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

S i t e  C o d e  z  0 Q t 2 Q 0 2 7

star t  Dat ,e  :  02  /  L4  /  12

F i l e  I . D .  :  I I A R D 9 6 S T

Page : 3

HARDING AVENUE

From Nort,h

I serx STREET

I From East

I

IHARDING AVENUE

I From South

I

I reru STREET

l ! rom wesE.

I
u'arrn Lef! Thru Rigbl I uruo Left Thru RighE I ulurn Lef! Thru Right I ur\rrn Lef! Thru Righ! Tot,af

D a t e  o 2 l L 1 / t 2  - - - -

Peak l lour enalysls By Ent i re In lersecl ion fo!  lhe Per iod:  16:00 to 18.00 on g2/r4/r2

P e a k  s E a r L  1 5 : 4 5

Vo lume 0  38  1459 353

P e r c e n t  0 t  2 *  7 9 +  1 9 t

Pk  EoEal  1 ,850

H i g h e s t  L 7 : L 5

v o l u m e 0 8 3 9 4 8 8

Hi  to ta l  490

1 0 4 L d z

PHF . 9 4

HARDING AVENUE

3 s 3 L  , 4 5 9

3 5 3 I , 4 5 9 3 8

1 5 : 4 5

0

0 *

487

L 6 r 4 5

U

L32

. 9 2

L 5 : 4 5

0 0

0 t  0 *

0 7 : 0 0

0 0

0 4 8 7 0

0 t  r . 0 0 t  0 t

1 5 : 4 5

0 0

0 *  0 t

1 0 4  5

l - 7 :  1 - 5

0 0

2 8 6
q 1

4 3 0  6 1 5

4 1 t  5 9 *0 * 0 *

0

3 8 0
0
0

95TH STREET

0
487
3 5 3

8 4 0

'  
1 ,  8 5 0  - - J  "

1 ,  g 5 OJ - , O f , U  

l -  O

. ALL vEHrcLEs | -

r l
|  |  

487  487

l l r _
487

] ],,,u ,.i L
4 3 0

' r r _

I  ,  045 |  rn tersect  j -on Tota l -  |  
-

|  3 , 3 8 2  
|  

4 5 8

l l
4 3 0 0 4 5

l l l|  
-  

96TH 'TREET
J  1  ^ . 7 A2 , 0 7 4

3 8
4 3 0

0
6 1 _ 5

5 1 5

. 0

0

0
I  , 4 5 9

5 1 _ 5

2 , 0 7 4

FIARDING AVENUE

Page 132



96TH STREET & HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COUNTED BY: CARLOS PALOMINO

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c l a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Garden ia  Ter race

De1ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

PEDESTRIANS

site code z 00t20Q27

sE,art  Date :  02 /  L4 /  L2

F i le  I .D .  :  } IARD96ST

Page

HARDTNG AVENUE

From North

I serH STREET

I From East
luanornc AvENUE

I rrom SouEh

I gets STREET

From WesC

t l
LefL Thru Right Peds I lerr Thru Ri-ghr Peds I Left Thru Right Peds Left,  Thru Rioht Peds

DaEe o2/L4/L2

Tota l

0 7 : 0 0  0  0

0 7 : 1 5  0  0

0 7 : 3 0  0  0

0 1 4

0 9

0 r_8

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 4

0 0 0 7

0 l

J l

r l
J I

0 0 0 4

0  0  0  1 0

0  0  0  8 l 0  0  0  1 ,7  |

2 5

I 7

4 0

3 90 ' 7 2 4 5  O  O  O  1 1  |

Hr Tot,al 0

0 8 : 0 0  0

0 8 : 1 5  0

0 8 : 3 0  0

o  52  |

o  1 3  I
o  4 l
o  2 r  I

R l 0  0  o  2 4  | 0  0  o  3 7  | t 2 t

3 8

L 7

5 7

0

0

0

0  0  0  6 l
0  o  o  3 l
0  o  o  4 l

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

- l

5 l

^ l

a l

a l
z l

14 l
7 l

z d l

0 8 : 4 5  0  0  0  8  | 0  o  o  4 l 1 9  |  S g

Hr Total 0 o  4 6  | o  o  o  1 7  1 L 4  l

1 3

1 3

4

4 4

3 5

2 9

5 8

7 t

8 5

4 8

6 8  | t_45

l - 6 : 0 0  0  0

1 6 :  l - 5  0  0

l - 5 : 3 0  0  0

0 1 2

0 2 0

0  1 8

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 3

0 0 0 8

n

U

U

U

0
n

0

0

0 0

0

0L 5 : 4 5  O  O  O  5  | 0  0  0  1 0  I

Hr Total 0 o  s s l

o  2 2  I
0  4 l
0  s l

0  0  o  2 6  | 3 7  I

I

I U  I

e l
s l
8 l

1 q c  I 2 7 3

7 3

3 1

2 7

6 2

1 7 : 0 0  0  0

L 7 : 1 5  0  0

1 7 : 3 0  0  0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

- l

r l

' l

L 2  I

0  3 8  |
0  1 7  1
o  t o  l
0  2 7  |L 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  1 5  |

Hr Tot,al 0 0 o  4 6  | z 5  | 3 2  1 o  e2  | 1 9 3

*TOTAL* L e e  I 7 4  | 1 n ?  | 352 |

Page 133



96TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FTORIDA

COIJNTED BY: MAURICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

Tra f  f  i c  Survey  Spec la l - j -s t ,s ,  Inc .

624 Gardeni-a Terrace

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r i -da  33444

Phone (561)  272-3255

ALL VEHICLES

site code : o0L20027

Start  Date :  02 /  L4 /  1,2

F i l e  I .D .  :  COLL96ST

Page

COLLINS AVENUE

From Nort.h

| 96TH STREET

I  From EasE

I collrns AvENUE

I rrom SouEh
I seru STREET

I ! rom wesE,

t t l
UTurn Left Thru Right I Wurn Left Thru Right I Uturn Left Thru Righc I Uturn Lef t  Thru Ri.ght

DaEe O2/L4/ !2

TotaL

2 2 2

277

3 1 6

0 7 : 0 0  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 1 - 5  0  0  0  0

0 7 : 3 0  0  0  0  0

0 4 0 L 3 7 1

0  54  r -50  1

0 6 5 L 8 2 1

0  4 0  3  0

o 6 2 2 0

0 6 5 2 0

0 0 0 1

0 0 1 1

0 0 0 1

0 7 1 4 5  0  0  0  0  | 0  0  0  1 l 0  8 2  2 0 L  1 l o  6 7  s  0 l  3 5 7

Hr Tot,a1 0

0 8 : 0 0  0

0 8 : 1 - 5  0

0 8 : 3 0  0

o  2 4 L  5 7 0 4 l 0  2 3 4  1 2

0  7 1  4

0  8 5  1

0 1 2 \ 6

0

0

0

o l

o l
0 l
0 l

0 8 : 4 5  0  0  0  O  I

a l

r l
. L l

r lr l

a lz l

a l
z l

0 l

o l
o l

426

493

452

a z 2

o  |  1 1 5 6

n

n

n U

1

n

0

0

0

0

1

z

3

6

1 1 0  2 3 9

r L t  z d '

u J .  z 5 >

1 _ 1 6  3 1 s o  8 0  3  0  |

Hr Total 0 o l 4 2 6  1 0 ? 6 t z l 0  3 5 8  1 4 o  |  1 8 e 3

' BREJAK

5 l

L 6 : 0 0

1 6 :  1 5

L 6 : 3 0

L 5 : 4 5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

5

U

1

n

1

4

4

1 0

0 0 4

0 3 6

v z r

1 L 8  3 9 2

t 0 2  4 5 L

1 0 5  4 2 3

a a o  + z o

9 6

1 2 2

9 6

9 1

5 1 5

5 9r.

5 3 5

6 3 8o  2  1 l r l
Hr Total

1 ? : 0 0

o l

o  o  o  o l
1 7 : 1 5  0  0  0 o l
1 7 : 3 0  0 o  o  o l
L ' 7 : 4 5  0  0  0  0  |

o  7  L 2  I

o  2  1 l

0  1  2 l

o  1  1 l

0  0  2 l

44L t692

1 1 6  4 1 3

1 0 5  4 6 8

1 0 7  4 7 L

1 1 3  4 5 1

0  1 3 5  2

0 1 0 7 2

0 1 0 9 4

L z  I

1 l
r l

5 l

a l
z l

4 0 5 o l

o l
0 l
o l

2 5 8 0

67L

6 8 6

696

647

1-0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 o 7 6 3 0 1
Hr Total- 0 0 0  0 l o  4  6 l 4 4 I  1 8 0 3 7 l o 428 11 o  I  2 7 o o

*TOTAL* o l z o  I L549 5241
I

L425 0 l 8 3 3 9

Page 134



96TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COttli:fED BY: MAIJRICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

524 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r lda  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 s s

AIJL VEHICIJES

Si.t ,e

SEATT

F i l e

Page

00L20027

0 2 / t 4 / L 2

coLL96ST

2

Code :

D a t e :

I . D .  :

COLLINS AVENUE

From North

P e a k  s t a r t  0 8 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0 t  0 t  0 t  0 t

Pk  to ta l  0

H i g h e s t  0 7 : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi  to ta l  0

P H F  . O

95TH STREET

4 2 6
1
0

4 2 7

3 5 8
3 5 8

L 4

I 9GTH STREET

I From East
I collrus AVENUE

I rrom South
I seru STREET

I From West

I

llTurn Lef! Thru Right I r.rTurn Lefr Thru Right uTurn I-efr Thru Righ! uTurn LeE! Thru Rlgh!

DaEe 02/14/12

Peak sour Analysis By Enl i re Intersect ion for  lhe Per iod:  0?:00 to A9tAO o^ 02/ !4/12

Tota l

0 8 : 0 0
n

0 t

7

0 8 :  L 5

0

2

0 8 : 0 0

0

0 t

3 7 2

0 8 : 3 0

t 2 7

. 7 3

0 t  r -4 t  85 t

0 8 : 0 0

o  4 2 6  L O 7 5  1 2

0 t  2 8 *  7 1 - *  1 *

l "  514

0 8 : 4 5

0  1 1 6  3 1 5  6

437

3 5 8  L 4  0

9 6 t  4 *  0 t

L2T

t 4

COLLINS AVENUE

3 s 8
r , 0 7 6

5

0 L  , 4 4 0

0
L , 4 4 0  

[
I

-l ALL VEHICLES r- |
- l  ' I { I J I J  V j1 r I J .LL .HJD 

[ ;I t
t l  l l

I  
t ss  33  L

37  2  |  t n te rsec t  i on  ro ta t -  |

l__l 
1'8e3 

t_
IJ  L , 5 L 4

0
L 4
L 2

2 6

96TH STREET

sll'll
COLLINS

-  4 2 6

4 2 6

AVENUE

L , 51,4

-  L , 0 7 6 I 2

r , 0 7 6

Page 135



95TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

ST'RFSIDE, FLORIDA

COIJNTED BY: MAIJRICE GOMEZ

SIGNAI,IZED

T r a f f i c  S u r v e y  S p e c i a l i s t s ,  I n c .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 6 1 )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

ALL VEHICLES

s i t e  c o d e  z  Q Q L 2 0 0 2 7

s t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / 1 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  C O L L 9 5 S T

Page : 3

COLLINS AVENUE

From North

P e a k  s t a r t  l - 7 : 0 0

V o 1 u m e 0 0 0 0

Percent  0 t  0 t  0*  0 t

Pk  to ta l  0

H i g h e s t ,  0 ? : 0 0

V o l u m e 0 0 0 0

Hi  to ta l  0

P H F  . O

96TH STREET

44t
4
0

445

428
428

11_
l_1

1 7 : 0 0

0 0 4 6

0 t  0 t  4 0 *  5 0 *

1 0

1 7 : 0 0

0 0 2 L

3

. 8 3

lcor,r,rus AVENUE I
I rrom South I

l -7  :  00

0  4 4 1  1 8 0 3  7

0 *  2 0 *  8 0 t  0 t

225L

1 7 : 3 0

0  L 0 7  4 7 L  3

5 8 1

. 9 7

I 96TH STREET

I From East

95TH STREET

From West

UTurn Left Thru Right

l , l
L,:Iurn Left Thru Right I  Uturn Left,  Thru Right I  uturn Left Thru Right I

D a L e  O 2 / L 4 / L 2  -

P e a k  H o u r  A n a l y s i s  B y  E n t j - r e  I n t , e r s e c t , i o n  f o r  t h e  P e r i o d :  1 5 : 0 0  t o  L 8 : 0 0  o n  0 2 / ) , 4 / 1 2

Total

1 - 7 : 0 0

0  4 2 8  1 1

0*  9 '7*  3*

439

1 7 : 0 0

0  1 3 6  2

L 3 I

. 8 0

0

0 t

COLLINS AVENUE

428
1 , 8 0 3

6

0 2  , 2 3 ' l
n

2  , 2 3 7  
t
I

_l ALL VEHTCLES t- |
-l . ArrrJ vE.rtr_urrr:,D 

l_ |

t l ' :
r t  l l
| " n 2 s L' 43g  

|  ,n te rsec t ion  Tota l  I

l__l 
2'7oo 

t_
IJ  2  , 2 5 7

1 8

95TH STREET

0
1_1

7

sll
ell'll

COLLINS

r-
.  44L

44r

AVENUE

2  , 2 5 1 -

-  r , 9 0 3

1 , 8 0 3

Page 136



95TH STREET & COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

COI]NTED BY: MAURICE GOMEZ

SIGNALIZED

Tra f f i c  Survey  Spec ia l i . s ts ,  Inc .

624 Garden ia  Ter race

Del ray  Beach,  F lo r ida  33444

P h o n e  ( 5 5 L )  2 7 2 - 3 2 5 5

PEDESTRIANS

s i t e  c o d e  :  o o L 2 0 Q 2 7

S t a r t  D a t e :  0 2 / L 4 / L 2

F i l e  I . D .  :  C O L L 9 5 S T

Page : 1

COLLINS AVENUE

From North

| 96TH STREET

I From EasE

I coLLrNS AVENUE

l n - ^ -  Q n r r t -  h

I ssru STREET

I From West

l l l
LefE Thru Right Peds I t  eft  Thru Right Peds I left  Thru Right Peds I l ,eft  Thru Right Peds

D a t e  o 2 / L 4 / L 2  - - -
Total

0 7  : 0 0

0 7 : 1 5

0 7 : 3 0

O 7  : 4 5

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 1

U U 5

U U Z

0 0 4

0  0  0 l 0  0  0  4 l

0 0 4

0  0  1 0

0 0 4

0  0  1 0  I 0  0  0  0 l

0

0

0

0

L 2

I d

1 4

Hr Total o l
J l

2 l

3 l

2 l

L 6  l
7 l

1 o  I
I

1 8  |

1 l

1 l

2 l

1 l

5 l

5 3

2 5

1 3

2 t

5 I

o  l s l o  2 8  |

0 8 : 0 0  0  0  0

0 8 1 1 - 5  0  0  0

0 8 : 3 0  0  0  0

o  o  o  6 l
o  o  o  1 l
o  o  0  8 l

0 n

n

0 0

U

n

n

n0 8 : 4 5  0  0  0  1  I 0 0 0 7 |

Hr Tot,al 0 8 l 0  0  o  2 2  | q 1  | e l

1 6 :  0 0

L 6 : 1 5

1 6 : 3 0

1 6  : 4 5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 1

0 4

0 0

0 0 0 1

0 0 0 5

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 2

0 0 0 L

0

0

0

0 0 7

0  0  1 6

0  0  1 8

1 1

2 8

1 9

2 00  1 l 0  0  0  s l 0  0  1 3  | 0  0  0  1 l
Hr Total

l - 7 :  0 0

1 7 : 1 5

1 7 ; 3 0

0  6 l 0  0  0  1 0  | 0  0  s 4  | o  o  o  8 l

2 l
^ l

a lz l

z v  I

l ?  I
I

J -5  |

7 8

2 4

2 0

1 5

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o l
2 l

o l

^ lz l

a lz l

o l

Hr Tot,al 8 l L 2  I s 4  l 2 l

*TOTAL* ? 1  |
I

I

I
1 a ' 7  I 2 0  |  Z S z

Page 137



Appendix C 

Intersection Capacity Analysis 

 

   

Page 138



96th Street / Byron Avenue   

Page 139



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1166    754   246   31     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.92    0.92   0.92   0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  3     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  125.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  25.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1267    820   267   30     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2827    2827   548   252     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.45    0.29   0.49   0.12     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.78    0.78   0.16   0.16     

 Uniform Delay, d1  5.9    4.9   61.6   58.0     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.7   0.2     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  6.0    5.0   62.3   58.2     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   E   E     

 Approach Delay
 6.0  5.0  61.9   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  E   

 Intersection Delay
 12.6   X

C
 = 0.45   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    5:57 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2kA09.tmp

Page 140



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012) w Imps  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1166    754   246   31     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.92    0.92   0.92   0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  3     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  115.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  35.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1267    820   267   30     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2600    2600   767   353     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.49    0.32   0.35   0.08     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.72    0.72   0.22   0.22     

 Uniform Delay, d1  9.7    8.2   52.9   49.8     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  9.9    8.3   53.1   49.9     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 9.9  8.3  52.8   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 14.7   X

C
 = 0.45   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    5:59 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2kA09.tmp

Page 141



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT 
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year
Future (2013) withour Project 
 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1195    773   252   31     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.92    0.92   0.92   0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  3     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  115.0 
  G =    G =    G =    G =  35.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1299    840   274   30     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2600    2600   767   353     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.50    0.32   0.36   0.08     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.72    0.72   0.22   0.22     

 Uniform Delay, d1  9.9    8.2   53.0   49.8     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.2    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  10.0    8.3   53.3   49.9     

 Lane Group LOS
  B    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 10.0  8.3  52.9   

 Approach LOS
 B  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 14.8   X

C
 = 0.47   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    10:31 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k150.tmp

Page 142



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1195    773   253   31     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.92    0.92   0.92   0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  3     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  115.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  35.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1299    840   275   30     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2600    2600   767   353     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.50    0.32   0.36   0.08     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.72    0.72   0.22   0.22     

 Uniform Delay, d1  9.9    8.2   53.0   49.8     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.2    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  10.0    8.3   53.3   49.9     

 Lane Group LOS
  B    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 10.0  8.3  52.9   

 Approach LOS
 B  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 14.8   X

C
 = 0.47   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    10:33 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k166.tmp

Page 143



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1189    799   239   23     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96    0.96   0.96   0.96     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  115.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  25.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   150.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1239    832   249   24     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2774    2774   584   269     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.45    0.30   0.43   0.09     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.77    0.77   0.17   0.17     

 Uniform Delay, d1  6.2    5.3   56.1   52.9     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.5   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  6.3    5.4   56.6   53.0     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   E   D     

 Approach Delay
 6.3  5.4  56.3   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  E   

 Intersection Delay
 11.8   X

C
 = 0.44   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    10:31 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k2F1.tmp

Page 144



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012) w Imps  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1189    799   239   23     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96    0.96   0.96   0.96     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  110.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  30.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   150.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1239    832   249   24     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2653    2653   701   323     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.47    0.31   0.36   0.07     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.73    0.73   0.20   0.20     

 Uniform Delay, d1  8.1    6.9   51.7   48.7     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  8.2    7.0   52.0   48.8     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 8.2  7.0  51.7   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 12.9   X

C
 = 0.44   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    10:33 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k34B.tmp

Page 145



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT 
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year
Future (2013) without Project 
 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1216    821   246   23     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96    0.96   0.96   0.96     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  110.0 
  G =    G =    G =    G =  30.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   150.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1267    855   256   24     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2653    2653   701   323     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.48    0.32   0.37   0.07     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.73    0.73   0.20   0.20     

 Uniform Delay, d1  8.2    7.0   51.8   48.7     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  8.3    7.1   52.1   48.8     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 8.3  7.1  51.8   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 13.0   X

C
 = 0.45   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    10:34 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k362.tmp

Page 146



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  1221    821   251   23     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96    0.96   0.96   0.96     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  110.0 
 

 G =    G =    G =    G =  30.0   G =    G =    G =   

 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   
 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   150.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1272    855   261   24     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2653    2653   701   323     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.48    0.32   0.37   0.07     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.73    0.73   0.20   0.20     

 Uniform Delay, d1  8.2    7.0   51.9   48.7     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1   0.3   0.1     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  8.4    7.1   52.2   48.8     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   D   D     

 Approach Delay
 8.4  7.1  51.9   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  D   

 Intersection Delay
 13.0   X

C
 = 0.46   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:04 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k1BD.tmp

Page 147



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  349    217   80   10     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.84    0.84   0.84   0.84     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  18.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  415    258   95   12     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2171    2171   901   415     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.19    0.12   0.11   0.03     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.60    0.60   0.26   0.26     

 Uniform Delay, d1  6.3    6.0   19.9   19.5     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.0    0.0   0.1   0.0     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  6.4    6.1   19.9   19.5     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   B   B     

 Approach Delay
 6.4  6.1  19.9   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  B   

 Intersection Delay
 8.1   X

C
 = 0.17   Intersection LOS A  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    10:37 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k3B9.tmp

Page 148



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 
 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  366    235   86   10     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.84    0.84   0.84   0.84     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  18.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  436    280   102   12     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2171    2171   901   415     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.20    0.13   0.11   0.03     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.60    0.60   0.26   0.26     

 Uniform Delay, d1  6.4    6.1   19.9   19.5     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.0    0.0   0.1   0.0     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  6.4    6.1   19.9   19.5     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   B   B     

 Approach Delay
 6.4  6.1  19.9   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  B   

 Intersection Delay
 8.2   X

C
= 0.17   Intersection LOS A  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    10:38 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k3EF.tmp

Page 149



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Byron Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2     2   2   1     
 Lane Group  T     T   L   R     
 Volume, V (vph)  388    235   109   10     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0    0   0   0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.84    0.84   0.84   0.84     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A    A   A   A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0   2.0   2.0     
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3   3   3     
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0   3.0   3.0     
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0   0  0  0     
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0   12.0   12.0     

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0   0   0      
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing Thru Only  02  03  04 NB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  18.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  462    280   130   12     

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  2171    2171   901   415     

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.21    0.13   0.14   0.03     

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.60    0.60   0.26   0.26     

 Uniform Delay, d1  6.4    6.1   20.1   19.5     

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000   1.000   1.000     

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11   0.11   0.11     

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.0    0.0   0.1   0.0     

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0   0.0   0.0     

 Control Delay
  6.5    6.1   20.1   19.5     

 Lane Group LOS
  A    A   C   B     

 Approach Delay
 6.5  6.1  20.1   

 Approach LOS
 A  A  C   

 Intersection Delay
 8.5   X

C
 = 0.19   Intersection LOS A  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:08 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k1E3.tmp

Page 150



96th Street / Abbott Avenue   

Page 151



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period AM Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Existing (2012) 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  1020 166  757  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.95 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1073 174 0 796 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   29    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 0.95 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 30 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     30    

C (m) (veh/h)     489    

v/c     0.06    

95% queue length     0.20    

Control Delay (s/veh)     12.8    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 12.8  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/23/2012    2:20 PM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k81B.tmp

Page 152



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period AM Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Furture (2013) without Proj 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  1053 168  776  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.95 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1108 176 0 816 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   29    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 29 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     29    

C (m) (veh/h)     478    

v/c     0.06    

95% queue length     0.19    

Control Delay (s/veh)     13.0    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 13.0  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/23/2012    2:21 PM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k821.tmp

Page 153



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period AM Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Furture (2013) with Proj 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  1053 168  776  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.95 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1108 176 0 816 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   29    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 29 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     29    

C (m) (veh/h)     478    

v/c     0.06    

95% queue length     0.19    

Control Delay (s/veh)     13.0    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 13.0  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:21 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2A1.tmp

Page 154



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period PM Peak Hour (Weekday) 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Existing (2012) 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  990 201  800  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.97 0.97 1.00 0.97 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1020 207 0 824 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   58    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 59 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     59    

C (m) (veh/h)     496    

v/c     0.12    

95% queue length     0.40    

Control Delay (s/veh)     13.2    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 13.2  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:23 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2A9.tmp

Page 155



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period PM Peak Hour (Weekday) 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  1021 203  822  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.97 0.97 1.00 0.97 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1052 209 0 847 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   59    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 60 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     60    

C (m) (veh/h)     485    

v/c     0.12    

95% queue length     0.42    

Control Delay (s/veh)     13.5    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 13.5  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:25 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2AF.tmp

Page 156



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period PM Peak Hour (Weekday) 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  1021 208  822  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.97 0.97 1.00 0.97 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 1052 214 0 847 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   60    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 61 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     61    

C (m) (veh/h)     483    

v/c     0.13    

95% queue length     0.43    

Control Delay (s/veh)     13.5    

LOS     B    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 13.5  

Approach LOS -- -- B  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:26 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2B4.tmp

Page 157



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period Sunday Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Existing (2012) 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  311 45  218  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.86 0.86 1.00 0.86 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 361 52 0 253 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   18    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 18 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     18    

C (m) (veh/h)     840    

v/c     0.02    

95% queue length     0.07    

Control Delay (s/veh)     9.4    

LOS     A    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 9.4  

Approach LOS -- -- A  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:31 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2BA.tmp

Page 158



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period Sunday Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  332 45  236  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.86 0.86 1.00 0.86 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 386 52 0 274 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   18    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 18 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     18    

C (m) (veh/h)     826    

v/c     0.02    

95% queue length     0.07    

Control Delay (s/veh)     9.5    

LOS     A    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 9.5  

Approach LOS -- -- A  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:32 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2BE.tmp

Page 159



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period Sunday Peak Hour 

Intersection 96th Street/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   96th Street North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    East-West Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)  332 67  236  
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.86 0.86 1.00 0.86 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 386 77 0 274 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 2 0 0 2 0 
Configuration  T TR  T  
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   26    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 26 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Eastbound  Westbound Northbound Southbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration     R    

v (veh/h)     26    

C (m) (veh/h)     812    

v/c     0.03    

95% queue length     0.10    

Control Delay (s/veh)     9.6    

LOS     A    

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- -- 9.6  

Approach LOS -- -- A  

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:33 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k2C2.tmp

Page 160



96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 

Page 161



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  341  711   452      78  1610  311  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.94  0.94   0.94      0.94  0.94  0.94  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  80.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  70.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1044    481       1796  331  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1632    1809       2259  707  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.64    0.27       0.80  0.47  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.50    0.50       0.44  0.44  

 Uniform Delay, d1  29.4    23.1       38.8  31.8  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.22    0.11       0.34  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.9    0.1       2.1  0.5  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  30.3    23.1       40.9  32.3  

 Lane Group LOS
  C    C       D  C  

 Approach Delay
 30.3  23.1   39.5  

 Approach LOS
 C  C   D  

 Intersection Delay
 34.7   X

C
= 0.71   Intersection LOS C  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:22 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5C2.tmp

Page 162



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT 
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  356  730   468      79  1626  314  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.94  0.94   0.94      0.94  0.94  0.94  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  80.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  70.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1080    498       1814  334  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1633    1809       2259  707  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.66    0.28       0.80  0.47  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.50    0.50       0.44  0.44  

 Uniform Delay, d1  29.9    23.2       39.0  31.9  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.24    0.11       0.35  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  1.0    0.1       2.2  0.5  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  30.9    23.3       41.2  32.4  

 Lane Group LOS
  C    C       D  C  

 Approach Delay
 30.9  23.3   39.8  

 Approach LOS
 C  C   D  

 Intersection Delay
 35.0   X

C
 = 0.73   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:22 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5D6.tmp

Page 163



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  356  730   468      79  1626  314  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.94  0.94   0.94      0.94  0.94  0.94  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  70.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  80.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1080    498       1814  334  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1428    1583       2582  808  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.76    0.31       0.70  0.41  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.44    0.44       0.50  0.50  

 Uniform Delay, d1  37.8    29.4       30.8  25.2  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.31    0.11       0.27  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  2.4    0.1       0.9  0.3  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  40.2    29.5       31.7  25.6  

 Lane Group LOS
  D    C       C  C  

 Approach Delay
 40.2  29.5   30.8  

 Approach LOS
 D  C   C  

 Intersection Delay
 33.3   X

C
= 0.73   Intersection LOS C  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:23 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5EA.tmp

Page 164



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  430  615   487      38  1459  353  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.95  0.95   0.95      0.95  0.95  0.95  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1026    513       1576  372  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1160    1266       2929  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.88    0.41       0.54  0.41  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  36.7    29.5       16.2  14.6  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.41    0.11       0.14  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  8.4    0.2       0.2  0.3  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  45.1    29.8       16.4  14.9  

 Lane Group LOS
  D    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 45.1  29.8   16.1  

 Approach LOS
 D  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 26.7   X

C
= 0.67   Intersection LOS C  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:28 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5FD.tmp

Page 165



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT 
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  445  632   506      38  1474  357  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.95  0.95   0.95      0.95  0.95  0.95  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1059    533       1592  376  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1160    1266       2929  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.91    0.42       0.54  0.41  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  37.3    29.7       16.3  14.7  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.43    0.11       0.14  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  11.0    0.2       0.2  0.3  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  48.2    30.0       16.5  15.0  

 Lane Group LOS
  D    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 48.2  30.0   16.2  

 Approach LOS
 D  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 27.8   X

C
 = 0.68   Intersection LOS C  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:29 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k612.tmp

Page 166



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  446  632   506      38  1479  357  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.95  0.95   0.95      0.95  0.95  0.95  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  1060    533       1597  376  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1160    1266       2929  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.91    0.42       0.55  0.41  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  37.3    29.7       16.3  14.7  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.43    0.11       0.15  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  11.1    0.2       0.2  0.3  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  48.3    30.0       16.5  15.0  

 Lane Group LOS
  D    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 48.3  30.0   16.2  

 Approach LOS
 D  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 27.8   X

C
= 0.69   Intersection LOS C  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    1:55 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k79A.tmp

Page 167



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  126  196   158      41  480  65  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96  0.96   0.96      0.96  0.96  0.96  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  261    165       543  68  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1171    1266       2921  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.22    0.13       0.19  0.07  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  27.5    26.6       12.6  11.8  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11       0.11  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  27.6    26.6       12.6  11.8  

 Lane Group LOS
  C    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 27.6  26.6   12.5  

 Approach LOS
 C  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 18.6   X

C
= 0.20   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:19 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5A8.tmp

Page 168



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT 
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  136  207   175      41  485  66  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96  0.96   0.96      0.96  0.96  0.96  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  284    182       548  69  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1171    1266       2921  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.24    0.14       0.19  0.08  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  27.7    26.7       12.6  11.8  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11       0.11  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1       0.0  0.0  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  27.8    26.7       12.6  11.8  

 Lane Group LOS
  C    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 27.8  26.7   12.5  

 Approach LOS
 C  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 18.9   X

C
 = 0.21   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    11:20 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k5A8.tmp

Page 169



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection
96th Street / Harding Avenue 

 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1   2   0   2      0  3  1  
 Lane Group  TR     T       LT  R  
 Volume, V (vph)  144  207   175      41  510  66  
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV  0  0   0      0  0  0  
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF  0.96  0.96   0.96      0.96  0.96  0.96  
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A)  A  A   A      A  A  A  
 Start-up Lost Time, l1  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Extension of Effective Green, e  2.0    2.0       2.0  2.0  
 Arrival Type, AT   3    3       3  3  
 Unit Extension, UE  3.0    3.0       3.0  3.0  
 Filtering/Metering, I  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0  71  0  0      0  0  0  
 Lane Width  12.0    12.0       12.0  12.0  

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N      N  0  N  

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB  0    0       0  0   
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2   3.2  

 Phasing Thru & RT  02  03  04 SB Only 06  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  42.0   G =    G =    G =    G =  68.0   G =    G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =    Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   120.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
  292    182       574  69  

 Lane Group Capacity, c
  1174    1266       2922  915  

 v/c Ratio, X
  0.25    0.14       0.20  0.08  

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
  0.35    0.35       0.57  0.57  

 Uniform Delay, d1  27.8    26.7       12.7  11.8  

 Progression Factor, PF
  1.000    1.000       1.000  1.000  

 Delay Calibration, k
  0.11    0.11       0.11  0.11  

 Incremental Delay, d2  0.1    0.1       0.0  0.0  

 Initial Queue Delay, d3  0.0    0.0       0.0  0.0  

 Control Delay
  27.9    26.7       12.7  11.8  

 Lane Group LOS
  C    C       B  B  

 Approach Delay
 27.9  26.7   12.6  

 Approach LOS
 C  C   B  

 Intersection Delay
 18.9   X

C
= 0.22   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:40 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k2D8.tmp

Page 170



96th Street / Collins Avenue 

 

 

Page 171



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 358  14    1  6  426  1076  12     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.91  0.91    0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  78.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  45.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 393  15    8   468  1195      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 880  926    73   508  1938      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.45  0.02    0.11   0.92  0.62      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.49  0.49    0.04   0.28  0.38      

 Uniform Delay, d1 26.9  21.2    73.5   55.8  40.6      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.44  0.20      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.4  0.0    0.7   22.3  0.6      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 27.2  21.2    74.2   78.1  41.2      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   E  D      

 Approach Delay
 27.0  74.2  51.6   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 46.9   X

C
 = 0.50   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:06 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k646.tmp

Page 172



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) without Project 
 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 362  14    1  6  442  1109  12     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.91  0.91    0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  78.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  45.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 398  15    8   486  1232      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 880  926    73   508  1938      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.45  0.02    0.11   0.96  0.64      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.49  0.49    0.04   0.28  0.38      

 Uniform Delay, d1 27.0  21.2    73.5   56.5  41.0      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.47  0.22      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.4  0.0    0.7   29.2  0.7      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 27.3  21.2    74.2   85.8  41.7      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   F  D      

 Approach Delay
 27.1  74.2  54.2   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 49.0   X

C
= 0.51   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:19 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k65F.tmp

Page 173



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday AM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 362  14    1  6  442  1110  12     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.91  0.91    0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91  0.91     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  78.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  45.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 398  15    8   486  1233      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 880  926    73   508  1938      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.45  0.02    0.11   0.96  0.64      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.49  0.49    0.04   0.28  0.38      

 Uniform Delay, d1 27.0  21.2    73.5   56.5  41.0      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.47  0.22      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.4  0.0    0.7   29.2  0.7      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 27.3  21.2    74.2   85.8  41.7      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   F  D      

 Approach Delay
 27.1  74.2  54.2   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 49.0   X

C
 = 0.51   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:19 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k65F.tmp

Page 174



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 428  11    4  6  441  1803  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.97  0.97    0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  78.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  45.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 441  11    10   455  1866      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 880  926    76   508  1940      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.50  0.01    0.13   0.90  0.96      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.49  0.49    0.04   0.28  0.38      

 Uniform Delay, d1 27.8  21.1    73.6   55.2  48.9      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.42  0.47      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.5  0.0    0.8   18.3  12.7      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 28.3  21.1    74.4   73.6  61.5      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   E  E      

 Approach Delay
 28.1  74.4  63.9   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  E   

 Intersection Delay
 58.1   X

C
 = 0.67   Intersection LOS E  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:25 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k677.tmp

Page 175



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 428  11    4  6  441  1803  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.97  0.97    0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  70.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  53.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 441  11    10   455  1866      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 790  831    76   598  2199      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.56  0.01    0.13   0.76  0.85      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.44  0.44    0.04   0.33  0.43      

 Uniform Delay, d1 33.5  25.5    73.6   47.8  41.4      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.16  0.11    0.11   0.31  0.38      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.9  0.0    0.8   5.7  3.3      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 34.4  25.5    74.4   53.5  44.7      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   D  D      

 Approach Delay
 34.2  74.4  46.4   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 44.5   X

C
 = 0.67   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:28 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k677.tmp

Page 176



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) wo Proj w 
Imps  

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 432  11    4  6  460  1850  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.97  0.97    0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  70.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  53.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 445  11    10   474  1914      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 790  831    76   598  2199      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.56  0.01    0.13   0.79  0.87      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.44  0.44    0.04   0.33  0.43      

 Uniform Delay, d1 33.6  25.5    73.6   48.5  42.0      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.16  0.11    0.11   0.34  0.40      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.9  0.0    0.8   7.2  4.1      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 34.5  25.5    74.4   55.7  46.1      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   E  D      

 Approach Delay
 34.3  74.4  48.0   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 45.9   X

C
= 0.69   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:30 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k677.tmp

Page 177



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information

 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Weekday PM Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  

 Analysis Year Future (2013) w Proj w Imps 
 

 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 434  11    4  6  460  1854  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.97  0.97    0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97  0.97     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  70.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  53.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   160.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 447  11    10   474  1918      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 790  831    76   598  2199      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.57  0.01    0.13   0.79  0.87      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.44  0.44    0.04   0.33  0.43      

 Uniform Delay, d1 33.6  25.5    73.6   48.5  42.0      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.16  0.11    0.11   0.34  0.40      

 Incremental Delay, d2 1.0  0.0    0.8   7.2  4.2      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 34.6  25.5    74.4   55.7  46.2      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  C    E   E  D      

 Approach Delay
 34.4  74.4  48.1   

 Approach LOS
 C  E  D   

 Intersection Delay
 46.0   X

C
= 0.69   Intersection LOS D  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    1:57 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k7AE.tmp

Page 178



Abbott Avenue / Project Driveway 

 

 

Page 179



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst   
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period AM Peak Hour 

Intersection Project Dwy/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   Project Dwy North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    North-South Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h) 1 35   168 1 
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.90 0.90 0.95 1.00 0.90 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 1 38 0 0 186 1 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 
Configuration LT     TR 
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   1    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.90 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 1 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Northbound  Southbound Westbound Eastbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration LT       R 

v (veh/h) 1       1 

C (m) (veh/h) 1399       861 

v/c 0.00       0.00 

95% queue length 0.00       0.00 

Control Delay (s/veh) 7.6       9.2 

LOS A       A 

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- --  9.2 

Approach LOS -- --  A 

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:53 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k306.tmp

Page 180



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period PM Peak Hour 

Intersection Project Dwy/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   Project Dwy North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    North-South Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h) 8 69   207 3 
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.90 0.90 0.95 1.00 0.90 0.90 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 8 76 0 0 230 3 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 
Configuration LT     TR 
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   13    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.90 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 14 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Northbound  Southbound Westbound Eastbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration LT       R 

v (veh/h) 8       14 

C (m) (veh/h) 1346       812 

v/c 0.01       0.02 

95% queue length 0.02       0.05 

Control Delay (s/veh) 7.7       9.5 

LOS A       A 

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- --  9.5 

Approach LOS -- --  A 

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:56 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k30D.tmp

Page 181



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY 

General Information Site Information 
Analyst DPA 
Agency/Co. Surfside 
Date Performed 2/22/2012 
Analysis Time Period Sunday Peak Hour 

Intersection Project Dwy/Abbott Avenue 
Jurisdiction Surfside 
Analysis Year Future (2013) with Project 

 

Project Description     Young Israel Congregation 
East/West Street:   Project Dwy North/South Street:  Abbott Avenue 
Intersection Orientation:    North-South Study Period (hrs):  0.25 

Vehicle Volumes and Adjustments 
Major Street Northbound Southbound 
Movement 1 2 3 4 5 6
 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h) 37 31   56 16 
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.90 0.90 0.95 1.00 0.90 0.90 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 41 34 0 0 62 17 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 -- -- 0 -- -- 
Median Type    Undivided  

RT Channelized     0    0 

Lanes 0 1 0 0 1 0 
Configuration LT     TR 
Upstream Signal  0  0 

Minor Street Eastbound Westbound 
Movement 7 8 9 10 11 12

 L T R L T R
Volume (veh/h)   55    
Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 1.00 0.95 0.90 1.00 0.95 1.00 
Hourly Flow Rate, HFR 
(veh/h) 0 0 61 0 0 0 

Percent Heavy Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Percent Grade (%)  0 0 

Flared Approach  N N 

    Storage  0 0 

RT Channelized     0   0 

Lanes 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Configuration   R    

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service
Approach Northbound  Southbound Westbound Eastbound 

Movement 1 4 7 8 9 10 11 12

Lane Configuration LT       R 

v (veh/h) 41       61 

C (m) (veh/h) 1532       998 

v/c 0.03       0.06 

95% queue length 0.08       0.19 

Control Delay (s/veh) 7.4       8.8 

LOS A       A 

Approach Delay (s/veh) -- --  8.8 

Approach LOS -- --  A 

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved      HCS+TM   Version 5.6 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:58 AM

Page 1 of 1Two-Way Stop Control

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\u2k30D.tmp

Page 182



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Existing (2012)  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 123  8    5  7  165  503  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.92  0.92    0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  19.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  14.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 134  9    13   179  555      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 490  516    174   361  2139      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.27  0.02    0.07   0.50  0.26      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.27  0.27    0.10   0.20  0.41      

 Uniform Delay, d1 20.1  18.7    28.6   24.9  13.5      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.11  0.11      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.3  0.0    0.2   1.1  0.1      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 20.4  18.7    28.7   25.9  13.5      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  B    C   C  B      

 Approach Delay
 20.3  28.7  16.5   

 Approach LOS
 C  C  B   

 Intersection Delay
 17.3   X

C
 = 0.24   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:52 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k6FA.tmp

Page 183



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) wo Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 124  8    5  7  182  539  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.92  0.92    0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  19.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  14.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 135  9    13   198  594      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 490  516    174   361  2140      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.28  0.02    0.07   0.55  0.28      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.27  0.27    0.10   0.20  0.41      

 Uniform Delay, d1 20.1  18.7    28.6   25.2  13.6      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.15  0.11      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.3  0.0    0.2   1.8  0.1      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 20.4  18.7    28.7   26.9  13.6      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  B    C   C  B      

 Approach Delay
 20.3  28.7  17.0   

 Approach LOS
 C  C  B   

 Intersection Delay
 17.6   X

C
 = 0.25   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/23/2012    12:54 PM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/23/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k6FA.tmp

Page 184



HCS+™ DETAILED REPORT
 General Information Site Information
 Analyst DPA  
 Agency or Co. Surfside  
 Date Performed 2/22/2012  
 Time Period Sunday Peak Hour  
  

 Intersection 96th Street / Collins Avenue  
 Area Type All other areas  
 Jurisdiction Surfside  
 Analysis Year Future (2013) w Project  
 Project ID Young Israel Congregation  

 Volume and Timing Input

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
 Number of Lanes, N1 1   1     1  0  1  3  0     
 Lane Group L  LT     TR   L  TR      
 Volume, V (vph) 131  8    5  7  182  558  7     
 % Heavy Vehicles, %HV 0  0    0  0  0  0  0     
 Peak-Hour Factor, PHF 0.92  0.92    0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92  0.92     
 Pretimed (P) or Actuated (A) A  A    A  A  A  A  A     
 Start-up Lost Time, l1 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Extension of Effective Green, e 2.0  2.0    2.0   2.0  2.0      
 Arrival Type, AT 3   3    3   3  3      
 Unit Extension, UE 3.0  3.0    3.0   3.0  3.0      
 Filtering/Metering, I 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      
 Initial Unmet Demand, Qb 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      
 Ped / Bike / RTOR Volumes 0  0   0  0  0  0  0  0     
 Lane Width 12.0  12.0    12.0   12.0  12.0      

 Parking / Grade / Parking N  0  N  N  0  N  N  0   N     

 Parking Maneuvers, Nm           

 Buses Stopping, NB 0  0    0   0  0       
 Min. Time for Pedestrians, Gp 3.2  3.2  3.2   

 Phasing EB Only  WB Only  03  04 NB Only NB Only  07 08 

 Timing
 G =  19.0   G =  7.0   G =    G =    G =  15.0   G =  14.0   G =    G =   
 Y =  5   Y =  5   Y =    Y =    Y =  0   Y =  5   Y =    Y =   

 Duration of Analysis, T = 0.25       Cycle Length, C =   70.0  

 Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination

 
EB WB NB SB

LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT

 Adjusted Flow Rate, v
 142  9    13   198  615      

 Lane Group Capacity, c
 490  516    174   361  2140      

 v/c Ratio, X
 0.29  0.02    0.07   0.55  0.29      

 Total Green Ratio, g/C
 0.27  0.27    0.10   0.20  0.41      

 Uniform Delay, d1 20.2  18.7    28.6   25.2  13.6      

 Progression Factor, PF
 1.000  1.000    1.000   1.000  1.000      

 Delay Calibration, k
 0.11  0.11    0.11   0.15  0.11      

 Incremental Delay, d2 0.3  0.0    0.2   1.8  0.1      

 Initial Queue Delay, d3 0.0  0.0    0.0   0.0  0.0      

 Control Delay
 20.5  18.7    28.7   26.9  13.7      

 Lane Group LOS
 C  B    C   C  B      

 Approach Delay
 20.4  28.7  16.9   

 Approach LOS
 C  C  B   

 Intersection Delay
 17.6   X

C
 = 0.26   Intersection LOS B  

Copyright © 2005 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+TM   Version 5.21 Generated:  2/24/2012    11:50 AM

Page 1 of 1Detailed Report

2/24/2012file://C:\Documents and Settings\elisas\Local Settings\Temp\s2k2FE.tmp

Page 185



DAVID PLUMMER & ASSOCIATES
1750 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, FL 33134

(305) 447-0900
dpa@dplummer.com
www.dplummer.com

Page 186



 

SITE P

(plans 

PLAN D

are fou

DRAWIN
REND

und in 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NGS, EL
DERING

the tow

LEVATI
GS  

wn Cle

IONS A

rk’s Of

AND 

ffice) 

Page 187



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

March 13, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Graubart, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Olchyk.   Commissioner Kopelman was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Vice Mayor Graubart led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Olchyk introduced her brother Prof. Boris Kozolchyk of the 
University of Arizona.  Prof. Kozolchyk thanked Commissioner Olchyk for her 
introduction and expressed his happiness to be in Surfside visiting his sister. 
Vice Mayor Graubart took a minute to thank Hector Perez for all his time and 
attentions to the Town Commission and staff.  

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Karukin would like to add an item for the April 2012 Agenda 
regarding the Charter Review process.  
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 5, page 13 and item 23, page 18. 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton pulled item 10, page 15 and item 33, page 21. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the following events and activities: 
Operation HOPE Clothing Drive will be accepting donations until Wednesday, 
March 21, 2012.   
Junior Lifeguard Program Mini Session will be from March 13, 2012 to March 15, 
2012 from 10:00a.m. to 1:00p.m. 
The Northshore Democratic Club will meet on Thursday, March 15, 2012 from 
11:00a.m. to 12:00p.m. at the Community Center. 
The Surfside Municipal Election will be on Tuesday, March 20, 2012 at Town Hall.  
The polls will be open from 7:00a.m. to 7:00p.m. 
The Endlessly Organic produce distribution will take place on Tuesday, March 20, 
2012 at the Community Center. 

Page 188

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

2 

  
 

The Park and Recreation Department is hosting the Teen Scene on Thursday, March 
22, 2012 and April 19, 2012 from 6:00p.m. to 7:00p.m. at the Community Center.  
Teenagers 12-15 are invited to work together to help provide safe and fun activities 
for teens in our community. 
Adult swim lessons are offered on Wednesday starting on March 28, 2012 through 
May 16, 2012 from 6:15p.m. to 6:45p.m.  
The Annual Egg Hunt will take place at the 96th Street Park on Saturday, March 31, 
2012. 
Mayor Dietch stated that if there were any residents interested in forming a group to 
explore a possible Surfside Dog Park to please contact Ann Findlay at 
Ann.Findlay@wolterskluwer.com  

G. Presentation to Vice Mayor Joe Graubart -  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch recognized Vice Mayor Graubart for his service to the Town during 
the last two years and presented him with a plaque.   
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the wonderful community he lives in and has 
served for the past years. 

H. Presentation of Town Commission One Dollar Per Year Salary – Roger M. 
Carlton, Town Manager 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton presented the Mayor and the Town Commission 
with their $1.00 per year salary for their services to the Town of Surfside. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

            *A.  Minutes -   February 14, 2012 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
         Approved on Consent 
   B. Budget to Actual Summary as of December 31, 2011 – Roger M. Carlton, Town     

Manager  
   Approved on Consent 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 5, page 13 – Commissioner Olchyk 
    Item 10, page 15 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the property and 

first right of refusal. 
  Item 23, page 18 – Commissioner Olchyk suggested not having both sea level poles 

installed on the walking path to avoid clutter. 
    Item 33, page 21 – Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the bus routes 

and explained that Miami Dade County is willing to extend the routes into Surfside 
at a cost of $26,500 per year.  The Commission asked the Manager to speak to 
neighboring cities and see if they are interested in participating in the program.  

    Vice Mayor Graubart recommended to defer the item to the month of April and 
give Mr. Bill Evans, Public Works Director time to develop back a plan as to how 
the Town can better link existing routes.  

   

Page 189



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

3 

  
 

  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept all the items discussed.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

    
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
                   Approved on Consent  
  *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
                   Approved on Consent 

  
     4.  Ordinances  

(Set for approximately N/A  p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

 (Set for approximately _7:45_ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

          *B.  First Readings Ordinances 
  

1.  Emergency Ordinance Calling a Special Election for Open Office 
on Town Commission and Other Alternatives – Lynn M. 
Dannheisser, Town Attorney   

 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION 
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CALLING A SPECIAL 
ELECTION FOR ONE REMAINING OPEN OFFICE ON TOWN 
COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR QUALIFYING PERIOD AND 
PROCEDURE; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENCY PROVISION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

[This emergency ordinance calls for a special election to fill the 
unoccupied commission seat for which no candidate filed and qualified 
during the prescribed qualification period.  Emergency ordinances 
require only one reading] 
 

                Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa read the ordinance by title. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser introduced the item and presented a   
power point explaining the details and a calendar with the specifics dates. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the emergency ordinance.              
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart.  The ordinance passed 4-0. 

 
     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

Page 190



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

4 

  
 

(Set for approximately _8:30_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
         *A.  Proposed amendment to red light camera program contract with the Town    

and American Traffic Solutions, Inc. – David Allen, Chief of Police  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN AMERICAN 
TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC., AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

         *B.  Expenditure of State Forfeiture Funds – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2011/2012 POLICE CONFISCATION FUND 
EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($1,000) TO PROMOTE AN ALCOHOL-FREE, 
DRUG-FREE, AND TOBACCO-FREE LIFESTYLE WITH THE 
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY ANNUAL RELAY FOR LIFE 
EVENT ON MAY 5 AND 6, 2012  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
         *C.  Automated Prisoner Processing Grant – David Allen, Chief of Police  

 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO APPLY FOR 
THE AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT 
GRANT AVAILABLE THROUGH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO 
APPLY FOR, RECEIVE, EXPEND AND AMEND BYRNE/JAG 
FORMULA FUNDS AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH 
THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING AND IMPLEMENTING AN 
INTERFACE BETWEEN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT’S 

Page 191



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

5 

  
 

RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY’S; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

   
           *D.  Town Hall Building Improvement – Elevator Upgrade – Bill Evans, 

Public Works Director  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO THYSSEEN 
KRUPP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $50,000; RE-
APPROPRIATING FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 50,000; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND THE TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE 
THE REQUIRED CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
         *E. Town Hall Building Improvement – Reroofing – Bill Evans, Public 

Works Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING BID TO GULFSTREAM 
ROOFING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000; RE-
APPROPRIATING FUND BALANCE (RESERVES) FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR $40,000; AUTHORIZING THE 
TOWN MANAGER AND THE TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE 
THE REQUIRED CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all were in favor. 

           
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
Michelle Kligman announced her interest in running for the empty Commission seat on 
the May 1, 2012 Special Election. 

Page 192



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

6 

  
 

Louis Cohen spoke about all the good things that Vice Mayor Graubart and 
Commissioner Kopelman had done for the Town. 
Janet Shichman spoke about the constant running water in the Community Garden and 
suggested maybe a timer should be use so that people don’t leave the water running. 
Ann Findlay spoke about the dog park and random trash dumping in public areas. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

*A.  2004 Building Better Communities Bond Program – Roger M. Carlton, Town    
Manager  

 Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke on the item and explained that he 
delivered a letter to Mayor of Miami Dade County Carlos Gimenez in hopes of a 
resolution. 

*B.  Retroactive Approval of transfer of Community Center Concession Agreement 
to ShakaJons, Inc. – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreations Department  

 Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the transfer agreement and spoke 
about how well ShakaJons was working so far. 

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  Vice Mayor Graubart seconded 
the motion and all voted in favor.  

*C.  Turtle Project - Art in Public Places: Use of a portion of the Tourist Bureau 
Reserve Fund as a loan for a year long promotional, destination, sculpture 
project – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director explained the Turtle Project.  

 Heather Bettner from Prince Media Development gave a presentation and provided 
the Commission with a timeline of the project. 

 The item received a motion by Vice Mayor Graubart. The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all were in favor. 

*D.  Town of Surfside Website Update – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  
 Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director gave a status update on the website contract 

with e-City Services.  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to move forward with 
e-City Services for a total amount of $25,000.00.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 

Page 193



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 13, 2012 
 
  

7 

  
 

*E.  DEP Coastal Partnership Initiative Grant Application: Retroactive Approval – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton spoke about the grant and stated that it is a great 
opportunity to increase handicap access to the beach.  The Town submitted the 
application due to deadlines imposed by the grant process and he is seeking 
approval from the Town Commission retroactively.  The grant is a matching grant 
of $30,000.00.  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

*F.  Waiver of right of first refusal for 9501 (Verbal) – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager (Linked to POL # 10) 

  
  

          
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 9:35p.m. 

 
 

  Accepted this ____day of _______, 2012 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 194



Page 195

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 196



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
April 10, 2012 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
POINTS OF LIGHT 

After Action Items 
 
 

1 
 

 

1.  Downtown Vision Project 
 
Current Status: The Sidewalk Café Ordinance is on the Town Commission April 10, 2012 
agenda for second reading. The ordinance and an informational cover letter was hand delivered 
to all of the Harding Avenue affected businesses twice and was mailed once. The ordinance was 
also discussed at the Downtown Dialogue meeting on March 8, 2012.  Outreach conducted to 
ensure attendance at this meeting also stressed that this ordinance would be on the next Town 
Commission agenda for second reading. The March 26, 2012 Downtown Vision Advisory 
Committee meeting focused on updates regarding the Parking Garage Feasibility Study RFP, 
Wayfarer Sign bid process and the new Turtle Sculpture project. The latter was met with 
resounding support from the Committee. The Miami-Dade Mom and Pop Grants, with awards up 
to $5000, will be decided by May 2012 with the applicants being notified soon thereafter. 
Twelve (12) Surfside businesses applied this year due to extensive outreach and education by 
Town Staff on these non-contributory awards.  
 
 
2. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage and Collins Avenue Force Main Projects  
  
Current Status:  The project began on August 15, 2011 and is progressing on schedule.  Nearly 
95 percent of the permission slips to install the water tie-ins have been received, 451 water 
services have been replaced, 12,300 linear feet of water pipes have been installed, 9000 feet of 
sewer laterals have been repaired or lined, 610 sewer connections have been replaced or repaired, 
13,216 linear feet of water main has been installed, 13,485 linear feet of sewer main has been 
lined and 1350 linear feet of sewer main point repairs have been completed.  61,250 square yards 
of asphalt has been placed (first lift) on the various roads throughout Phase 1.  We have also had 
to repair nearly 52 small and 10 major pipe breaks since the project started to keep the old 
system operational.  The Collins Avenue sewer force main project is complete and we expect to 
begin operating by mid April 2012 subject to regulatory agency approvals.  This will allow the 
Town and Bal Harbour to clean and video the 60 plus year old force main on Byron and decide 
the best strategy. 
 
A very interesting opportunity has presented itself in that the State of Florida and Bal Harbour 
have both offered financing at rates of 2.5 to 2.6 percent respectively to partially replace and 
enhance our current project financing which carries a 4.72 percent rate.  The Administration is 
working with our bond counsel and financial advisor and is in the process of updating the 

Page 197

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

2 

 
 

TischlerBise (now Black & Veatch) rate study to determine the best course of action.  We have 
also met with Regions Bank to determine if their interest rate could be lowered.  The 
water/sewer/storm drainage citizen committee will be reconvened with a report to be made to the 
Town Commission regarding the best recommended strategy.  The bottom line is that we may be 
able to hold our current rates in place if the interest rate is lowered and any prepayment penalty 
is absorbed while providing resources necessary to complete the project as originally envisioned.  
The source of funds to achieve this would be interest rate savings, the project contingency 
account and reserves.  All of this will be included in a major report to be presented during the 
May 8, 2012 Town Commission meeting when the full new Town Commission is seated. 
 
 
3.  Feral Cat and Dog Feces Concerns: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The Town hosted its second Meow Mobile visit on April 7, 2012, at the Town 
Hall parking lot. The expectation is that up to forty feral cats will be neutered.  Residents may 
also bring their cats at a reduced cost. Surfside resident, Adam Markow has submitted a grant 
application with Pet Smart to fund an $18,750 program neutering 250 feral cats.  
 
 
4.  Tourist/Resort Tax Auditor/Certificate of Use/Local Business Tax Receipt/Short Term 
Rentals Programs 
 
Current Status:   
 
Resort Tax Audit: Of the twelve businesses audited, three were found to be in compliance and one is 
owed a refund due to their oversight. Six businesses are disputing the findings and have requested 
meetings with the Town Manager to review their positions as is their due per the Resort Tax 
Ordinance. Two of the meetings have been held and a settlement reached.  The remaining meetings are 
being scheduled through April. The final cost of this series of audits was $21,646.75 which is higher 
than expected due to the extra work of analyzing very poor records up to three years old.  The Tourist 
Bureau receives and pays for 34% of the revenue and expense while the General Fund receives and 
pays for 66%.  Clearly, from the early close out process alone, the program has returned more than the 
amount invested and will create a higher level of compliance in the future. 
 
Certificate of Use (CU) /Local Business Tax Receipt (LBTR):  Only nine Certificates of Use are 
pending approval with 149 issued.  75 LBTR’s (approximately 30%) are pending.  Front Office staff 
and Code Compliance continue to strive for 100% voluntary compliance.  However, certain businesses 
have failed to respond to repeated efforts by Staff to communicate with them and Civil Citations have 
been issued to 28 business entities and nine more Citations will be issued shortly.  Of the original 28 
cases, six are being prepared to go before a Special Master for non-compliance. 
 
Short Term Rentals:  Code Compliance is conducting on-going efforts to investigate web based 
advertising and gathering additional information from other departments to facilitate verification and 
support the development of prosecutable cases.  To date three condominium associations have been 
notified that there is evidence of short term rentals occurring in their buildings and the fact that these 
rentals are violating the Town’s Short Term Rental Ordinance. These notifications also include a 

Page 198



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

3 

 
 

payment request for applicable outstanding Resort Tax fees. Code Compliance will continue with 
enforcement and collection proceedings on these and other individual examples presently being 
investigated.  All three condominium associations have received and acknowledged the 
letter.  Additionally, several individual condominium units have been identified via web-based 
advertising and other sources and pending confirmation of ownership will be cited. 
 
 
5.  Bus Shelters:  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status:  Due to recent Federal Transportation Administration (FTA) audits, the Metro 
Dade Transit Agency (MDTA) has implemented additional controls and procedures in order to 
satisfy FTA concerns.  As a result, several payments to the design consultant were delayed and 
the consultant stopped work on the project due to non-payment.   This impacted the consultant’s 
deliverables to MDTA as originally scheduled. 
 
Staff has worked diligently to resolve these issues in order to move the project forward.   As of 
January 19, 2012, MDTA met the necessary financial requirements to process pending payments 
to the consultant.   
 
During the March 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff was asked to attempt again to have 
Miami Dade County accelerate the process.  That effort is underway.  MDTA does not expect to 
complete the project prior to December 2012.   
 
 
6.  Clean Up/Update/Enhance Town Website Content:  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
 
Current Status:  An agreement was signed with e-City Services as authorized by Town Commission. 
Staff is currently working with e-City services to have the new website operational as soon as 
possible. Updates to the Town Commission will be provided monthly through the Points of Light.  
 
 
7.  Bike Rental Station 
 
Current Status: Due to several production setbacks with regard to the special “Surfside Blue” bike 
rental stations, the deadline for installation is now the end of April 2012. A $2000 surety check from 
Deco Bike has been remitted to the Town in exchange for temporarily installing the regular green 
stations to ensure that the correct color will be installed. Every day past the April deadline for the 
special blue stations will see a $100 per day fine to be applied against the surety.  
 
8.  New Crime Prevention Initiatives: Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
Current Status: Six crime prevention initiatives were reviewed by the Town Commission at the 
May and June 2011 Commission meetings.  Four initiatives were completed and one was 
eliminated.  The following initiative will be implemented as time and funding is available.  
 

Page 199



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

4 

 
 

 Crime prevention through environmental design – landscaping, lighting, and physical barriers 
at the entrances to residential areas enhances safety and deters criminal activity. Several 
options for entrance features to major streets have been designed by the same firm that has 
designed the “Wayfarer” signs and the alleys east and west of Harding Avenue.  Now that the 
signage design has been approved, Staff will seek funding sources for the entrance features 
and will bring a more complete single family entrance feature program to the Town 
Commission in the near future.   
 
Item completed until such time as funds become available for implementation. 
 

 
9.  Beach Concessions 
 
Current Status:  As the only service and maintenance provider for the beach in Miami Dade 
County, the Miami Dade County Parks and Recreation Department has determined that a lease 
from the State of Florida for the beach in Surfside and Bal Harbour similar to their agreement in 
Sunny Isles Beach is necessary. The lease will include a management plan. The management 
plan will identify the services the County will provide for the beach, the manner and frequency 
the area will be maintained and rules or standards for upland properties regarding the storage and 
deployment of chairs, umbrellas, and cabanas on the beach.  Mayor Dietch has requested that a 
situation wherein condominium associations place chairs on the beach in an area marked 
“private” be clarified and that concern will be incorporated in the negotiations.  John Ripple, 
Beach Operations and Maintenance Supervisor for the Miami Dade County Parks and Recreation 
Department has requested that the Town support the effort that the County is leading to create 
the lease with the State of Florida.  We have provided a support letter subject to working out the 
management agreement with Miami Dade County.  There will be a discussion of this entire effort 
before the County Recreation and Cultural Affairs Committee in May 2012 which, if forwarded, 
will go to the Board of County Commission in their June 2012 meeting. Once the proposed lease 
is prepared by the State of Florida, the County will offer the Town of Surfside the proposed 
management agreement for the Town’s review and changes or recommendations. The package 
will be presented to the Town Commission as soon as the documents are available.  
 
 
10.  9501 Collins Avenue Townhome Development 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission declined the first right of refusal for acquisition of the 
site during the August 9, 2011 meeting.  Subsequently Greystone Residential LLC closed on the 
property and will develop the seven permitted townhomes.  While there was not a legal 
requirement for the developer to make any capital contributions to the Town, as a matter of 
goodwill, the developer has offered a $100,000 contribution to the 95th Street upgrade project 
which will renovate 95th Street from the hard pack to Collins Avenue with the potential for 
extension to Abbott Avenue in the future.  In a recent meeting, the developer agreed to an 
additional $50,000 based on release of a security deposit which has been held by the Town since 
2005. With the $200,000 committed by the Grand Beach Surfside Hotel plus funds available in 
the Parking Enterprise Fund it is now possible to build the first block of the project.  The Town 
Commission viewed preliminary renderings of the project during the October 11, 2011 Town 

Page 200



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

5 

 
 

Commission meeting and passed a resolution accepting the funds from Greystone. During the 
January 17, 2012 Town Commission meeting, Staff was authorized to make contact with the 
architecture/engineering departments of FIU and UM to determine their interest in a design 
competition with cash prizes for the top three submissions.  This process is underway. 
 
In a recent development, Greystone Residential LLC has been offered $12.7 million by a single 
purchaser for the entire completed project.  This again triggers the first right of refusal clause.  
During the April 13, 2012 Town Commission meeting, the determination was reached to forego 
the first right of refusal for a second time.  A final recommendation regarding design of the block 
between the hard pack and Collins Avenue of the project will be presented during the May 8, 
2012 Town Commission meeting. 
 
 
11.  Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE): Program to retrofit existing residential and 
commercial buildings for energy efficiency:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  Staff has just begun to investigate this program which allows existing buildings 
to be retrofitted for energy efficiency with the cost funded from a loan pool authorized by the 
State of Florida and funded by Barclay’s Capital. The low interest loans are repaid from a long 
term assessment on the property.  There are no guarantees provided by the Town of Surfside.  
When Staff has completed research on the program, a report will be brought to the Town 
Commission. 
 
 
12.  FPL/AT&T/Cable Undergrounding Project 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission allocated funds in the Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage 
project to provide mid-block crossover conduit so that a future undergrounding project would not 
have to break the pavement.  Staff is working with FPL and other utilities to complete their study 
of the cost of undergrounding Town wide. We will keep the Town Commission aware of 
progress in the FPL study and bring forth methods for funding the project when the study is 
complete.   
 
 
13.  FEMA Flood Insurance Status 
 
Current Status:  The FEMA Community Assistance Visit, which is the necessary step to lower rates, 
was held on March 21 and 22, 2012.   During an exit interview with Prasad Immula of FEMA’s 
Atlanta office, it was learned that information provided by Paul Gioia to the State office was not 
timely sent to Atlanta.  That information has subsequently been sent by Paul Gioia directly to FEMA 
in Atlanta.  We should have a letter from FEMA regarding our status for the discount in four to six 
weeks.  Depending on that outcome, FEMA will make a determination in October, 2012.  It is the 
Administration’s intent to go to Atlanta after the FEMA letter is received to ensure that this process 
comes to a correct conclusion.  The matter is a very high priority.   
 
 

Page 201



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

6 

 
 

14.  Bus Stop Pull-in at East Bound 96th Street, West of Abbott Avenue 
 
Current Status:  Due to the heavy traffic on 96th Street, busses do not use the pull-in because it is 
difficult to return to the line of vehicles.  Miami Dade Transit has approved the removal of the bus 
pull-in and the cost to close the pull-in and add landscaping has become a condition of the proposed 
Development Agreement with Young Israel. 
 
 
15. American Cancer Society - Relay for Life Event   
 
Current Status: Staff has attended several meetings with representatives from Bal Harbour, Bay 
Harbor, the American Cancer Society and event Chair Orly Alexander.  A successful fundraising 
kickoff event was held March 22, 2012 at One Bal Harbour that included a silent auction.  The Relay 
for Life event is scheduled for Saturday May 5, 2012 on the hard pack at 96th Street. Committee 
members have been recruiting teams to sign up for the relay and raise money. Yami Slate-McCloud is 
the Town’s team coordinator.  All employees and their families are encouraged to join the team and 
help raise money for this worthwhile cause. Thanks to monetary commitments from residents, 
merchants, volunteers and the Surfside and Bal Harbour Police Departments the Relay for Life event 
is well underway in reaching its fundraising goal.   
 
 
16.  FPL and AT&T Leaning Poles:  Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 
Current Status: FPL has replaced their poles. We have a commitment from AT&T to replace their 
poles by the end of April 2012. 
 
 
17.  Grease Trap Ordinance  
 
Current Status:  The Town’s Building Official has determined that the existing Miami Dade County 
enforcement program has not been sufficient to protect our new sewer system investment.  This 
problem has been growing with more and more clogs coming from restaurants that do not maintain, or 
do not have adequate grease traps.  Miami Dade County had balked at allowing the Town to enforce 
applicable codes saying that this was their responsibility.  After further discussion, the PERA 
(formerly DERM) has acknowledged that Town has the authority to enforce the Florida Building 
Code’s grease trap provisions and may act as first responders in enforcing the Code.  The Building 
Department and Code Enforcement will be issuing letters to all restaurant establishments informing 
them of their responsibilities to clean and maintain their grease traps and following up with 
inspections as necessary.  There will be a fee associated with these inspections as there was when the 
PERA did the work.  Item completed. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 202



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

7 

 
 

18.  Welcome to Town of Surfside Packet for New Residents: Former Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart 
 
Current Status:  This item will be addressed during the Fiscal Year 12/13 Budget process.  Item 
completed. 
 

 
19.  Restore Birdhouses at Beach-side Street Ends:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Current Status:  Frank McBride III, a young Town resident, built the birdhouses in 2001 as an 
Eagle Scout project.  Two birdhouses, in rather code enforceable condition, remain at the beach 
street ends on 88th and 90th Streets.  The Town will acquire new birdhouses already made and 
with the assistance of the Eagle Scout Troop, will install the birdhouses. The project will be the 
focus of the Town’s observance of Earth Day April 22, 2012.   
 
 
20.  Options to Mitigate Inadequate Number of Parking Spaces at many of the Multi-family 
Establishments along the Collins Avenue Corridor:  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  Staff has begun an investigation of this Point of Light to determine if all the 
buildings on the east side of Collins actually built the number of spaces required in their development 
approval.  This will be called the “first level shortfall”.  The “second level shortfall” will be a number 
developed with the condominium managers regarding peak time of day and seasonal shortages.  We 
will then develop strategies that require little or no capital cost such as potentially issuing monthly 
after hours parking permits in the street ends.  As can be seen from this Point of Light update, the 
solution to the parking issue along Collins Avenue is not a short term project.  Staff will continue to 
report as progress is made on this Point of Light. 
 
 
21.  Job Classification Study 
 
Current Status:  The Cody and Associates Job Classification Study appears on the April 10, 
2012 Town Commission agenda. 
 
 
22.  Community Center Concession Operation Concerns  
 
Current Status: The new vendor Shaka Jons started operations at the Community Center 
Concession on March 8, 2012. The transition has been very successful and the response from the 
public has been very positive.  The start date for the new vendor was only two days before the 
beginning of spring break in Miami Dade County.  The Community Center had well over 1,000 
patrons during spring break and the concession operations were smooth and efficient.  The Town 
employee lunch daily specials have been well received and we look forward to the start-up of a 
weekend brunch program.  Item completed.    
 
 
 

Page 203



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

8 

 
 

23.  Sea Level Awareness Project (SLAP): Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status: The Town Commission reaffirmed its decision to install two poles during the 
March 13, 2012 meeting.  These poles will be installed soon.  Item completed. 

 
 
24.  Red Light Camera Safety Program Report 
 
Current Status:  This program has been successful from both a safety and financial standpoint.  
The vendor has reduced the monthly cost as previously reported.  This item will no longer be a 
Point of Light unless circumstances merit.  Item completed. 
 
 
25.  Dog Park: Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
Current Status: Ms. Ann Findlay, Surfside resident, is presently conducting outreach to 
residents interested in a possible dog park. This group of residents has been charged with 
forming an association, similar to that of the Surfside Urban Gardeners, which would assume 
stewardship of a park with a possible location at 93rd Street and Byron Avenue near the lift 
station. This item will be addressed during the Fiscal Year 12/13 Budget process.  A requirement 
will be support from the residents nearby any proposed location.  
 
 
26.  Upgrade to Town Hall Elevator 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission approved the upgrade to the Town Hall elevator at the 
March 13, 2012 Commission meeting.  This was one of the projects included in the Town 
Commission “shovel ready” discussion.  The contractor ThyssenKrupp was selected by the 
Town Commission during the March 13, 2012 meeting.  The elevator project will begin after the 
June 12, 2012 Town Commission meeting and be completed before the July 17, 2012 meeting 
assuming parts are available. 
 
 
27.  Replacement of Town Hall Roof 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission approved the sealing of the Town Hall roof at the 
March 13, 2012 meeting.  This was one of the projects included in the Town Commission 
“shovel ready” discussion.  Gulfstream Roofing was chosen as the contractor and the project is 
underway. 
 
 
28.  Turtle Sculptures - Art in Public Places 
 
Current Status:  This Tourist Board project, approved by the Town Commission at the March 
13, 2012 meeting, was presented to the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee on March 26, 
2012. Staff is addressing the agreement terms with Prince Media Development. A strategic plan 

Page 204



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

9 

 
 

projected timeline and location of the turtle sculptures will be presented as a Point of Light at the 
Town Commission May 8, 2012 meeting.  There is also a resolution on the April 10, 2012 Town 
Commission agenda to approve the transfer of funds from TEDAC reserves to serve as the 
guarantee for the project. 
 
 
29.  Coastal Partnership Initiative Grant 
 
Current Status:  A grant application in the amount of $30,000 has been submitted to the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection for providing improved handicap parking and beach 
access at the 90th Street beach access point. Future Points of Light will keep the Town 
Commission up to date as this process evolves. 

 
 
30.  FDOT Surfside Repaving 
 
Current Status:  There are three repaving projects that will be accomplished by FDOT over the 
next 18 months.  These include (1) Kane Concourse from the Surfside Town limits to Collins 
Avenue;  (2) Collins Avenue from 75th Street in Miami Beach to 96th Street and Harding 
Avenue from 96th Street to 94th Street and (3) Collins Avenue in Bal Harbour from 96th Street to 
the Haulover bridge.  All of these projects will have major traffic impacts and Staff is working 
with FDOT on the Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) and public information elements of the plans.   
 
 
31.  Bus Route Linkage:  Former Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 
Current Status:  Former Vice Mayor Graubart requested during the February 14, 2012 Town 
Commission meeting that Staff meet with the Miami Dade Transit Agency (MDTA) regarding 
extending the County bus route that passes the North Beach Publix to Surfside’s downtown area.  
MDTA staff has informed us that they could do this with the northbound bus on Collins Avenue 
making a U-turn at 97th Street and heading south on Harding Avenue with a stop in front of 
Publix at 94th Street.  Miami Dade County Transit Agency has further informed us that their new 
bus “line-up” will be delayed until July 2012.  Based on the somewhat unenthusiastic reaction of 
the Town Commission during the March 13, 2012 meeting to Miami Dade County’s request for 
50 percent of the estimated $50,000 cost of the route extension, Staff informed County officials 
that this contribution would not happen.  We are awaiting the County’s reaction and will inform 
the Town Commission when information becomes available. 
 
 
32.  Jewish Community Services - Memorandum of Understanding (MOU): Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 
 
Current Status:  At the request of Mayor Dietch, Staff met with representatives of Jewish 
Community Services (JCS) on February 29, 2012 to discuss entering into a Surf Bal Bay 
Memorandum of Understanding wherein JCS would provide services to our residents in need of 
support. As the Town Commission is aware, there are a number of elderly residents of all walks 

Page 205



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

10 

 
 

of life who need assistance to go to doctor appointments, shop and other life needs and who do 
not have a support system. JCS provides this for $40-$50 per month depending on the level of 
service. The MOU would outline how the Town would support this effort from a linkage 
standpoint without any financial commitment. We believe this effort will provide a vital service 
to less fortunate members of the community regardless of their faith and will bring the MOU to 
the Town Commission in May, 2012. 
 
 
33. Parking Structure Feasibility Study 
 
Current Status: Five firms submitted proposals which were opened on March 16, 2012.  A 
selection committee comprised of Staff members and residents/merchants will review the 
proposals and determine a rank order. The Committee members include Sergio Casteneda, Marty 
Oppenheimer, Jessie Flax, John Di Censo, Bill Evans and Duncan Tavares.  Tony Blate declined 
to participate and we have requested Galen Baken to fill the final vacancy.  Once a rank order is 
established, the Town Commission will decide on awarding the contract.  Proposers will make 
verbal presentations on April 17, 2012 in the Commission Chambers.  The meeting will be open 
to the public and televised.  
 
 
34. Identity and Wayfinding Signage 
 
Current Status:  The Town’s design consultant has completed specification documents for the 
identity and wayfinding signs. Included in the documents are gateway signs, parking lot 
identifiers and locators, beach regulatory signs and a sign identifying the Tourism office. An 
invitation to bid for fabrication and installation of the signs was posted on March 22, 2012 and 
advertised in the Daily Business Review.  Closing date for response to the bid package is May 7, 
2012.   
 
 
35. Bal Harbour Shops Expansion Status Report 
 
Current Status:  It appears from the attached South Florida Business Journal article 
(Attachment 1) that Bal Harbour Shops is nearing the conclusion of negotiations with the Church 
by the Sea.  Staff will watch this process closely and keep the Town Commission up to date on 
developments as this project will have very significant impacts on Surfside. 
 
 
36.  Bay Harbor Islands Agreement with the Miami Dade County Public Library System 
 
Current Status:  Staff was requested to investigate a relationship recently established wherein 
the Miami Dade Public Library System billed the Town of Bay Harbor Islands for resident use of 
the libraries rather than the residents paying the library directly and being reimbursed by the 
Town as is the process in Surfside.  The Bay Harbor Islands agreement is attached (Attachment 
2) and if this Point of Light is accepted by the Town Commission, Staff will move forward in the 
same manner. 

Page 206



Points of Light – After Action Items 
Regular Commission Meeting 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

11 

 
 

 
 
37.  North Force Main/Building Better Communities Bond Program 
 
Current Status:  The Town Commission reviewed a letter jointly signed by the managers of 
Surfside, Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands during the March 13, 2012 meeting.  Staff was 
given direction to more forward to obtain the $8.5 million included in the Building Better 
Communities bond issue for Bal Harbour and Surfside to build this critical project.  A meeting 
with Deputy County Mayor Jack Osterholt has been set for April 13, 2012. 
 
 
38.  Best Western Property Sale 
 
Current Status:  The Best Western property sale was closed on March 27, 2012 in the amount 
of $50 million.  We have been contacted by the developer for an initial meeting.  The Town 
Commission will be kept aware as this project develops. 
 
              
 

These items have been completed and deleted from the March 2012 Points of Light report 
              
 
26. Isaac Bashevis Singer Movie: Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
Current Status:  The Mayor, Town Manager and TEDACS Director recently met with Mr. Daniel 
Strehlau of The Windows Film Studio regarding his documentary feature on the life of Isaac Bashevis 
Singer. Mr. Strehlau plans on filming some of this feature in Surfside. The TEDACS Director is in 
contact with him to ensure that he understands Surfside’s film ordinance requirements and has also 
provided a number of contacts within the County and State’s Film Offices as well as introductions to 
various Surfside residents who may be of assistance. The Tourist Board, at their February 6, 2012 
meeting, discussed the possibility of underwriting a scene in the feature where Surfside’s shoreline and 
downtown will be prominently featured in exchange for film credits and did not allocate any funds.  Staff 
is awaiting updates from Mr. Strehlau regarding his fund raising efforts and his proposed time frame for 
potential Surfside filming.  If there is no forward movement prior to the April, 2012 Points of Light.  This 
will be kept dormant in the “completed” records.  Item completed. 
 
 
27.  H.O.P.E: Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Current Status:  The H.O.P.E  Miami Beach Foundation (www.hopemiamibeach.org), in conjunction 
with the Miami Beach Community Church, collects used or new clothing, backpacks, luggage, 
prescription eyeglasses, blankets and haircutting/trimming items (etc.) for the homeless.  Dana Kulvin, 
Surfside resident, has spearheaded the collection drive.  
 
A collection bin, placed on February 15, 2012, is located in the lobby of Town Hall and will remain until 
March 21, 2012. To date two car loads of clothes have been delivered. The donated items will be 
distributed to homeless clients through the Church located on Lincoln Road in Miami Beach at one of 
their next distribution events on April 21, 2012.  Item completed. 

Page 207



Page 208

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "1"  POL # 35

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 209

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"  POL # 36



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
April, 2012 

 
 

1. Community CenterU – Any and all warranty items are being brought to the Contractors attention 
for correction.  The Town continues to hold $23,000 in retainage for the remaining items to be 
corrected at the Activity Pool.  The sub contractor has been deemed non-responsive.  The money 
held will be utilized to hire a different, but qualified sub contractor to perform the corrective 
actions necessary. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development –Planning staff has reviewed the Young Israel site plan 
three times and provided comments to the applicants. The Development Review Group (DRG) 
meeting was held on February 2, 2012 and then again on February 16, 2012. The Development 
Impact Committee met on March 1, 2012. The results of that meeting were provided in a 
memorandum to the Planning and Zoning Board / Design Review Board for their March 29, 2012 
meeting. The Planning and Zoning Board / Design Review Board recommended this project on a 
3 to 1 vote with slight modifications. The site plan is scheduled for the April 10, 2012 Town 
Commission meeting. Planning staff continues to answer general zoning calls and e-mails from 
the public and to review building permits for conformance with the zoning code. 

 
3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts – New computers have been installed for 

the Town Hall and Community Center Staff, and IT is working with Sungard to complete 
installation for the Finance Department. An additional battery backup was added at the 
Community Center to support additional devices installed since inception. The wifi system at the 
Community Center continues to provide a wireless wifi signal that can be accessed inside each 
building and across the pool deck area. The public wifi is utilizing the existing cable broadband 
connection which has been isolated to protect the Town’s internal network. The Community 
Center staff is utilizing the new T1, installed to improve bandwidth speed when accessing the 
Town’s private network. The Community Center staff has received training on all e-reader 
devices and the two (2) 70” flat screen TVs that were installed at the Community Center.  IT staff 
continues to respond to IT support requests via email and phone on a daily basis.   
 

Page 220

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 

 
 

4. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 
August 15, 2011 in the southern sector (Phase I) of the City. The project involves water main / 
water service replacements, lining of the gravity sewer mains and sewer lateral replacements, 
rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the stormwater collection system 
including three (3) new drainage pump stations.  Construction also commenced within the 
Harding and Collins Avenues corridors (with a break that occurred during the holiday season) 
preceding the FDOT resurfacing project anticipated to commence in mid April 2012. The public 
information project website continues to be updated frequently.   

 
Phase II (central portion of the Town) construction commenced in late January, 2012 after 
successful substantial completion of Phase I in mid-January. Phase II contains a majority of the 
drainage portion of the project as well as sewer and water rehabilitation and repairs. 
 
Bal Harbour Village has completed the construction / installation of a parallel force main within 
the Collins Avenue corridor through the Town.  Bal Harbor received approval from WASD early 
in January to connect to the newly installed line.  Bal Harbor will not utilize the new line until the 
completion of their Lift Station Rehabilitation Project.  This will allow for the transfer of pumped 
sewage from the old Bal Harbour force main under Byron Avenue to the new / shared (Bal 
Harbour – Surfside) Collins Avenue force main.  The project force main improvements from the 
two Town pump stations have been substantially completed and are in the process of being 
submitted for certification of completion.  Upon acceptance, the sewage flow can be diverted into 
the new Bal Harbour – Surfside force main to allow the old force main to be cleaned, investigated 
and tested.  The appropriate course of action (repair / abandonment / continued back-up 
utilization) for the old force main can then be determined. 
 
CGA continues to work with the Town Manager regarding the potential for a partial refinancing 
of the project to reduce the interest cost and provide funding for additional main replacements 
serving the Collins / Harding Avenue corridors. 

 
Stormwater System 
 
The construction includes the installation of a backbone stormwater conveyance system along 
Bay Drive that will interconnect existing stormwater culverts / piping and direct the run-off to 
two pump stations.  Also, a third pump station will be constructed on the southern end of Carlyle 
Avenue.   

 
Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

 
Phase I sewer lateral replacement is complete; TV inspection and lining (or point repair) of sewer 
mains will continue Town wide. 
 
Sewer lateral replacement, television inspection and lining of the gravity sewer mains has 
commenced in Phase II and shall continue within the Harding and Collins Avenue corridors.  The 
improvements being completed on the Sanitary Sewer System are required per a consent decree 
with Miami-Dade County. 

Page 221



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 

 
Water Distribution System 

 
Phase I water main installation is completed; work outside of the roadway (behind the curb and 
on private property) including connecting the new meters / water services is being finalized.  
 
Water main and water service installations have commenced in Phase II.  
 
Grant status - Miami-Dade (GOB) Building Better Community Bonds $829,000 – In place 
 
Stormwater Master Maintenance  

 
CGA staff assisted the Town with the response to the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection comment letter on the July 2011 submittal of the Year 8 Annual Report Form. The 
Town staff has implemented the street sweeping program, with a private contractor sweeping 
every two weeks, as per National Pollution Discharge Elimination System permit requirements.   
 
Funding Summary –   
 
Funding Status:                            Amount                    Status                 Probability 
FDEP Grant                $873,500  In place  100% 
FDEP Grant                $125,000  In place  100% 
FDEP Grant                $100,000  In place  100% 
FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $9,876,438  In place*  100% 

 
    $10,974,938 Total   In Place Funding    
 
FEMA/PDM Grant              $2,949,550   In process**  10% 
 
    $2,949,550 Total   In Process Funding  
  
*The Town received the letter to incur costs on October 25, 2011. 
*The Town received the letter stating $9.876MM in available funds for the project on February 28, 
  2012. 
**FEMA Anticipated determination in process funding sources is scheduled for June 2012. 

 
5. Neighborhood Improvements – The Town Commission directed CGA to begin design 

alternatives working with the Contractor for a traffic calming solution for 88th St.  A resident 
information meeting has been tentatively set at the Community Center on April 5, 2012 in order 
to allow the design to be finalized. The Town Commission determined to hold on the additive 
alternate projects until the water/sewer/storm drainage project was underway for one year to 
determine if remaining contingency account funding would be available.  

Page 222



Page 223

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 287



Page 288



Miami-Dade County

Candy-Flavored 
Tobacco Policies

• Candy-flavored tobacco targets 

new users, the majority of 

which are kids.

• Studies show that 17-year-old 

smokers are three times as 

likely to use flavored cigarettes 

as smokers over the age of 25.

• Almost 90 percent of adult 

smokers began smoking as 

teenagers.

• Candy-flavored spit tobacco.

• Candy-flavored cigars and cigarillos.

• Snus (rhymes with “noose”): small 

packets of tobacco resembling tea 

bags that are kept in the mouth. 

The excess juice can be swallowed 

instead of spat.

• New dissolvable products: pellets 

(Camel Orbs), a twisted stick the 

size of a toothpick (Camel Sticks), 

and a film strip for the tongue 

(Camel Strips), all of which are made 

from finely ground flavored tobacco.

What is not banned by the FDA?

What is the problem with 
candy-flavored tobacco?

Page 289

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Item # 6 Good and Welfare-Presentation

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 290

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



 

Com

(Repor

prehen

rt availa

ITEM

nsive A

(C

able in 

 

 

 

 

 

M # 9 C

nnual F

CAFR)

the to

C 

Financi

wn Cle

ial Rep

erk’s Of

ort 

ffice) 

Page 354



Page 355

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



 

 

Tel:  (800) 336

 
 
 
 

    
 

 

 
Submitted To: Island Communities 

 (ICI

 

  

Reference: Informational Proposal

 Fixed 

Recognition System

  

Attention:  Chief 

 

  

Date: March 

 

 

 

 

 

1 | L-3 Mobile

 
 Mobile-Vision, Inc. 

90 Fanny  Road 
Boonton, NJ 07005 

(800) 336-8475   (973) 263-1090   Fax:  (973) 257-3024 
www.L-3Com.com/mv  

Proposal 

Island Communities Initiative

(ICI) 

 

 

Informational Proposal: 

Fixed Automated License Plate 

Recognition System 

 

Chief Tom Hunker, et al. 

 

 

March 8th, 2012 

 

 

 

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Initiative 

Automated License Plate 

Page 356



 

 

  

  
 

Table of Contents 

 
COVER LETTER……………………………………………………………...…………..……
 
COMPANY OVERVIEW………
 
SOLUTIONS & PROJECT OVERVIEW.….
 
COST PROPOSAL...…………….…
 
WARRANTY INFORMATION……………………………...
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

2 | L-3 Mobile

 

 

 

……………………………………………………...…………..……

OVERVIEW…………..…………………………………. ……………..………...

& PROJECT OVERVIEW.….……...………………………..…………

COST PROPOSAL...…………….……………………………………………………….…...

INFORMATION……………………………...…………………………………

3 Mobile-Vision 

……………………………………………………...…………..……3 

……………..………...4 

…………………5 

…………………………………………………….…...52 

…………………………………56 

Page 357



 

 

 
 
 

March 8, 2012 

Island Communities Initiative  

Dear Chief Hunker: 

 
L-3 Communications Mobile-Vision, Inc. 
Communities Initiative Group and is pleased to submit t
Island Communities Initiative (ICI) for an 
is complete proposal. 
 
The deliverables proposed include our 

• Full implementation of our AlertVU
awareness of license plate associated activity

• The only camera system specifically spectrally optimized for Florida pla
“read angles” and consequently mounting locations.  

• The industry’s Premier Back Office solution that al
used (automated alerts, aut
And community (multi city) wide data 

• Automated Database updating via wireless communications (802.11 or
• Full system implementation with complete project management
• The ICI group is responsible for the 
• The associated Golden Beach solution is addressed under a separate previous agreement.
• L3 will upgrade the Golden Beach server hardware/software to support the entire ICI Group.  
• L3 will include server licenses and 
• L3 will provide client and server upgrades

 
As a division of L-3 Communications Corporation, a Fortune 
is recognized as the premier provider of digital in
safety agencies throughout the US. Since i
agencies within the US.  
 
Thank you for the consideration that will be given to this proposal. Please do not hesitate to contact me 
for any clarifications that may be required.
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Chris Kadoch 
 
Vice President & Chief Scientist 
L3 Communication Mobile-Vision, Inc.

3 | L-3 Mobile

 
 Mobile-Vision, Inc. 

 

RE: Island Communities Initiative ALPR Proposal.

Vision, Inc. looks forward to a partnership relationship with the Island 
is pleased to submit the accompanying response to 
for an Automated License Plate Recognition System (ALPR)

The deliverables proposed include our AlertVU ALPR System. The AlertVU system provides:
AlertVU back office management system to allow for 

awareness of license plate associated activity. 
The only camera system specifically spectrally optimized for Florida plates allowing unparalleled 

angles” and consequently mounting locations.   
Premier Back Office solution that allows the “Plate Read” information to be easily 

used (automated alerts, automated hotlist management, etc.) without administrative overhead.
ommunity (multi city) wide data integration. 

Automated Database updating via wireless communications (802.11 or cellular)
Full system implementation with complete project management. 

s responsible for the communication networks.  
The associated Golden Beach solution is addressed under a separate previous agreement.
L3 will upgrade the Golden Beach server hardware/software to support the entire ICI Group.  
L3 will include server licenses and data sharing module for all the ICI participants without charge.

client and server upgrades for 3 years without charge.  

3 Communications Corporation, a Fortune 150 technology company, L
is recognized as the premier provider of digital in-car video equipment to law enforcement and public 
safety agencies throughout the US. Since inception, we have provided equipment to more than 8,000 

Thank you for the consideration that will be given to this proposal. Please do not hesitate to contact me 
for any clarifications that may be required. 

Vision, Inc. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Island Communities Initiative ALPR Proposal. 

looks forward to a partnership relationship with the Island 
he accompanying response to the desire by the 

ition System (ALPR). Attached 

system provides: 
back office management system to allow for Community wide 

tes allowing unparalleled 

lows the “Plate Read” information to be easily 
) without administrative overhead. 

cellular). 

The associated Golden Beach solution is addressed under a separate previous agreement. 
L3 will upgrade the Golden Beach server hardware/software to support the entire ICI Group.   

data sharing module for all the ICI participants without charge. 

0 technology company, L-3 Mobile-Vision 
car video equipment to law enforcement and public 

nception, we have provided equipment to more than 8,000 

Thank you for the consideration that will be given to this proposal. Please do not hesitate to contact me 

Page 358



 

 

973-255-0963 

COMPANY 
 

EXPERIENCE AND RELIABILITY OF L
 
 
Organization: 
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc. is a New Jersey corporation, founded in 1986, and is now 
Communications Corporation. L-3 Com
that is made up of more than 100 companies that specialize in technology for aerospace, defense, communications, 
and public safety. 
 

• Largest provider of In-Car camera systems for Law Enforcement in the world. 
and more than 80,000 In-Car Video systems installed. 

• Largest provider of Portal Security Scanners in the World 
• Largest Provider of Law Enforcement Digital Video Evidence Management in the world. 

Collect, Transfer and Manage more than 60TB of secure Digital Evidence Assets 
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision is headquartered in Boonton, New Jersey. We have regi
and Dallas, TX.  
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision maintains strategic supplier relationships and works closely with various manufacturing and 
engineering partners. While all L-3 Mobile
system components and assemblies are outsourced to companies that are leaders in their field. 
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision has always placed great emphasis on customer support which includes extensive customer 
training, toll free technical support, and a service organization tailored to provide expeditious yet economical product 
support. 
  
L- Mobile-Vision Products and Services:
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision started as a company focused entirely and exclusively on in
enforcement. We manufacture both analog and digital systems. We also provide “back
solutions for our Flashback Digital product. We provide warranty service, extended maintenance agreements, and out 
of warranty service as well. 
 
In 2006 we introduced the industry’s leading Digital Evidence Management solution DES. 
transfer and management digital evidence for Law Enforcement by automating and streamlining the process. To this 
day L3 DES systems collect store and management 60TB of new content each day.
 
In 2008 we expanded our line to include our exclusive 
is the result of an engineering effort between three (3) of L
includes hardware that has been specified for, and is currently in use by, the US
 
In 2009 we introduced our VoiceLink Plus 2™ 2.4GHz wireless transmitter. This upgrade to our original VoiceLink 
Plus transmitter utilizes 2.4GHz technology, has a smaller form factor and includes an Officer Emergency alert 
button. 
 
2010 saw the introduction of our AlertVU
premier ALPR Back Office evidence utilization and management system.  
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision is in good standing with all legal entities and customers.

4 | L-3 Mobile

COMPANY OVERVIEW 
EXPERIENCE AND RELIABILITY OF L -3 MOBILE-VISION 

Vision, Inc. is a New Jersey corporation, founded in 1986, and is now wholly owned by L
3 Communications Corporation is a $16 billion Fortune 150 company (NYSE: LLL) 

that is made up of more than 100 companies that specialize in technology for aerospace, defense, communications, 

Car camera systems for Law Enforcement in the world. Over 8,000 Agencies 
Car Video systems installed.  

Largest provider of Portal Security Scanners in the World 18,000 systems deployed around the globe
Largest Provider of Law Enforcement Digital Video Evidence Management in the world. 
Collect, Transfer and Manage more than 60TB of secure Digital Evidence Assets each day

Vision is headquartered in Boonton, New Jersey. We have regional offices in Maitland, FL, Leesburg, VA, 

Vision maintains strategic supplier relationships and works closely with various manufacturing and 
3 Mobile-Vision systems are assembled at our New Jersey headquarters, major 

system components and assemblies are outsourced to companies that are leaders in their field.  

Vision has always placed great emphasis on customer support which includes extensive customer 
support, and a service organization tailored to provide expeditious yet economical product 

roducts and Services: 

Vision started as a company focused entirely and exclusively on in-car video applications for law 
enforcement. We manufacture both analog and digital systems. We also provide “back-end” hardware and software 
solutions for our Flashback Digital product. We provide warranty service, extended maintenance agreements, and out 

introduced the industry’s leading Digital Evidence Management solution DES. This 
transfer and management digital evidence for Law Enforcement by automating and streamlining the process. To this 

and management 60TB of new content each day. 

In 2008 we expanded our line to include our exclusive MV1™ Mobile Data Computer. This mobile computing platform 
is the result of an engineering effort between three (3) of L-3 Communications’ public safety and military divisions and 
includes hardware that has been specified for, and is currently in use by, the US military.  

In 2009 we introduced our VoiceLink Plus 2™ 2.4GHz wireless transmitter. This upgrade to our original VoiceLink 
Plus transmitter utilizes 2.4GHz technology, has a smaller form factor and includes an Officer Emergency alert 

AlertVU™ Automatic License Plate Recognition System including the 
premier ALPR Back Office evidence utilization and management system.    

Vision is in good standing with all legal entities and customers. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

wholly owned by L-3 
0 company (NYSE: LLL) 

that is made up of more than 100 companies that specialize in technology for aerospace, defense, communications, 

Over 8,000 Agencies 

18,000 systems deployed around the globe. 
Largest Provider of Law Enforcement Digital Video Evidence Management in the world. L-3 Systems 

each day. 

onal offices in Maitland, FL, Leesburg, VA, 

Vision maintains strategic supplier relationships and works closely with various manufacturing and 
ersey headquarters, major 

 

Vision has always placed great emphasis on customer support which includes extensive customer 
support, and a service organization tailored to provide expeditious yet economical product 

car video applications for law 
end” hardware and software 

solutions for our Flashback Digital product. We provide warranty service, extended maintenance agreements, and out 

This revolutionized the 
transfer and management digital evidence for Law Enforcement by automating and streamlining the process. To this 

Mobile Data Computer. This mobile computing platform 
3 Communications’ public safety and military divisions and 

In 2009 we introduced our VoiceLink Plus 2™ 2.4GHz wireless transmitter. This upgrade to our original VoiceLink 
Plus transmitter utilizes 2.4GHz technology, has a smaller form factor and includes an Officer Emergency alert 

Plate Recognition System including the industry’s 

Page 359



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

System Overview
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 | L-3 Mobile

System Overview  

3 Mobile-Vision Page 360



 

 

 

 
 

 

IIss llaanndd

SSoolluutt
OO

 
 
This document and the information within are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s) named in 
the contacts section.  Distribution is only allowed by these individuals to the departments within the 
organization identified on the cover of 
proposal for acceptance.  Distribution outside of the identified offices requires the consent of 
Communications.  L-3 Communications
competitive purchasing purposes. 
 

 
 
  

6 | L-3 Mobile

 

dd  CCoommmmuunnii tt iiees
IInnii tt iiaatt iivvee  

AALLPPRR  
  

ttiioonnss  &&  PPrroojjeecc
OOvveerrvviieeww    

 
 
 
 
 
 

This document and the information within are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s) named in 
the contacts section.  Distribution is only allowed by these individuals to the departments within the 

identified on the cover of this document and only to the extent necessary to evaluate the 
proposal for acceptance.  Distribution outside of the identified offices requires the consent of 

3 Communications does not authorize the distribution of this information 

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

 

ess  

cctt  

This document and the information within are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s) named in 
the contacts section.  Distribution is only allowed by these individuals to the departments within the client 

this document and only to the extent necessary to evaluate the 
proposal for acceptance.  Distribution outside of the identified offices requires the consent of L-3 

does not authorize the distribution of this information for 

 

Page 361



 

 

 
SOLUTIONS OVERVIEW ................................
 
LOCATION DESCRIPTIONS ................................

 
Town of Golden Beach ................................
 
City of Sunny Isles Beach ................................

Location 1: Collins Ave and 192
Location 2: 192nd to Collins- Northbound Merge: 2 Lanes
Location 3: Collins Ave Off Ramp
Location 4: Collins to 192nd Exit Ramp
Location 5: N Bay Rd at Sunny Isles Blvd
Location 6: Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Northside: 2 Lanes
Location 7: Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Southside: 2 Lanes
Location 8: Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbound Northside: 2 Lanes
Location 9: Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbound Sout

 
Village of Bal Harbour ................................
 
Town of Bay Harbor Islands ................................

Location 10: Tollbooth- Westbound: 4 Lanes
Location 11: Tollbooth- Eastbound: 4 Lanes

 
Town of Surfside ................................

Location 12: Collins Ave- Northbound: 3 Lanes
Location 13: Harding Ave- Southbound: 3 Lanes
Location 14: Byron Ave- North and Southbound: 2 Lanes

 
LOCATION EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

 
BACK OFFICE SYSTEM ................................
 
SCOPE OF WORK................................
 
PROJECT PLAN AND SCHEDULE
 
TRAINING AND ACCEPTANCE
 
SERVICE AND SUPPORT ................................
 
SALES QUOTATION ................................
 

  

7 | L-3 Mobile

Contents 

...............................................................................................

........................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................

................................................................................................
on 1: Collins Ave and 192nd St- West Off Ramp: 1 Lane ..........................................................

Northbound Merge: 2 Lanes ................................................................
Location 3: Collins Ave Off Ramp- Southbound: 2 Lanes ................................................................

Exit Ramp- Northbound: 2 Lanes ...........................................................
Location 5: N Bay Rd at Sunny Isles Blvd- IO N Bay Rd: 2 Lanes ................................

Outbound Northside: 2 Lanes .............................................................
Outbound Southside: 2 Lanes ............................................................
Inbound Northside: 2 Lanes ...............................................................
Inbound Southside: 2 Lanes ...............................................................

.............................................................................................................................

................................................................................................
Westbound: 4 Lanes ................................................................
Eastbound: 4 Lanes ................................................................

................................................................................................................................
Northbound: 3 Lanes ................................................................
Southbound: 3 Lanes ................................................................

North and Southbound: 2 Lanes ................................................................

LOCATION EQUIPMENT SUMMARY................................................................................................

...............................................................................................

................................................................................................

PROJECT PLAN AND SCHEDULE ................................................................

TRAINING AND ACCEPTANCE ................................................................

............................................................................................

................................................................................................

3 Mobile-Vision 

............................... 8 

........................ 10 

........................... 12 

....................................................... 13 
.......................... 14 

................................. 16 
.................................. 18 

........................... 20 
.................................................... 22 

............................. 24 
............................ 26 

............................... 28 

............................... 30 

............................. 32 

................................................... 33 
..................................................... 34 
...................................................... 36 

..................................... 38 
................................................. 39 

.............................................. 41 
................................. 43 

.................................... 45 

............................... 46 

........................................ 47 

.............................................. 48 

................................................... 49 

............................ 51 

.................................... 52 

Page 362



 

 

SOLUTIONS OVERVIEW
Automated License Plate Reading (ALPR) has been referred to as the next leap forward 
in law enforcement, Access Control, and Counter Terrorism
(vehicles) to be identified and located automatically (in spac
wanted for a crime it is highlighted for action, if a crime has occurred, then the vehicles 
that were in the area can be evaluated.    
 
The Island Communities are uniquely configured to 
enable the system to provide enhanced security for the residents by continuously 
monitoring the plates entering, leaving and traversing the 
entry / exit points in each city be ALPR monitored with various other strategic points 
within the cities to be considered for future enablement 

 
The distributed ALPR systems will be connected to a 
central management server 
will act as the primary interface point for the 
The server automatically pushes updates to the remote 
units and receives “read information” and allows the 
to have a single point from which to 
monitor the activity and perform 
investigations.
 

This solution will provide the ICI group
improving the safety and security within the communities

 
Roadside Systems: As Florida requires only rear plates on the 
vehicles, the ALPR systems must be configured to “view the rear of the 
vehicles”. Each lane of traffic will require one came
will be mounted on an existing light pole and will find plates in excess 
of 100 feet from camera. 
 
The camera system(s) consist of two cameras in a single sealed IP68 
housing (infrared camera for reading the plates and a color camera to

The system will also need a communication mode back to the Police Headquarters. 
Communication can be WIFI, Cell 
An elevated mounting position will be needed as will local power. All mounting locations 
and communications will be provided by customer to L3 specifications.

8 | L-3 Mobile

OVERVIEW 
Automated License Plate Reading (ALPR) has been referred to as the next leap forward 

, Access Control, and Counter Terrorism. It allows specific plates 
(vehicles) to be identified and located automatically (in space and time). If a vehicle is 
wanted for a crime it is highlighted for action, if a crime has occurred, then the vehicles 
that were in the area can be evaluated.     

uniquely configured to provide ALPR Geo-Fencing, this will 
provide enhanced security for the residents by continuously 

monitoring the plates entering, leaving and traversing the area. It is proposed tha
entry / exit points in each city be ALPR monitored with various other strategic points 

considered for future enablement with ALPR systems
 
The distributed ALPR systems will be connected to a 
central management server (located at Golden Beach) 
will act as the primary interface point for the 
The server automatically pushes updates to the remote 
units and receives “read information” and allows the 
to have a single point from which to 
monitor the activity and perform 
investigations. 
 

the ICI group with a simple means of 
ety and security within the communities.  

As Florida requires only rear plates on the 
vehicles, the ALPR systems must be configured to “view the rear of the 
vehicles”. Each lane of traffic will require one camera, as each camera 
will be mounted on an existing light pole and will find plates in excess 

The camera system(s) consist of two cameras in a single sealed IP68 
housing (infrared camera for reading the plates and a color camera to 

provide a reference 
overview of the vehicle) 
and a roadside 
processor (CPU in an 
environmental 
enclosure).  
 
 

The system will also need a communication mode back to the Police Headquarters. 
Communication can be WIFI, Cell or Hardwire depending on the available infrastructure. 
An elevated mounting position will be needed as will local power. All mounting locations 
and communications will be provided by customer to L3 specifications. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Automated License Plate Reading (ALPR) has been referred to as the next leap forward 
. It allows specific plates 
e and time). If a vehicle is 

wanted for a crime it is highlighted for action, if a crime has occurred, then the vehicles 

Fencing, this will 
provide enhanced security for the residents by continuously 

. It is proposed that all 
entry / exit points in each city be ALPR monitored with various other strategic points 

with ALPR systems. 

The distributed ALPR systems will be connected to a 
(located at Golden Beach) that 

will act as the primary interface point for the entire group. 
The server automatically pushes updates to the remote 
units and receives “read information” and allows the group 

The system will also need a communication mode back to the Police Headquarters. 
lable infrastructure. 

An elevated mounting position will be needed as will local power. All mounting locations 

Page 363



 

 

 

Exceptional Performance 

AlertVU Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR) represents the next generation of 
ALPR solution. It utilizes a state
that enables multiple “plate image streams” to be processed through 
recognition engines concurrently. This means many 
diverse recognition techniques

recognition performance. 

Similar
viewing the same play in football
each op
whole and the cumulative accuracy 
far exceeds what is capable with a 
single view or engine. 

This allows plates to be read that 
others might find difficult or impossible

 

AlertVU and Florida Plates: 
making most conventional ALPR cameras
industries only optics lab specifically modified to analyze license plates, L3 has created 
the industries only Florida specific camera.
wavelengths, which combined with the unique ALPR algorithms and processing 
methodology allow the solution to provide unparalleled off axis and range capabilities. 
Meaning that for the first time in Florida a solution is ava
camera to be restrictively mounted directly over the lane. Rather roadside mounted 
cameras with “look angles” in excess of 25 degrees can be realized, thus opening up 
many more mounting location options.  

 

Fully Functional, Integrated Back Office Solution

The solution also provides the most comprehensive and functional Back Office sol
available. It allows for the results from all the ALPR 
searched and historically analyzed. Further 
industry leading ICV Back Office Digital Evidence (DES Pro) solution all
centralized data management system, with the seamless updating of 
and/or vehicles and web services based access
central control point providing the ability to search historical reads to support 
investigations and providing real time alerts to interdict ongoing 

The result is the best ALPR solution operating 
office infrastructure to provide the best solution for the Agency.

 
 
 

9 | L-3 Mobile

Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR) represents the next generation of 
ALPR solution. It utilizes a state-of-the-art multi-process plate recognition technology 
that enables multiple “plate image streams” to be processed through multiple 

concurrently. This means many more “views” of the plate
diverse recognition techniques being applied resulting in a quantum improvement in 

recognition performance.  

Similar to a half dozen referees 
ewing the same play in football, 

each opinion is integrated into the 
whole and the cumulative accuracy 
far exceeds what is capable with a 
single view or engine.  

This allows plates to be read that 
others might find difficult or impossible. 

 Florida has some unique spectral properties to their plates 
making most conventional ALPR cameras restricted in their performance. Using the 
industries only optics lab specifically modified to analyze license plates, L3 has created 
the industries only Florida specific camera. This camera leverages Florida specific 
wavelengths, which combined with the unique ALPR algorithms and processing 
methodology allow the solution to provide unparalleled off axis and range capabilities. 
Meaning that for the first time in Florida a solution is available that does not require the 
camera to be restrictively mounted directly over the lane. Rather roadside mounted 
cameras with “look angles” in excess of 25 degrees can be realized, thus opening up 
many more mounting location options.      

Functional, Integrated Back Office Solution 

The solution also provides the most comprehensive and functional Back Office sol
for the results from all the ALPR systems to be aggregated, 

lly analyzed. Further the Back Office system can leverage L
industry leading ICV Back Office Digital Evidence (DES Pro) solution allowing for a 

management system, with the seamless updating of roadside systems 
vehicles and web services based access. The AlertVU back office solution is the 

central control point providing the ability to search historical reads to support 
investigations and providing real time alerts to interdict ongoing criminal activity. 

The result is the best ALPR solution operating on the industry’s most capable back 
office infrastructure to provide the best solution for the Agency. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR) represents the next generation of 
process plate recognition technology 

multiple 
more “views” of the plate and many 

being applied resulting in a quantum improvement in 

ctral properties to their plates 
restricted in their performance. Using the 

industries only optics lab specifically modified to analyze license plates, L3 has created 
amera leverages Florida specific 

wavelengths, which combined with the unique ALPR algorithms and processing 
methodology allow the solution to provide unparalleled off axis and range capabilities. 

ilable that does not require the 
camera to be restrictively mounted directly over the lane. Rather roadside mounted 
cameras with “look angles” in excess of 25 degrees can be realized, thus opening up 

The solution also provides the most comprehensive and functional Back Office solution 
to be aggregated, 

ffice system can leverage L-3’s 
owing for a 

roadside systems 
The AlertVU back office solution is the 

central control point providing the ability to search historical reads to support 
criminal activity.  

on the industry’s most capable back 

Page 364



 

 

LOCATION DESCRIPTIONS
The Island Communities Initiative is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress
activity through the automatic reading of
communities that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:
 

A. Golden Beach (under separate existing agreement)
B. Sunny Isles Beach 
C. Bal Harbour 
D. Bay Harbour Islands
E. Surfside 

 

 
In Phase I of the Island Communities Initiative 
addressed. To this end;  

(1) Golden Beach monitors the North Entry, 
(2) Sunny Isles will monitor the Collins/192

ingress/egress points to the West, 

10 | L-3 Mobile

LOCATION DESCRIPTIONS 
The Island Communities Initiative is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress
activity through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are 5 
communities that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:

Golden Beach (under separate existing agreement) 
 

Islands 

sland Communities Initiative only ingress/egress locations are 

Golden Beach monitors the North Entry,  
Sunny Isles will monitor the Collins/192nd street and Collins/Sunny Isles Blvd 

to the West,  

3 Mobile-Vision 

The Island Communities Initiative is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress/egress 
license plates (ALPR). There are 5 

communities that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic: 

 

ingress/egress locations are 

street and Collins/Sunny Isles Blvd 

Page 365



 

 

(3) Bal Harbour is internally isolated and no Geo
specifically needed therein

(4) Bay Harbor Islands will monitor the Broad Causeway at the Tollbooths, and 
(5) Surfside will monitor Southern ingress/egress at Collins, Harding and Byron 

Avenues.  
 
 
  

11 | L-3 Mobile

internally isolated and no Geo-Fencing ALPR systems are 
specifically needed therein for Phase I.  
Bay Harbor Islands will monitor the Broad Causeway at the Tollbooths, and 
Surfside will monitor Southern ingress/egress at Collins, Harding and Byron 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Fencing ALPR systems are 

Bay Harbor Islands will monitor the Broad Causeway at the Tollbooths, and  
Surfside will monitor Southern ingress/egress at Collins, Harding and Byron 

Page 366



 

 

Town of Golden Beach 

 
The Town of Golden Beach purchased the L
will install a total of eight (8) LPR cameras to capture all inbound and outbound 
vehicular traffic in the following locations:
 
1) North Town Limit: 

Ocean Blvd- two (2) lanes northbound
Ocean Blvd- two (2) lanes southbound

 
2) South Town Limit- Border of City of Sunny Isles Beach:

Ocean Blvd- two (2) lanes northbound
Ocean Blvd- two (2) lanes southbound
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

12 | L-3 Mobile

The Town of Golden Beach purchased the L-3 Communications Fixed LPR solution and 
will install a total of eight (8) LPR cameras to capture all inbound and outbound 
vehicular traffic in the following locations: 

two (2) lanes northbound 
two (2) lanes southbound 

Border of City of Sunny Isles Beach: 
two (2) lanes northbound 
two (2) lanes southbound 

3 Mobile-Vision 

3 Communications Fixed LPR solution and 
will install a total of eight (8) LPR cameras to capture all inbound and outbound 

 

Page 367



 

 

City of Sunny Isles Beach 

 
The City of Sunny Isles is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
through the automatic reading of licens
that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:
 

1) Collins Ave and 192nd St
2) 192nd to Collins- Northbound Merge
3) Collins Ave Off Ramp- 
4) Collins to 192nd Exit Ramp
5) N Bay Rd at Sunny Isles Blvd
6) Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Northside
7) Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Southside
8) Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbou
9) Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbound Southside

 
The ingress and egress of the north city limit will be monitored by the 
installed by the Town of Golden Beach.
 
 

  

13 | L-3 Mobile

 

City of Sunny Isles is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are nine (9
that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:

St- West Off Ramp  
Northbound Merge  

 Southbound 
Exit Ramp 

N Bay Rd at Sunny Isles Blvd 
Outbound Northside 
Outbound Southside 
Inbound Northside 
Inbound Southside 

The ingress and egress of the north city limit will be monitored by the ALPR system 
installed by the Town of Golden Beach. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

City of Sunny Isles is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
e plates (ALPR). There are nine (9) locations 

that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic: 

LPR system 

Page 368



 

 

Location 1: Collins Ave and 192
 
Single (1) LPR camera to capture the 
new pole to be installed in Heritage Park.  The City will be responsible for providing and 
installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.  The pole should 
be installed as close to the roadway as possible.
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location at the entrance to the public 
beach access. 
 

 
Equipment: 
(1) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
  

14 | L-3 Mobile

Location 1: Collins Ave and 192nd St- West Off Ramp: 1 Lane

to capture the Collins to 192nd exit ramp will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed in Heritage Park.  The City will be responsible for providing and 
installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.  The pole should 

nstalled as close to the roadway as possible. 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location at the entrance to the public 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Lane 
will be installed on a 

new pole to be installed in Heritage Park.  The City will be responsible for providing and 
installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.  The pole should 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location at the entrance to the public 

 

Page 369



 

 

Map Location: 
 

15 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 370



 

 

Location 2: 192nd to Collins
 
Two (2) LPR cameras will be 
capture the northbound lanes 
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible.
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location
 

 
   
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer

 
  

16 | L-3 Mobile

to Collins- Northbound Merge: 2 Lanes 

 installed on a new pole in the median facing north to 
 merging from 192nd to Collins north. The City will be 

responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible.

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s)(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

in the median facing north to 
City will be 

responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible. 

 

Page 371



 

 

Map Location: 
 

17 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 372



 

 

Location 3: Collins Ave Off
 
Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the southbound off
new pole to be installed in Golden Shores Community Park.  
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location inside the park wall which will 
provide the field of view of the off
 

 
 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
  

18 | L-3 Mobile

Location 3: Collins Ave Off Ramp- Southbound: 2 Lanes 

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the southbound off ramp lanes will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed in Golden Shores Community Park.  The City will be 
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible.

The image below shows the proposed mounting location inside the park wall which will 
provide the field of view of the off ramp. 

camera 
Capture Card(s)(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

ramp lanes will be installed on a 
The City will be 

responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
roadway as possible.   

The image below shows the proposed mounting location inside the park wall which will 

 

Page 373



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

19 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 374



 

 

Location 4: Collins to 192
 
Two (2) LPR cameras will be 
capture the northbound lanes exiting Collins north 
for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. 
The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible.
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
   
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer

 
  

20 | L-3 Mobile

Location 4: Collins to 192nd Exit Ramp- Northbound: 2 Lanes

 installed on a new pole in the median facing north to 
capture the northbound lanes exiting Collins north to 192nd. The City will be responsible 
for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. 
The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible. 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s)(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Northbound: 2 Lanes 

on a new pole in the median facing north to 
The City will be responsible 

for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. 

 

Page 375



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

21 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 376



 

 

Location 5: N Bay Rd at 
 
Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the 
(directed north on N Bay Rd) and traffic leaving N Bay Rd west on Sunny Isles Blvd
(directed across N Bay in the west direction of Sunny Isles Blvd)
the city light pole. The City will be resp
service to the pole. 
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
  

22 | L-3 Mobile

N Bay Rd at Sunny Isles Blvd- IO N Bay Rd: 2 Lanes

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the traffic entering N Bay Rd from Sunny Isles 
(directed north on N Bay Rd) and traffic leaving N Bay Rd west on Sunny Isles Blvd
(directed across N Bay in the west direction of Sunny Isles Blvd). Mounting location is 

The City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

: 2 Lanes 

traffic entering N Bay Rd from Sunny Isles 
(directed north on N Bay Rd) and traffic leaving N Bay Rd west on Sunny Isles Blvd 

. Mounting location is 
constant 110VAC electrical 

 

Page 377



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

23 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 378



 

 

Location 6: Sunny Isles Blvd
 
Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the northern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed along the sidewalk to the west of the multi
City will be responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as 
possible. 
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
  

24 | L-3 Mobile

: Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Northside: 2 Lanes

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the northern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed along the sidewalk to the west of the multi-unit residences.  The 

ity will be responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Outbound Northside: 2 Lanes 

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the northern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
unit residences.  The 

ity will be responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as 

 

Page 379



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

25 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 380



 

 

Location 7: Sunny Isles Blvd
 
Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the southern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed in the city
providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pol
pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible.
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
  

26 | L-3 Mobile

: Sunny Isles Blvd- Outbound Southside: 2 Lanes

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the southern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole to be installed in the city-owned parking lot.  The City will be responsible for 
providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pol
pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible. 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Outbound Southside: 2 Lanes 

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the southern westbound lanes will be installed on a 
The City will be responsible for 

providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. The 

 

Page 381



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

27 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 382



 

 

Location 8: Sunny Isles Blvd
 
Two (2) ALPR cameras will be installed 
the north side of eastbound Sunny Isles Blvd to 
City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location on the northside of Sunny Isles 
Blvd.  
   

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
 
  

28 | L-3 Mobile

: Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbound Northside: 2 Lanes

Two (2) ALPR cameras will be installed on the existing Miami-Dade County light pole on 
the north side of eastbound Sunny Isles Blvd to capture the two (2) left turn
City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.

The image below shows the proposed mounting location on the northside of Sunny Isles 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Inbound Northside: 2 Lanes 

Dade County light pole on 
left turn lanes. The 

City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location on the northside of Sunny Isles 

 

Page 383



 

 

Map Location: 
 

29 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 384



 

 

Location 9: Sunny Isles Blvd
 
Two (2) ALPR cameras will be installed 
the south side of eastbound Sunny Isles Blvd to 
City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.
 
The image below shows the proposed mo
Isles Blvd.  
 

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer

30 | L-3 Mobile

: Sunny Isles Blvd- Inbound Southside: 2 Lanes

Two (2) ALPR cameras will be installed on the existing Miami-Dade County light pole on 
the south side of eastbound Sunny Isles Blvd to capture the two (2) right turn
City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole.

The image below shows the proposed mounting location on the southside of Sunny 

 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Inbound Southside: 2 Lanes 

Dade County light pole on 
right turn lanes. The 

City will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the pole. 

unting location on the southside of Sunny 

Page 385



 

 

Map Location: 
 

  

31 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 386



 

 

Village of Bal Harbour 

 
The Village of Bal Harbour is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress 
activity through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). 
completely bound by Sunny Isles Beach to the North, Bay Harbor Island to the West 
and Surfside to the South in the 
Communities Initiative) no ALPR locations are necessary. 
 

  

32 | L-3 Mobile

is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress 
activity through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). As Bal Harbour is 
completely bound by Sunny Isles Beach to the North, Bay Harbor Island to the West 
and Surfside to the South in the Phase I implementation (Geo-Fence the Is

ALPR locations are necessary.  

3 Mobile-Vision 

is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress 
As Bal Harbour is 

completely bound by Sunny Isles Beach to the North, Bay Harbor Island to the West 
Fence the Island 

 

Page 387



 

 

Town of Bay Harbor Islands

 
The Town of Bay Harbor Islands is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and 
egress activity through the automatic reading of license 
(2) locations that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound traffic:
 

1) Tollbooth- Westbound 
2) Tollbooth- Eastbound 

 

  

33 | L-3 Mobile

Town of Bay Harbor Islands 

The Town of Bay Harbor Islands is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and 
egress activity through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are two 

) locations that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound traffic: 

 

3 Mobile-Vision 

The Town of Bay Harbor Islands is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and 
plates (ALPR). There are two 

 

 

Page 388



 

 

Location 10: Tollbooth-
 
Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the outbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 
structure.  
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location:
 

 
Equipment: 
(4) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
  

34 | L-3 Mobile

- Westbound: 4 Lanes 

Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the outbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location: 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the outbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 

 

Page 389



 

 

Map Location 
 

35 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 390



 

 

Location 11: Tollbooth-
 
Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the inbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 
structure.  
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location:
 

 
Equipment: 
(4) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer

36 | L-3 Mobile

- Eastbound: 4 Lanes 

Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the inbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location: 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Four (4) LPR cameras to capture the inbound lanes will be installed on the tollbooth 

 

Page 391



 

 

Map Location 
 

  

37 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision Page 392



 

 

Town of Surfside 

 
The Town of Surfside is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are three (3) locations 
that will need to be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:
 

1) Collins Ave- Northbound
2) Harding Ave- Southbound
3) Byron Ave- North and Southbound

 
 

 
  

38 | L-3 Mobile

The Town of Surfside is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are three (3) locations 

be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic:

Northbound 
Southbound 

North and Southbound 

3 Mobile-Vision 

The Town of Surfside is interested in monitoring vehicular ingress and egress activity 
through the automatic reading of license plates (ALPR). There are three (3) locations 

be monitored to capture all inbound and outbound traffic: 

 

Page 393



 

 

Location 12: Collins Ave
 
Three (3) LPR cameras to capture the northbound lanes will be 
to be installed in the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  The Town will be 
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole.  The pole should be installed as close to the r
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location near the existing red light 
camera. 
 

 
Equipment: 
(3) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 

39 | L-3 Mobile

: Collins Ave- Northbound: 3 Lanes 

Three (3) LPR cameras to capture the northbound lanes will be installed on a new pole 
to be installed in the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  The Town will be 
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 
to the pole.  The pole should be installed as close to the roadway as possible

The image below shows the proposed mounting location near the existing red light 

 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

installed on a new pole 
to be installed in the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  The Town will be 
responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC electrical service 

oadway as possible.   

The image below shows the proposed mounting location near the existing red light 

Page 394



 

 

Map Location 
 

  

40 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 395



 

 

Location 13: Harding Ave
 
Three (3) LPR cameras to capture the southbound lanes will be installed on the existing 
square cement pole on the west side of the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  
The Town will be responsible 
pole.   
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
Equipment: 
(3) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer

41 | L-3 Mobile

: Harding Ave- Southbound: 3 Lanes 

Three (3) LPR cameras to capture the southbound lanes will be installed on the existing 
square cement pole on the west side of the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  
The Town will be responsible for providing constant 110VAC electrical service to the 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Three (3) LPR cameras to capture the southbound lanes will be installed on the existing 
square cement pole on the west side of the Surfside Tennis Center along the roadway.  

110VAC electrical service to the 

Page 396



 

 

Map Location 
 

 
  

42 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 397



 

 

Location 14: Byron Ave
 
Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the north and southbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole at the northwestern corner of the St. Joseph Catholic Church parking lot. The 
Town will be responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole will be installed as close to the roadway as 
possible.   
 
The image below shows the proposed mounting location.
 

 
Equipment: 
(2) L3 Florida Cam ALPR camera
(1) Roadside PC with Capture 
(1) NEMA Enclosure 
(1) AC Step-down Transformer
 
 
 
  

43 | L-3 Mobile

: Byron Ave- North and Southbound: 2 Lanes 

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the north and southbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole at the northwestern corner of the St. Joseph Catholic Church parking lot. The 

responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole will be installed as close to the roadway as 

The image below shows the proposed mounting location. 

camera 
Capture Card(s) 

down Transformer 

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Two (2) LPR cameras to capture the north and southbound lanes will be installed on a 
new pole at the northwestern corner of the St. Joseph Catholic Church parking lot. The 

responsible for providing and installing the pole and constant 110VAC 
electrical service to the pole. The pole will be installed as close to the roadway as 

 

Page 398



 

 

Map Location 
 

 
 
 

44 | L-3 Mobile3 Mobile-Vision 

 

Page 399



 

 

LOCATION EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

Location 

Golden Beach 

North Town Limit 

South Town Limit 

Sunny Isles Beach 

Location 1: Collins Ave and 

192nd St- West Off Ramp - 

Southbound: 1 Lane 

Location 2: 192nd to Collins- 

Northbound Merge: 2 Lanes 

Location 3: Collins Ave Off 

Ramp- Southbound: 2 Lanes 

Location 4: Collins to 192nd Exit 

Ramp: 2 Lanes 

Location 5: N Bay Rd at Sunny 

Isles Blvd: 2 Lanes 

Location 6: Sunny Isles Blvd- 

Outbound Northside: 2 Lanes 

Location 7: Sunny Isles Blvd- 

Outbound Southside: 2 Lanes 

Location 8: Sunny Isles Blvd- 

Inbound Northside: 2 Lanes 

Location 9: Sunny Isles Blvd- 

Inbound Southside: 2 Lanes 

Bal Harbour 

NA 

Bay Harbor Islands 

Location 10: Tollbooth- 

Westbound: 4 Lanes 

Location 11: Tollbooth- 

Eastbound: 4 Lanes 

Surfside 

Location 12: Collins Ave- 

Northbound: 3 Lanes 

Location 13: Harding Ave- 

Southbound: 3 Lanes 

Location 14: Byron Ave- North 

and Southbound: 2 Lanes 

 
Total Lanes 33 

No. of 1 Camera Arrays 1 

No. of 2 Camera Arrays 9 

No. of 3 Camera Arrays 2 

No. of 4 Camera Arrays 2 

45 | L-3 Mobile

LOCATION EQUIPMENT SUMMARY 

Lanes Cameras CPU 
Existing 
Power 

Mount 
Asst

Not Applicable: Covered under separate agreement

Not Applicable: Covered under separate agreement

1 1 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

Exit 

2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

N Bay Rd at Sunny 

2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

 

 2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

 

 2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

 

2 2 1 Yes Existing

 

2 2 1 Yes Existing

     

4 4 1 Yes 

Toll 

Booth

4 4 1 Yes 

Toll 

Booth

3 3 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

3 3 1 Yes Existing

North 

2 2 1 Yes 

New 

Pole

 
  

 

3 Mobile-Vision 

Mount 
Asst 

Roadside 
Asset Type 

Not Applicable: Covered under separate agreement 

Not Applicable: Covered under separate agreement 

New 

Pole 
1 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
2 Camera 

Array 

Existing 
2 Camera 

Array 

Existing 
2 Camera 

Array 

  

Toll 

Booth 
4 Camera 

Array 

Toll 

Booth 
4 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
3 Camera 

Array 

Existing 
3 Camera 

Array 

New 

Pole 
3 Camera 

Array 

Page 400



 

 

BACK OFFICE SYSTEM
 
DESCRIPTION: AlertVu Back Office solution 
management / interface point for the AlertVu systems (meaning that all 
updating/communications is performed through a single central server) but also
facilitates the simple query of the collected dat
will be streamed from the remote cameras to the back office server located in the PD 
office.  
 
The server provides the ability to alert certain officers that certain plates (e.g. specific 
person of interest) or plate groups (e.g. gangs, etc.) are oper
is a real time notification that can be presented via, text message, e
up. 
 
 
 

 
  

 

46 | L-3 Mobile

SYSTEM 

AlertVu Back Office solution provides a seamless automatic 
management / interface point for the AlertVu systems (meaning that all 
updating/communications is performed through a single central server) but also
facilitates the simple query of the collected data through any LAN connected PC.All 
will be streamed from the remote cameras to the back office server located in the PD 

The server provides the ability to alert certain officers that certain plates (e.g. specific 
person of interest) or plate groups (e.g. gangs, etc.) are operating in the area. The alert 
is a real time notification that can be presented via, text message, e-mail or desktop pop 

3 Mobile-Vision 

a seamless automatic 

updating/communications is performed through a single central server) but also 
a through any LAN connected PC.All data 

will be streamed from the remote cameras to the back office server located in the PD 

The server provides the ability to alert certain officers that certain plates (e.g. specific 
ating in the area. The alert 

mail or desktop pop 

Page 401



 

 

SCOPE OF WORK
 
Installation 
L-3 will be responsible for the installation of all equipment.  L
electrical circuits at the proposed equipment locations.  Installation of new electrical 
circuits is beyond the scope of this proposal.  The 
of the Island Communities.  
 
Equipment 
L-3 will provide the ALPR camera systems (cameras, roadside CPU’s and application 
software) as well as the back office server and management application.
upgrade the Golden Beach server to supp
Communities group. 
 
Communications 
L-3 have not included communications infrastructure in this initial offering. 
communications will be responsibility of the Island Communities
 
 
 
 
  

47 | L-3 Mobile

SCOPE OF WORK 

3 will be responsible for the installation of all equipment.  L-3 will utilize existing 
electrical circuits at the proposed equipment locations.  Installation of new electrical 

of this proposal.  The electrical power will be 

provide the ALPR camera systems (cameras, roadside CPU’s and application 
software) as well as the back office server and management application. 
upgrade the Golden Beach server to support the expected volume from the entire Island 

3 have not included communications infrastructure in this initial offering. 
communications will be responsibility of the Island Communities.  

3 Mobile-Vision 

3 will utilize existing 
electrical circuits at the proposed equipment locations.  Installation of new electrical 

r will be responsibility 

provide the ALPR camera systems (cameras, roadside CPU’s and application 
 L-3 will 

ort the expected volume from the entire Island 

3 have not included communications infrastructure in this initial offering. The 

Page 402



 

 

PROJECT PLAN AND 
The L-3 Communications team has installed enterprise
solutions in all types of environments and facilities across the country and is able to 
successfully install systems in any environment.  Our installation experience allo
to provide a quick, clean and complete installation with little to no disruption in daily 
activities. 
 
The L-3 project manager and the designated client Point of Contact (POC) will develo
a project schedule during pre-
execution of the purchase order. 
 
The L-3 will work with the department
 
  

48 | L-3 Mobile

PROJECT PLAN AND SCHEDULE 
3 Communications team has installed enterprise-wide video surveillance 

solutions in all types of environments and facilities across the country and is able to 
successfully install systems in any environment.  Our installation experience allo
to provide a quick, clean and complete installation with little to no disruption in daily 

3 project manager and the designated client Point of Contact (POC) will develo
-construction meetings which will be scheduled after the 

execution of the purchase order.  

3 will work with the departments to determine the project schedule.  

3 Mobile-Vision 

wide video surveillance 
solutions in all types of environments and facilities across the country and is able to 
successfully install systems in any environment.  Our installation experience allows us 
to provide a quick, clean and complete installation with little to no disruption in daily 

3 project manager and the designated client Point of Contact (POC) will develop 
l be scheduled after the 

to determine the project schedule.   

Page 403



 

 

TRAINING AND ACCEPTANCE
 
System Training  
L-3 will provide one (1), four-hour training session to train up to ten (10)
as trainers using a “train the trainer” model.  The training includes system operation 
procedures and maintenance information for all system components. The client will 
designate three of those users as system administrators to undergo mo
training.  Training of all users will occur on one day to be determined by the client once 
the system has been installed.
 
Testing and Acceptance 
The L-3 Project Manager and the designated Client Project Manager will develop a set 
of testing and acceptance criteria to be documented and signed by both parties within 
two (2) weeks after the Project Kickoff Meeting. These acceptance criteria will be 
utilized to determine that A) the equipment has been installed according to this Scope of 
Work and B) that the entire system has been completely installed and is acceptable by 
the Client. Client agrees that testing and acceptance shall be according to the 
component manufacturer’s OEM specifications.  In the event that acceptance criteria 
cannot be agreed upon between the parties, the project will be suspended and no work 
will be performed until such issues have been resolved. 
 
Installation Acceptance   
Client will take full ownership and responsibility for any equipment immediately as any 
component has been delivered to client property. Client will provide a designated 
inspector to inspect, accept, and sign a delivery acceptance document provided by L
If the equipment is deemed unacceptable, L
installation into compliance with the manufacturer’s specifications. After delivery, client 
shall be responsible for the cost of replacing and reinstalling any equipment that may 
become damaged, vandalized, or stolen. Unless force majeure conditions apply, 
delivered equipment that is not inspected or accepted by Client within four (4) calendar 
days after delivery will be deemed to be accepted by Client. Client will bear any 
additional costs incurred by L-
 
Operational Acceptance  
The parties understand that certain components, once installed and connected, can 
become active and operational for their intended purpose. Such activation may thereby 
provide client with “beneficial use” of that component. Upon activation of a component 
of the system and demonstration that such component satisfies the applicable criteria in 
the acceptance test plan, client agrees to inspect, accept, and sign an operational 
acceptance document provided by L
reason other than improper installation or handling by the Client, L
problem to bring the equipment’s operation into compliance with the testing and 
acceptance criteria. If the component is operational and provides beneficial use for its 
intended purpose but, for any reason, does not meet certain criteria listed in the 
acceptance test plan, client and L
therefore complete.  

49 | L-3 Mobile

TRAINING AND ACCEPTANCE 

hour training session to train up to ten (10) client personnel 
as trainers using a “train the trainer” model.  The training includes system operation 
procedures and maintenance information for all system components. The client will 
designate three of those users as system administrators to undergo more extensive 
training.  Training of all users will occur on one day to be determined by the client once 
the system has been installed. 

3 Project Manager and the designated Client Project Manager will develop a set 
nd acceptance criteria to be documented and signed by both parties within 

two (2) weeks after the Project Kickoff Meeting. These acceptance criteria will be 
utilized to determine that A) the equipment has been installed according to this Scope of 

B) that the entire system has been completely installed and is acceptable by 
the Client. Client agrees that testing and acceptance shall be according to the 
component manufacturer’s OEM specifications.  In the event that acceptance criteria 

d upon between the parties, the project will be suspended and no work 
will be performed until such issues have been resolved.  

Client will take full ownership and responsibility for any equipment immediately as any 
een delivered to client property. Client will provide a designated 

inspector to inspect, accept, and sign a delivery acceptance document provided by L
If the equipment is deemed unacceptable, L-3 shall remedy any problem to bring the 

ompliance with the manufacturer’s specifications. After delivery, client 
shall be responsible for the cost of replacing and reinstalling any equipment that may 
become damaged, vandalized, or stolen. Unless force majeure conditions apply, 

t that is not inspected or accepted by Client within four (4) calendar 
days after delivery will be deemed to be accepted by Client. Client will bear any 

-3 for the replacement of equipment.  

s understand that certain components, once installed and connected, can 
become active and operational for their intended purpose. Such activation may thereby 
provide client with “beneficial use” of that component. Upon activation of a component 

em and demonstration that such component satisfies the applicable criteria in 
the acceptance test plan, client agrees to inspect, accept, and sign an operational 
acceptance document provided by L-3. If the component is deemed unacceptable for a 

r than improper installation or handling by the Client, L-3 shall remedy any 
problem to bring the equipment’s operation into compliance with the testing and 
acceptance criteria. If the component is operational and provides beneficial use for its 

urpose but, for any reason, does not meet certain criteria listed in the 
acceptance test plan, client and L-3 may agree that such component is operational and 

3 Mobile-Vision 

client personnel 
as trainers using a “train the trainer” model.  The training includes system operation 
procedures and maintenance information for all system components. The client will 

re extensive 
training.  Training of all users will occur on one day to be determined by the client once 

3 Project Manager and the designated Client Project Manager will develop a set 
nd acceptance criteria to be documented and signed by both parties within 

two (2) weeks after the Project Kickoff Meeting. These acceptance criteria will be 
utilized to determine that A) the equipment has been installed according to this Scope of 

B) that the entire system has been completely installed and is acceptable by 
the Client. Client agrees that testing and acceptance shall be according to the 
component manufacturer’s OEM specifications.  In the event that acceptance criteria 

d upon between the parties, the project will be suspended and no work 

Client will take full ownership and responsibility for any equipment immediately as any 
een delivered to client property. Client will provide a designated 

inspector to inspect, accept, and sign a delivery acceptance document provided by L-3. 
3 shall remedy any problem to bring the 

ompliance with the manufacturer’s specifications. After delivery, client 
shall be responsible for the cost of replacing and reinstalling any equipment that may 
become damaged, vandalized, or stolen. Unless force majeure conditions apply, 

t that is not inspected or accepted by Client within four (4) calendar 
days after delivery will be deemed to be accepted by Client. Client will bear any 

s understand that certain components, once installed and connected, can 
become active and operational for their intended purpose. Such activation may thereby 
provide client with “beneficial use” of that component. Upon activation of a component 

em and demonstration that such component satisfies the applicable criteria in 
the acceptance test plan, client agrees to inspect, accept, and sign an operational 

3. If the component is deemed unacceptable for a 
3 shall remedy any 

problem to bring the equipment’s operation into compliance with the testing and 
acceptance criteria. If the component is operational and provides beneficial use for its 

urpose but, for any reason, does not meet certain criteria listed in the 
3 may agree that such component is operational and 

Page 404



 

 

 
Final Acceptance  
Final project acceptance will occur when L
components are installed and operational and the training session has been completed. 
At this time the client will sign the Customer Acceptance Document and the final invoice 
will be submitted.  L-3 is not responsible for issues
installation, client’s network, electrical power or other systems that are owned by the 
client but impact the performance of the camera system.  
 
 
 
 
 
  

50 | L-3 Mobile

Final project acceptance will occur when L-3 has demonstrated that all equipment and 
components are installed and operational and the training session has been completed. 
At this time the client will sign the Customer Acceptance Document and the final invoice 

3 is not responsible for issues that arise with the client’s 
installation, client’s network, electrical power or other systems that are owned by the 
client but impact the performance of the camera system.   

3 Mobile-Vision 

ated that all equipment and 
components are installed and operational and the training session has been completed. 
At this time the client will sign the Customer Acceptance Document and the final invoice 

that arise with the client’s 
installation, client’s network, electrical power or other systems that are owned by the 

Page 405



 

 

SERVICE AND SUPPORT
A major part of a client’s partnership with L
ensure minimal downtime and impact to your internal resources, we have designed an 
aggressive and proactive support plan for our clients.
 
Timely “Pushed” Updates  
The software code running on your servers is kept up
L-3’S Technical Support office.  This ensures the product you purchased will continue to 
have the most up-to-date code and patches.  Software upgrades are not included.  
 
On-Site Support  
Most organizations cannot afford to alloc
resources to the support of third
3 makes every attempt to eliminate the impact to your IT and operational staff.  Should 
an issue occur that requires a physical resp
dispatch one of its local technicians to identify, diagnose and resolve the issue in as 
short a time as possible. 
     
Remote Support Requirements
L-3 has very high standards of client service.
limited amount of access to the Client’s networks.
access is a very sensitive area for most organizations, and rightly so.
have taken every step possible to manage risk and bring it to the a
levels possible.  L-3 will work with City IT personnel to determine the best metho
of supporting this. 
 

 
 
 
 
  

51 | L-3 Mobile

SERVICE AND SUPPORT 
A major part of a client’s partnership with L-3 is ongoing maintenance and support. To 
ensure minimal downtime and impact to your internal resources, we have designed an 
aggressive and proactive support plan for our clients. 

The software code running on your servers is kept up-to-date by remote updates from 
3’S Technical Support office.  This ensures the product you purchased will continue to 

date code and patches.  Software upgrades are not included.  

Most organizations cannot afford to allocate precious technology personnel and 
resources to the support of third-party equipment.  By using remote access methods, L
3 makes every attempt to eliminate the impact to your IT and operational staff.  Should 
an issue occur that requires a physical response to a hardware component L
dispatch one of its local technicians to identify, diagnose and resolve the issue in as 

Remote Support Requirements   
3 has very high standards of client service.  In order to hit these marks, we request a 

limited amount of access to the Client’s networks.  We understand that this type of 
access is a very sensitive area for most organizations, and rightly so.  However, we 
have taken every step possible to manage risk and bring it to the absolute minimal 

3 will work with City IT personnel to determine the best metho

3 Mobile-Vision 

ongoing maintenance and support. To 
ensure minimal downtime and impact to your internal resources, we have designed an 

ate by remote updates from 
3’S Technical Support office.  This ensures the product you purchased will continue to 

date code and patches.  Software upgrades are not included.   

ate precious technology personnel and 
party equipment.  By using remote access methods, L-

3 makes every attempt to eliminate the impact to your IT and operational staff.  Should 
onse to a hardware component L-3 will 

dispatch one of its local technicians to identify, diagnose and resolve the issue in as 

marks, we request a 
We understand that this type of 

However, we 
bsolute minimal 

3 will work with City IT personnel to determine the best method 

Page 406



 

 

SALES QUOTATION
The Sales Quotation for this project can be found on the following page
software, hardware, professional services and ongoing maintenance required to 
accomplish the tasks outlined in the Scope of Work.  Each component is itemized by 
price and quantity on the attached Sales Quotations.
 
Cost is based on certain work / implementation assumptions that will be addressed in 
discussions.     
 
Assumptions 

Camera locations, distance to intended targets, direction of travel and fields of view 

identified on the Google Earth maps were 

specified locations will provide the necessary fields of view.  

All equipment, hardware and software will be provided by L3.

Number of CPU’s is assumed to be correct for each L

location constraints additional 

L-3 estimates the installation pace to be 1 pole installed per day

L-3 assumes that the Client owns

all proposed installation assets/poles at the specified Locations.  

L-3 assumes that permits, if any, will be pulled by the client.

This proposal does not include interaction w/ FP&L, FDOT or other non

L-3 assumes that each Location has constant and available AC electrical service. 

No trenching, directional boring or concrete pad installation are included in this scope of 

work.   

No wireless equipment is included in this scope of work.  

Wind/weight load calculations for proposed equipment and engineering services are not 

provided in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an additional fee.

As-built drawings are not included in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an 

additional fee. 

Installation performed during normal business hours only.

There is a 6-month warranty on installation services which commences from the date of 

customer acceptance or 30 days after the last Location has been installed, whichever comes 

first. 

 
 
 
Ongoing Costs and Expansion 
The only ongoing cost for this system is the annual service and 
references in the quotation.  Ongoing Service and Support contracts will be billed at the 
beginning of the year term (i.e.
expiration of the Year 1 service contract).  Additional equipment purchased within one 
(1) year from the date of this executed contract can be purchased at the same prices 
contained in this sales quotati
 
  

52 | L-3 Mobile

SALES QUOTATION 
The Sales Quotation for this project can be found on the following page(s)
software, hardware, professional services and ongoing maintenance required to 
accomplish the tasks outlined in the Scope of Work.  Each component is itemized by 
price and quantity on the attached Sales Quotations. 

work / implementation assumptions that will be addressed in 

   

Camera locations, distance to intended targets, direction of travel and fields of view 

identified on the Google Earth maps were estimated.  L-3 makes no guarantee that the 

specified locations will provide the necessary fields of view.   

All equipment, hardware and software will be provided by L3. 

is assumed to be correct for each Location.  If due to mounting and 

location constraints additional are required additional installation costs will be incurred.  

estimates the installation pace to be 1 pole installed per day 

assumes that the Client owns, or will gain written authorization to mount equipment to

all proposed installation assets/poles at the specified Locations.   

assumes that permits, if any, will be pulled by the client. 

This proposal does not include interaction w/ FP&L, FDOT or other non-client entities.

assumes that each Location has constant and available AC electrical service. 

No trenching, directional boring or concrete pad installation are included in this scope of 

No wireless equipment is included in this scope of work.   

load calculations for proposed equipment and engineering services are not 

provided in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an additional fee.

built drawings are not included in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an 

Installation performed during normal business hours only. 

month warranty on installation services which commences from the date of 

customer acceptance or 30 days after the last Location has been installed, whichever comes 

Ongoing Costs and Expansion  
The only ongoing cost for this system is the annual service and support contract 

.  Ongoing Service and Support contracts will be billed at the 
beginning of the year term (i.e.- Year 2 Service would be billed 1 month prior to the 
expiration of the Year 1 service contract).  Additional equipment purchased within one 
(1) year from the date of this executed contract can be purchased at the same prices 
contained in this sales quotation. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

(s) containing all 
software, hardware, professional services and ongoing maintenance required to 
accomplish the tasks outlined in the Scope of Work.  Each component is itemized by 

work / implementation assumptions that will be addressed in 

 

Camera locations, distance to intended targets, direction of travel and fields of view 

makes no guarantee that the 

ocation.  If due to mounting and 

are required additional installation costs will be incurred.   

orization to mount equipment to 

client entities. 

assumes that each Location has constant and available AC electrical service.  

No trenching, directional boring or concrete pad installation are included in this scope of 

load calculations for proposed equipment and engineering services are not 

provided in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an additional fee. 

built drawings are not included in the scope of this proposal and can be provided for an 

month warranty on installation services which commences from the date of 

customer acceptance or 30 days after the last Location has been installed, whichever comes 

support contract 
.  Ongoing Service and Support contracts will be billed at the 

Year 2 Service would be billed 1 month prior to the 
expiration of the Year 1 service contract).  Additional equipment purchased within one 
(1) year from the date of this executed contract can be purchased at the same prices 

Page 407



 

 

Payment Milestones  
 
50% of the total project value will be invoiced upon issuance of the purchase order.
 
35% of the total project value will be invoiced upon delivery of equipment to client.
 
15% of the total project value will be invoiced upon 
acceptance by client. 
 
Payment terms are net 30 days.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

53 | L-3 Mobile

50% of the total project value will be invoiced upon issuance of the purchase order.

35% of the total project value will be invoiced upon delivery of equipment to client.

15% of the total project value will be invoiced upon completion of project and 

Payment terms are net 30 days. 

3 Mobile-Vision 

50% of the total project value will be invoiced upon issuance of the purchase order. 

35% of the total project value will be invoiced upon delivery of equipment to client. 

completion of project and 

Page 408



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

54 | L-3 Mobile

QUOTATION 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3 Mobile-Vision Page 409



 

 

Other Options: Supply and Installation of metal pole 15' above grade
not include installation of electrical power to pole.
 

55 | L-3 Mobile

 
Supply and Installation of metal pole 15' above grade $2,500.

ion of electrical power to pole. 

 
 
 
 
 

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

$2,500. Price does 

Page 410



 

 

WARRANTY INFORMATION

 

  

56 | L-3 Mobile

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WARRANTY INFORMATION  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Mobile-Vision, Inc. 

 

3 Mobile-Vision Page 411



 

 

Manufacturer’s Warranty
 

L-3 Communications Mobile-

defects in workmanship or materials. At its discretion, L
system component that fails due to defective materials or workmanship during the stated wa
from original date of purchase. During the warranty period, there will be no charge for repair labor, parts or 
return shipping. The purchaser must return failed component(s) to factory or factory authorized service 
center. L-3 Mobile-Vision will provide purchaser a prepaid return shipping label for that purpose. 
L-3 Mobile-Vision’s maximum reimbursement for shipping shall not exceed UPS ground service rates. This 
warranty applies only to internal electronic components and circuitry. Warranty 
tear such as frayed cords, broken connectors, scratched or broken cases, or physical abuse. Warranty 
excludes labor to diagnose components in vehicle and labor to remove or reinstall components in vehicle. 
Warranty does not extend to any devices in or of vehicle to which an L
mounted or connected.  
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision reserves the right to charge for repairs to correct damage resulting from abuse or 
extraordinary environmental damage to components during 
repairing such units not covered under warranty.
 
L-3 Mobile-Vision warrants that its ALPR systems are designed to scan and read license plates, provide 
alerts and record certain information. L
consequential or incidental damages arising out of the use or inability to use this product. 
 
As a further limit on warranty, and as an expressed warning, the user should be aware that harmful personal 
contact may be made with any devices mounted into a motor vehicle in the event of violent maneuvers, 
collisions, or other circumstances, even though said devices are installed and used according to instructions. 
Purchaser will determine and accept any risk involve
Mobile-Vision specifically disclaims any liability for injury caused by contact with its in
in all such circumstances.  
 
The forgoing warranty is exclusive in lieu of all other warra
written, oral, or implied. Notwithstanding, if the contractual agreement under which this product has been 
purchased specifies different terms and conditions those terms and conditions specified by suc
shall prevail. 
 
All maintenance and service will be performed by L
Boonton, NJ 07005 or, at the customer’s choice, by an L
the responsibility of the user to remove and return the component(s) requiring repair.
proper packaging materials can be obtained by calling L
Vision cannot accept responsibility for damage in shipment.  L
for the cost of shipping, via UPS Ground only.
 
Warranty repairs require an RA (Return Authorization) number in order to be processed.  This can be 
arranged by calling (800) 336-8475 or by completing a Return 
3Com.com/MV, the form is located under the Sites/Sales/Support tab.  The unit serial number, description of 
defective part and problem noted will be required.  A point of conta
in case follow-up information is required. 
 
Extended Maintenance Programs are available. Please call for pricing information specific to your solution.

57 | L-3 Mobile

Manufacturer’s Warranty 

-Vision, Inc. warrants its ALPR system for a period of one (1) year from 
defects in workmanship or materials. At its discretion, L-3 Mobile-Vision agrees to repair or replace any 
system component that fails due to defective materials or workmanship during the stated wa
from original date of purchase. During the warranty period, there will be no charge for repair labor, parts or 
return shipping. The purchaser must return failed component(s) to factory or factory authorized service 

ill provide purchaser a prepaid return shipping label for that purpose. 
Vision’s maximum reimbursement for shipping shall not exceed UPS ground service rates. This 

warranty applies only to internal electronic components and circuitry. Warranty excludes normal wear
tear such as frayed cords, broken connectors, scratched or broken cases, or physical abuse. Warranty 
excludes labor to diagnose components in vehicle and labor to remove or reinstall components in vehicle. 

to any devices in or of vehicle to which an L-3 Mobile-Vision component is 

Vision reserves the right to charge for repairs to correct damage resulting from abuse or 
extraordinary environmental damage to components during warranty period at rates normally charged for 
repairing such units not covered under warranty. 

Vision warrants that its ALPR systems are designed to scan and read license plates, provide 
alerts and record certain information. L-3 Mobile-Vision will not be liable for any direct, indirect, 
consequential or incidental damages arising out of the use or inability to use this product.  

As a further limit on warranty, and as an expressed warning, the user should be aware that harmful personal 
may be made with any devices mounted into a motor vehicle in the event of violent maneuvers, 

collisions, or other circumstances, even though said devices are installed and used according to instructions. 
Purchaser will determine and accept any risk involved with the installation and use of this product. L

Vision specifically disclaims any liability for injury caused by contact with its in-car video components 

The forgoing warranty is exclusive in lieu of all other warranties of quality, fitness, or merchantability, whether 
written, oral, or implied. Notwithstanding, if the contractual agreement under which this product has been 
purchased specifies different terms and conditions those terms and conditions specified by suc

All maintenance and service will be performed by L-3 Communications Mobile-Vision, Inc., 90 Fanny Road, 
Boonton, NJ 07005 or, at the customer’s choice, by an L-3 Mobile-Vision owned service center.  

of the user to remove and return the component(s) requiring repair.  Adequate boxes and 
proper packaging materials can be obtained by calling L-3 Mobile-Vision and requesting them.  L
Vision cannot accept responsibility for damage in shipment.  L-3 Mobile-Vision will reimburse the department 
for the cost of shipping, via UPS Ground only. 

Warranty repairs require an RA (Return Authorization) number in order to be processed.  This can be 
8475 or by completing a Return Authorization form on our website: 

, the form is located under the Sites/Sales/Support tab.  The unit serial number, description of 
defective part and problem noted will be required.  A point of contact and phone number will also be needed 

up information is required.  

Extended Maintenance Programs are available. Please call for pricing information specific to your solution.

3 Mobile-Vision 

 

warrants its ALPR system for a period of one (1) year from 
Vision agrees to repair or replace any 

system component that fails due to defective materials or workmanship during the stated warranty period 
from original date of purchase. During the warranty period, there will be no charge for repair labor, parts or 
return shipping. The purchaser must return failed component(s) to factory or factory authorized service 

ill provide purchaser a prepaid return shipping label for that purpose.  
Vision’s maximum reimbursement for shipping shall not exceed UPS ground service rates. This 

excludes normal wear-and-
tear such as frayed cords, broken connectors, scratched or broken cases, or physical abuse. Warranty 
excludes labor to diagnose components in vehicle and labor to remove or reinstall components in vehicle. 

Vision component is 

Vision reserves the right to charge for repairs to correct damage resulting from abuse or 
warranty period at rates normally charged for 

Vision warrants that its ALPR systems are designed to scan and read license plates, provide 
will not be liable for any direct, indirect, 

As a further limit on warranty, and as an expressed warning, the user should be aware that harmful personal 
may be made with any devices mounted into a motor vehicle in the event of violent maneuvers, 

collisions, or other circumstances, even though said devices are installed and used according to instructions. 
d with the installation and use of this product. L-3 

car video components 

nties of quality, fitness, or merchantability, whether 
written, oral, or implied. Notwithstanding, if the contractual agreement under which this product has been 
purchased specifies different terms and conditions those terms and conditions specified by such contract 

Vision, Inc., 90 Fanny Road, 
Vision owned service center.  Note: It is 

Adequate boxes and 
Vision and requesting them.  L-3 Mobile-

Vision will reimburse the department 

Warranty repairs require an RA (Return Authorization) number in order to be processed.  This can be 
Authorization form on our website: www.L-

, the form is located under the Sites/Sales/Support tab.  The unit serial number, description of 
ct and phone number will also be needed 

Extended Maintenance Programs are available. Please call for pricing information specific to your solution. 

Page 412



LP

 

PR Stat
ca
tistics f
alendar

Misc

ITE

rom Ci
r years 

cellaneo

 

 

 

 

 

M # 9D

ty of Li
2010, 2

and 

ous Info

D 

ightho
2011 &

ormati

use Po
& 2012 

on 

int for 

Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424



Page 425



Page 426



Page 427



Page 428



Page 429



Page 430



Page 431



Page 432



Page 433



Page 434



Page 435



Page 436



Page 437



Page 438



Page 439



Page 440



Page 441



Page 442



Page 443



Page 444



Page 445



Page 446



Page 447



Page 448

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 449

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 450



Page 451



Page 452



Page 453



Page 454

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "B"



Page 455



Page 456



Page 457



Page 458



Page 459



Page 460



Page 461



Page 462



Page 463

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 464



Page 465



Page 466

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 467



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
April 10, 2012 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 

Title:  Commission Priorities 
 
Objective:  To direct the Town Manager to convene a priority‐setting workshop as part of the 

annual budgeting process. 
 
Consideration:  During the past two years we have seen extraordinary progress in all elements of the 

Town’s operations.  The credit for this must be shared by the Town Commission, the 
Administration, and our citizens who contribute their time and energy to various 
advisory committees and initiatives that contribute to our shared sense of community. 
 
We have all discussed the need for prioritization to help focus and balance the 
incredible amount of work needed of staff, while allowing for meaningful stakeholder 
engagement as we develop appropriate policies that address the many challenges and 
opportunities over the next two years and beyond. 
 
To that end, I requested the Town Manager to develop a preliminary list of Level One 
Priorities.  Level one is defined as those activities which should be decided or completed 
during the next twelve months. Attached is a list of 25 items that are currently viewed 
as Level One Priorities by the Town Administration based on reactions to the Points of 
Light as well as numerous interactions with the Town Commission members, the various 
advisory groups and citizens. These 25 items are certainly not all‐inclusive and are listed 
without any judgment as to priority from the Commission and without any consensus 
reaction from the Town. 
 
It is our collective responsibility to review and amend this list as well as set Level Two 
Priorities (12 to 24 months) and Level Three Priorities (24+ months) priorities as soon as 
the new Town Commission is fully seated.  I suggest that this is best accomplished 
through a public workshop so that we can appropriately engage the community in this 
discussion. 

   

Page 468

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



LEVEL ONE PRIORITIES 

1. Complete the Water/Sewer/Storm/Drainage project 

2. Go/No‐Go decision on undergrounding power lines and related utilities 

3. Go/No‐Go decision on parking structure 

4. Go/No‐Go decision on Downtown Business Improvement District 

5. Go/No‐Go decision on Community Center second story 

6. Upgrade the website/content/options, including opt‐in subscription services 

7. Upgrade the existing parking lots 

8. Complete the Town‐wide signage program 

9. Enhance the code enforcement program 

10. Charter reform 

11. Reassess the Zoning Code 

12. Continue to reduce the tax burden of residential property owners 

13. Protect Town from Bal Harbour Shops expansion 

14. Develop an effective beach management program in cooperation with Miami‐Dade County and 

State of Florida (no concessions) 

15. Determine the appropriate level of service and cost for solid waste/recycling program 

16. Develop a succession plan for key positions 

17. Enhance financial transparency – budget, clerk records 

18. Continue to elevate the level of service and accountability at Town Hall (platinum‐level service 

for citizen response) 

19. Improve inter‐governmental cooperation 

20. Secure County commitment for the sewer force main north 

21. Develop a Tourism and Economic Development Advisory Committee strategic plan 

22. Restore the FEMA flood insurance discount 

23. Build General Fund reserve to $5 million 

24. Build Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage reserves to avoid rate increases when possible 

25. Continue to beautify Surfside’s physical appearance 

 

Page 469



Memorandum 
To:     Mayor Daniel Dietch and Members of the Town Commission 

From:  Sheldon Lisbon, Commissioner 

Date:  April 10, 2012 

Subject:  Hatzala Emergency Medical Services (EMS) for the Town of Surfside 

 

 

 
 
Hatzala is a volunteer organization that assists Miami-Dade County Fire and Rescue 
handle EMS calls predominantly with the Orthodox community. Hatzala has an 
agreement with Miami-Dade County Fire and Rescue that provides services where 
necessary. The purpose of this communication is to request the Town Manager to meet 
with Miami-Dade County Fire and Rescue and Hatzala to ensure that the service is 
available to Surfside residents. It is requested that a report be made to the Town 
Commission during the May 8, 2012 Meeting. 
 

Page 470

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 471

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I



Page 472



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
April 10, 2012 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 

Title:  Student Scholarship Program 
 
Objective:  To direct the Town Manager to develop a Student Scholarship Program. 
 
Consideration:  Historically, Surfside provided modest scholarships that recognized outstanding 

students.  The program was administered by the Education Committee, which no longer 
exists.  It is recommended that the Town Manager develop a policy that formalizes the 
program and that it be in place such that scholarships can be advertised and offered this 
academic year. 

Page 473

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	2A - Young Israel Quasi-Judicial Hearing
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - CGA Projects Progress Report
	4A1 - Sidewalk Businesses  Ordinance 
	5A - FOP Resolution
	5B - Resort Tax Fund Transfer Resolution 
	5C - After-The-Fact Signatures for Previously Passed Legislation Resolution
	6 - Presentation
	9A - Classification and Compensation Study
	9C - CAFR Report
	9D - Island Community Initiative ALPR Project
	9E - Charter Review 
	9F - Hedges, Walls and Sight Lines and code Compliance
	9G - Commission Priorities
	9H - Hatzala Emergency Medical Services
	9I - Police Vehicle Lease Program-Phase II
	9J - Student Scholarship Program



